CUTTEN SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

At the regularly scheduled board meeting on June 27, 2022, 6:30 pm, located
at the following address:

RIDGEWOOD COMMONS
2060 Ridgewood Drive
Eureka, CA 95503

1. The Cutten School District Governing Board will consider public input

regarding the proposed use of Education Protection Account Funds
generated by the passage of Proposition 30 on November 6, 2012.
These funds are subject to legislative restrictions, including but not
limited to not being used for salaries or benefits for administrators or
any other administrative cost. Cutten School District is allocating all
funding received from the Education Protection Account for the 2022-
2023 school year to certificated salaries and benefits.

. The Cutten School District Governing Board will consider public input
concerning the adoption of the 2022-2023 District Budget.

. The Cutten School District Governing Board will consider public input
concerning the adoption of the 2022-2023 Local Accountability Plan
(LCAP).

For more information, please contact: Becky MacQuarrie

District Superintendent
707- 441-3930



1.0
2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0
6.0

7.0

8.0
9.0

CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
BOARD MEETING AGENDA
June 27, 2022 6:30 pm
Ridgewood Commons
2060 Ridgewood Drive Cutten, CA 95503

CALLTO ORDER / FLAG SALUTE

CONSENT AGENDA

2.1 Approval of Minutes, May 9, 2022, May 24, 2022, May 31, 2022, and June 10, 2022

2.2 Approval of Warrants and Payroll

2.3 Approval of Contract with James Marta and Company, Audit Services for GASB 68, $1,225

2.4 Approval of Interdistrict Attendance Agreement, Effective July 1, 2022, through the 2023 — 2024 school Year
2.5 Approval of Western Governor’s University Student Teaching Letter of Agreement

2.6 Approval of the Arcata Playhouse Letter of Agreement

2.7 Approval of Employment of .5 FTE School Psychologist (ESSER Ill funds)

2.8 Approval of 1.0 FTE Certificated Teaching Staff

VISITOR COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

The Board reserves the right to limit speakers to three minutes only. The Board may comment but cannot take action at
this time. The Board President may refer the matter to the Superintendent for review, if appropriate.

REPORTS

4.1 Cutten Ridgewood PTA Report

4.2 School Site Council Report

4.3 HBTA Report

4.4 2021 - 22 Student Registration Report |

CORRESPONDENCE

PUBLIC HEARING
6.1 2022-2023 EPA and Spending Plan Resolution 2022-10

6.2 2022 - 2023 Local Accountability Plan (LCAP)
6.3 2022 -2023 District Budget

INFORMATION / POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS

7.1 Consider Approval of Updated ESSER Il Plan

7.2 Consider Approval of ELOP Plan Resource 2600

7.3 Consider Approval of the Universa! Prekindergarten Planning and implementation Program Plan

7.4 Consider Approval of Resolution 2022 - 11, State Building Funds Application

7.5 Consider Approval of Resolution 2022 - 12, Update Authorizing and Designation to ‘Superintendent’ State Water
Resources Control Board-Cutten/Ridgewood Drinking Fountain Project

7.6 Consider Approval of Food Service Agreement for food provided at Ridgewood School by Eureka City Schools for the
Aftercare program during summer school.

7.7 Consider Approval of Contract with Brunelle & Clark Consulting, LLC for Post Asbestos Abatement & Lead Work
Clearances $4,650.00 (Cutten & Ridgewood Modernization)

7.8 Consider Approval of Change Order #5 Electrical and Fire Alarm Changes $4,331.00 (Cutten Modernization)

7.9 Consider Approval of Change Order #1 Assistive Listening System $1,985.97 (Ridgewood Modernization)

7.10 Consider Approval of Change Order #2 Abatement and Asbestos/Lead Report $88,919.95 (Ridgewood
Modernization)

SUPERINTENDENT/ PRINCIPAL REPORT
BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS / COMMUNICATION



10.0 CLOSED SESSION

With respect to every item of business to be discussed in closed session:
10.1 PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT (GC § 54957)
Agency Negotiator: Board President
Title: Classified Employee

10.2 PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT (GC § 54957)
Agency Negotiator: Board President
Title: Certificated Employee

11.0 RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION
Report of Action Taken

12,0 ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE: Any writing, not exempt from public disclosure under Government Code Section 6253.5, 6254, 6254.3, 6254.7, 6254.15, 6254.16, or 6254.22,
which is distributed to all or a majority of the members of the governing board by any person in connection with a matter subject to discussion or
consideration at an open meeting of the board is available for public inspection at Ridgewood School, 2060 Ridgewood Drive, Eureka.



1.0
2.0

3.0

5.0

6.0

CUTTEN SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD MINUTES
May 9, 2022
6:30 pm

CALLTO ORDER The meeting was called to order at 6:34 p.m.

CONSENT AGENDA
2.1 Motion made by Becky Reece and seconded by Andy Sundquist to approve Consent Agenda items 2.1, 2.4, 2.5, 2.6,
2.7,2.8, 259,210, 2.11, 2.12, 2.14, 2.15, 2.16. Motion carried 5 - 0.

Motion was made by Becky Reece and seconded by Mary DeWald to approve remaining Consent Agenda items 2.2,
2.3, 2.13, 2.17. Motion carried 5 - 0.

VISITOR COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
No public comment.

REPORTS

41 Cutten Ridgewood PTA Report — Elaine Mu reported that the carnival ran smoothly and raised seven to eight
thousand dollars. The goal of the PTA was to make the event fun and affordable. The PTA was pleased that they
met their goal. Volunteers are need to work at the Redwood Acres Fair June 22 — 26 as a trade for using Redwood
Acres without charge for the carnival. Board members were asked to volunteer. Amy Coleman has tracked
volunteer hours as 1500 for the year and 2100 total counting the carnival. Board member Becky Reece shared
that the 2100 hours were worth approximately $33,000. The PTA will offer a one hour entertaining and
educational film for parents on demand for 2 weeks beginning May 23", The film titled Screamagers addresses
technology use. The PTA provided healthy snacks to all classrooms. Staff appreciation week was a success at
both sites. The PTA has provided Gifts to Schools including new folders for students for next year, $150 to each
classroom for fieldtrips, a $1,000 new sound system, $2,000 for special assemblies, step stools and pencil
sharpeners for classrooms, new site paper cutters, $1,000 to the Library and Music Program and $300 to GATE
and Basketball program. Plans for end of.year Playdays are underway. A special lunch will be provided along with
students being able to get an ice-cream from the Sweet Treats ice-cream truck! Amy Chastain thanked the PTA
for the wonderful week of treats provided for staff appreciation.

4.2 School Site Council Report - No news as the next and final meeting will be held in 2 weeks.

4.3 HBTA Report — Amy Chastain reported that Open House Nights were very well attended including parents with TK
and K students for next year. TK students are enjoying observing nature in the RW garden. Board member Mary
DeWald was thanked for her help in cleaning up the garden. K students are enjoying observing newly hatched
chicks, ladybugs and butterflies. Camillia Seghetti is subbing in her mother’s class and there has been a seamless
transition! Joe Kencke is creating many play-based learning games for first graders. Second graders enjoyed the
200 and are going to visit the Cutten campus soon. Third graders are making art portfolios and learning how to
critique their own work. Fourth graders took their annual trip to the ghost town of Falk despite a rainy day. They
are involved in studying ecosystems and food webs. CASSPP testing is taking place.

4.4 2022 - 23 Student Registration Report — August reported on new registration numbers. Enrollment is slowly
moving up.

CORRESPONDENCE
5.1 The Board reviewed letters from David Moonie and Co. and audit reports.

INFORMATION / POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS

6.1 There was a presentation and discussion with Brian Whitmore from Studio W detailing three different
options to proceed with Bond Projects.

6.2 There was discussion concerning revising the scope for Ridgewood Phase 1 & 2.

6.3 Motion was made by Andy Sundquist and seconded by Becky Reece to reject Pierson Bid Received for
Ridgewood Phase 1 & 2 Project. Motion carried 5 - 0.

6.4 Motion was made by Becky Reece and seconded by Beth Johnston to approve the Professional Services
Agreement with SchoolWorks,Inc.. Motion carried 5 - 0.

6.5 Motion was made by Becky Reece and seconded by Andy Sundquist to allow unvaccinated volunteers on campus

with weekly Covid-19 tests. Motion carried 5-0.

6.6 Motion was made by Beth Johnston and seconded by Andy Sundquist to adopt Resolution 07. Motion

carried 4 — 0. Becky Reece abstained.



6.7
6.8
6.9

6.10

6.11
6.12

There were no changes to BP 5030 Wellness Policy after review.

Tentative Teacher Assignments for 2022 — 2023 were shared.

The oral recommendation of the salary and fringe benefits for the Superintendent were presented as
follows: 220 working days, $112,000 annual salary with the same health and welfare benefits as the
certificated staff.

Motion was made by Andy Sundquist and seconded by Becky Reece to approve the Superintendent’s
Employment Agreement between Cutten School District and Becky MacQuarrie. Motion carried 5 —0.
August Deshais presented the LCAP parent survey results.

Motion was made by Becky Reece and seconded by Andy Sundquist to approve a $650 stipend for
Confidential Substitute Caller/Tracker to cover the remainder of the school year,

7.0 SUPERINTENDENT / PRINCIPAL REPORT

Becky MacQuarrie reported the interviews have been conducted for Speech and Special Education vacancies. Interviews
are being planned for Principal and School Secretary. The Leadership Team is finalizing fall professional development and
planning for summer school. The HVAC Phase 1 is complete. For Phase 2 we are still looking into P G & E upgrade power
options and gas versus electric heaters. Summer School will be held at RW due to planned construction at the Cutten
campus. Another assembly was held. August reported that 20 students participated in the Science Fair and intends to
assist students to move on to the Humboldt County Science Fair next year. T-K and K screening will take place this month.
Second graders are excited to spend the day at their soon to be new campus. May 11" is the Day of the Teacher.

8.0 BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS / COMMUNICATION
Beth Johnston inquired when Board Members would be participating in interviewing Principal applicants.
Dennis Reinholtsen asked that the Board be given a budget update as soon as possible.

9.0 ADJOURNMENT - The meeting was adjourned at 8:42 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Becky MacQuarrie
Secretary to the Board



1.0
2.0
3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

10.

CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING MINUTES
May 24, 2022

6:30 pm

CALL TO ORDER/FLAG SALUTE The meeting was called to order at 5:30p.m.
CLOSED SESSION The meeting was closed at 5:31p.m.

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION The meeting was reopened at 7:06p.m.
No action taken, nothing to report

CONSENT AGENDA

Motion made by Becky Reece and seconded by Mary DeWald to approve Consent Agenda items 4.1, 4.2., and 4.3. Motion
carried 4-0

VISITOR COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
No public comment

INFORMATION / POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS

6.1 Budget Overview-the business officer gave an overview of the districts budget highlighting the cost of the new positions
including 3 year cost projections.

6.2 Becky Reece motioned, and Beth Johnston seconded to Approval of Proposed Change Order #1 Credit to Remove
Window Shades from Cutten Modernization Project $33,035.00. Motion carried 4-0.

6.3 Becky Reece motioned, and Mary Dewald seconded Approval of Proposed Change Order #2 Additional Costs for
Asbestos Survey and Paint Sampling for Lead $8,128.76. Motion carried 4-0.

6.4 Becky Reece motioned, and Beth Johnston seconded Approval of Proposed Change Order #3 Additional Costs for
Abatement of Asbestos Containing Materials and Lead Paint $203,694.71. Motion carried 4-0.

6.5 Becky Reece motioned, and Mary Dewald seconded Approval of Proposed Change Order #4 Window Trim Work
Replacement per RFI 001 $45,418.00. Motion carried 4-0,

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS / COMMUNICATION

CLOSED SESSION The meeting was closed at 8:08p.m.

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION The meeting reopened at 8:25p.m.
No action taken, nothing to report

ADJOURNMENT The meeting was adjourned at 8:30p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Becky MacQuarrie
Secretary to the Board

NOTICE: Any writing, not exempt from public disclosure under Government Code Section 6253.5, 6254, 6254.3, 6254.7, 6254.15, 6254.16, or 6254.22, which is distributed
to all or a majority of the members of the governing board by any person in connection with a matter subject to discussion or consideration at an open meeting of the
board is available for public inspection at Ridgewood School, 2060 Ridgewood Drive, Eureka.



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING MINUTES
May 31, 2022

10:30 am

1.0 CALL TO ORDER/FLAG SALUTE The meeting was called to order at 10:44a.m.

2.0 VISITOR COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
HBTA president Amy Chastain spoke in support of hiring a Cutten School Principal.

3.0 INFORMATION / POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS
3.1 Budget Overview given by business officer.

4.0 BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS / COMMUNICATION
No board member comments.

5.0 CLOSED SESSION The meeting moved to closed session at 11:15a.m.

6.0 RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION The meeting was reopened at 12:01p.m.
Board President directed Superintendent to move forward with the Cutten School Principal rehire.

7.0 ADJOURNMENT The meeting was adjourned at 12:05p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Becky MacQuarrie
Secretary to the Board

NOTICE: Any writing, not exempt from public disclosure under Government Code Section 6253.5, 6254, 6254.3, 6254.7, 6254.15, 6254.16, or 6254.22, which is distributed
to all or a majority of the members of the governing board by any person in connection with a matter subject to discussion or consideration at an open meeting of the
board is available for public inspection at Ridgewood School, 2060 Ridgewood Drive, Eureka.



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING AGENDA
June 10, 2022
10:15 am

1.0 CALL TO ORDER The meeting was opened at 10:20a.m.

2.0 INFORMATION / POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

Becky Reece moved and Beth Johnston seconded Approval of Adam’s Bid Received for Ridgewood Phase
1 Bond Project and Give Directive to the Superintendent to Take All Action Necessary to Effectuate the
Board’s Action. Motion carried 4-0.

Becky Reece moved, and Beth Johnston seconded to amend Cutten Principal Contract to include provide
the % the funds to complete clear administrative credential. This payment shall be for a one-year term.
Motion carried 4-0. Becky Reece motioned and Mary DeWald seconded Approval of Cutten Principal
Contract Annette Sligh. Motion carried 4-0.

Becky Reece moved, and Beth Johnston seconded Approval of Addendum to Annette Sligh Contract for
Summer School Principal. Motion carried 4-0.

Becky Reece motioned and Mary DeWald seconded Approval of Terms of Summer School Contracts for
Certificated Teachers. Motion carried 4-0

Becky Reece moved, and Beth Johnston Approval of Terms of Summer School Contracts for Classified
Instruction Aides. Motion carried 4-0.

3.0 ADJOURNMENT The meeting adjourned at 10:40a.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Becky MacQuarrie
Secretary to the Board



ReqPay12a Board Report

Checks Dated 06/01/2022 through 06/30/2022 Board Meeting Date June 27, 2022
Check Check Pay to the Order of Expensed Check
Number Date Fund-Object Amount Amount
3000171116 06/02/2022 (HARRIS) SHAFER'S ACE 01-4374 12.91
HARDWARE
3000171117 06/02/2022 AT&T CALNET 2 01-5909 286.53
3000171118 06/02/2022 BESC Inc. 01-6200 40,472.00
3000171119 06/02/2022 Blanc, Kim G 01-4310 35.11
3000171120 06/02/2022 Code, Jennifer K 01-4310 85.28
3000171121 06/02/2022 CRYSTAL CREAMERY 13-4710 3569.57
13-4711 2,561.84 2,921.41
3000171122 06/02/2022 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 01-5861 32.00
ACCOUNTING OFFICE
3000171123 06/02/2022 EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT 01-9540 50.40
DEPT
3000171124 06/02/2022 ERIK MENDES 01-5800 485.91
3000171125 06/02/2022 FRANZ FAMILY BAKERY 13-4710 229.10
3000171126 06/02/2022 Johnston, Aimee M 01-4310 57.33
01-5201 31.59 88.92
3000171127 06/02/2022 MURPHY'S MARKET 13-4710 7.47
3000171128 06/02/2022 P G &E 01-4381 4,647.11
01-5511 395.35 5,042.46
3000171129 06/02/2022 PIERSON BLDG CENTER 01-4381 160.11
3000171130 06/02/2022 Smelser, Susan P 01-4310 47.73
3000171131 06/02/2022 STAPLES 01-4310 718.14
3000171132 06/02/2022 STUDIO W ARCHITECTS 21-6210 9,692.83
3000171133 06/02/2022 SYSCO SACRAMENTO 13-4396 2,5687.79
13-4710 25,764.36 28,352.15
3000171134 06/02/2022 T-MOBILE 01-5841 200.00
3000171135 06/02/2022 U.S. BANK 01-4310 150.16
01-4391 753.71
01-5831 150.00
01-5881 5.00
01-5884 29.98 1,088.85
3000171136 06/02/2022 U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE 01-5637 1,350.80
3000171895 06/09/2022 (HARRIS) SHAFER'S ACE 01-4374 210.20
HARDWARE
3000171896 06/09/2022 CRYSTAL CREAMERY 13-4710 78.94
13-4711 284.14 363.08
3000171897 06/09/2022 CRYSTAL SPRINGS BOTTLED 01-5531 38.50
WATER
3000171898 06/09/2022 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 01-5861 96.00
ACCOUNTING OFFICE
3000171899 06/09/2022 ENERGY RESOURCES 01-7439 5,962.93

CONSERVATION AND
DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION

3000171900 06/09/2022 Haley Davis 01-5800 1,350.00
3000171901 06/09/2022 HUMB COMMUNITY SERVICES DIST 01-5530 2,213.60
3000171902 06/09/2022 Jessica Mead 01-5800 4,922.00
3000171903 06/09/2022 JONES SCHOOL SUPPLY CO. INC 01-4310 374.33
3000171904 06/09/2022 MAC'S REFRIGERATION SERVICE 13-5800 170.34
. The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization | [ S_(Lm | ON E_’hjk'_i_!:,_ *
 ofthe Board of Trustees. Itis recommended that the preceding Checks be approved. Page 1 of 3
009 - Cutten Elementary School District Generated for Jeannemarie Baker (JBAKER09), Jun 23 2022

12:09PM



ReqPay12a

Checks Dated 06/01/2022 through 06/30/2022

Board Report

Board Meeting Date June 27, 2022

| Check Check Pay to the Order of Expensed Check
Number Date Fund-Object Amount Amount
3000171905 06/09/2022 MISSION LINEN SUPPLY 01-5550 142.92
3000171906 06/09/2022 PG&E 01-5511 7,310.02
3000171907 06/09/2022 U.S. BANK 01-4310 1,428 17
01-4381 261.96
01-4421 177.76
01-5800 1,060.72
13-4396 105.58 3,034.19
3000171908 06/09/2022 U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE 01-5637 1,723.88
3000171809 06/09/2022 US CELLULAR 01-5909 46.93
3000171910 06/09/2022 VALLEY PACIFIC PETROLEUM SVCS 01-4365 3,001.60
3000171911 06/09/2022 WESTERN CHAIN SAW COMPANY 01-4374 96.10
3000172653 06/16/2022 (HARRIS) SHAFER'S ACE 01-4374 107.74
HARDWARE
3000172654 06/16/2022 CRYSTAL CREAMERY 13-4710 26.31
13-4711 1,006.39 1,032.70
3000172655 06/16/2022 CRYSTAL SPRINGS BOTTLED 01-5531 14.00
WATER
3000172656 06/16/2022 FRANZ FAMILY BAKERY 13-4710 174.00
3000172657 06/16/2022 Girard, Anne E 01-4310 50.00
3000172658 06/16/2022 HUMB COMMUNITY SERVICES DIST 01-5530 16.24
3000172659 06/16/2022 Maria Murillo 01-5809 163.80
3000172660 06/16/2022 MISSION LINEN SUPPLY 01-5550 521.55
3000172661 06/16/2022 MURPHY'S MARKET 01-4391 15.96
13-4710 37.22 53.18
3000172662 06/16/2022 Nelson, Wendell S 01-4310 91.07
3000172663 06/16/2022 NO. HUMBOLDT RECREATION & 01-5801 150.00
PARK
3000172664 06/16/2022 PG &E 01-5511 1,244.83
3000172665 06/16/2022 PIERSON BLDG CENTER 01-4381 210.19
3000172666 06/16/2022 PRESENCELEARNING INC. 01-5800 1,012.10
3000172667 06/16/2022 RAY MORGAN CO 01-5637 912.80
3000172668 06/16/2022 REVOLVING CASH FUND 01-4310 123.39
3000172669 06/16/2022 SECURITY LOCK & ALARM 01-4381 75.43
3000172670 06/16/2022 STATE OF CALIFORNIA FRANCHISE 01-9554 1,713.14
TAX BOARD
3000172671 06/16/2022 SYSCO SACRAMENTO 13-4710 891.95
3000172672 06/16/2022 Therapy Kids 01-5800 1,400.00
3000172673 06/16/2022 Wheeler, Sharon L 13-4710 130.72
Total Number of Checks 59 132,505.56
Fund Recap
Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount
01 GENERAL FUND 48 88,397.01
13 CAFETERIA FUND 12 34,415.72
21 BUILDING FUND 1 9,692.83

. The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Palicy and authorization
i of the Board of Trustees. Itis recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.

009 - Cutten Elementary School District

___Page20of3

Generated for Jeannemarie Baker (JBAKER09), Jun 23 2022
12:09PM



ReqPay12a

Checks Dated 06/01/2022 through 06/30/2022

Board Report

Board Meeting Date June 27, 2022

Check Check Pay to the Order of Expensed Check

i Number Date Fund-Object Amount Amount
Total Number of Checks 59 132,505.56
Less Unpaid Tax Liability 00
Net (Check Amount) 132,505.56

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization
of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.

009 - Cutten Elementary School District

—_—

Page 3 of
Generated for Jeannemarie Baker (JBAKER09), Jun 23 2022
12:09PM

NE

3



NdeY:L

31013SIQ Jooyas Aiejuawaig usyng - 600

2202 €2 Unf {OTIIdYIA) SE[ES-0llUeD BSAUBA 0} pajessuas)
B 3dvds3 (ce0z/0¢/9 = 21eq Aed BuIPUT '220¢/L/9 = 2jeq Aed Buiels ‘2207 = JeaA 1095t 6 = B10) Aq passii 610 Aq padnosg
HOV pIoA
$R8YY |soue) sanijiqely Jopusp
panssiay SYo8YD) JOpUSA
€202/0€/90 NIY} Z2Z0Z/0L/90 91eQ SSadold 10} anssiay/|aoue) * _ 220Z/0€/90 N1y} 2Z0Z/01/90 d1eq Aed Joj Atewiung Jopuap
16'915°22¢ vS6ly'zel eV LSL'ShL SIvioL
FAN RN 4 00°SvE'6 11°69S°GE IvioLans Y6 1E9VLE S8 L00L0vEY 26 IVLiOL
STlLlL STAVARN SY1S Aeyunjop
€7’ 0G€'9.1 98°/G1'62 98°/Gl'62 sbueg sewwng
1881 1881 uesnsy| |ejuswaiddng
00°058 00°058 snosauel2osi|y
00°S¥2'6 00°5¥Z'6 aleyap ® UlleaH
6952 ¥6°952 sjuswysiules 1801726 124 S89leBLl zs payisse|n
08'6¢ S¢'#00'E S ¥00'€ sdiyssequiajy 3 senq £40'8¢z'28¢2 (84 91°€5.'pLe 9y pajeoupad
sassoug joalqnsg |ejol 19/h0)dwig aafojdug WZO_._.UDDMQA ngo_aEm a[ews adAj uosiad SONINYVY3
00°€LL'c0T VE620°8YL 99°€89°GS v10Lans 00Z82°1L 10°020'vEY IVLOL
99°9¢9 99°9¢9 sbuineg [edipspy xei4 LLVve'y Aeq uoneoep
15169 15269 ueinsu) [eyuswaiddng 8¥ eS8l sansqns
v'SvL'06 2€°'6€2'64 ZLoLv'ol alejlap B UlesH €¥°952°¢€Z spuadng
00628/ 00'528°L Hnuuy palsyayg xe| 002 Snosue|[2osIiy
62°580'GY 6€62C'CL vv'829°L S6°009'% 79/SYlS 006.2'L slpy Aed ssoi9
S0'06¥'G652 G8'607'69 Llzea'ey 89°€8l'9Z 09/S¥1S 09°66Z'9lL Ang einxg
G1'€ES 0V 99°€TL'elL 1£982'6 SE°/€8°C 29/S¥3d -¢9EL'S s300Q
86 709'GE €V6¥9'01 0L°/SL'8 £€°T6Y'C SYy3d SE'916'9/E Aed ssegq
ﬁwmmmoho afgns  |ejog 1afo0)dwiz aakojdwg SNOILONATY | WEE%:F«. awodu] dnoug Aq SONINYYI
]
08°€50°6. 0z'svl'se 09°806°€S Jviolgns 00282t L0°0L0'VEY 1vioL
99°'sze'zey 2.'G51'6 2/1°651°6 dwoy s1exopm
60°€8¢'0¢y 1671012 167L0L°C Ins
99'62e'Cey I A T A AN vieeL's v €L’ alespajy
15 SPS'GLL 99°2¢2¢€'v1 €8°€9L°, €8°€9L’, Aundag |e1oog
G£'98¢€'8/¢E SEPY0'0L SEYPo'olL Butpjoyyym s1e18 L0'0L0'vEY lefnbay
GE£'98¢e'8/¢ 89°9/5°0¢ 89°9/6'0¢ Buipjoyynm 1essped 0028Z'L Aed ssoig) oN
sassolg joalqng |ejol 1ahojdwz 9afojdwig SIXvL ___ syuawysnipy awoou| spo) sbujuieg Aq wOZ_Zm_@

2202/0£/90 Ybnoiys zz0z/01/90 sjeq Aeg

CZ/120T 183 |edSl

B10 Aq Atewwing [joifed elL0Aed



WdEY:L
220z £2 unr {OT1I™VOA) SeleS-0j|ueD BSSUBA 10} pajesouss) 191381Q [00YDS AIRjUaWSl] UBHND - 600

3dv3S3 | o  (czoziogr9 = sieq Aed Buipu3 ‘zz0¢/L/9 = 912 Aed Butels ‘zz0z = see A 129s1d ‘6 = B10) Aq paiayiiy 610 Aq padnoin

86 85716882 V1oL
18N 0197
SPIOH 934D
18N aAnebaN §5°63¥°919 G5'68P°919
HOV 12N [eed SUCNQUIUGD 1561128 VGBI Zal Anger ousig

Ll 0.2V8°LE $H03YD suononpaq et /51'ShL L0°020'VEY sButuieq ssoig

18 88'690'/52 spsodaq 102110 Aed 18N 85z16'882

[ 1an| | V1vd ONIONVIVE |

2Z/120¢ 1e3 [easld 2202/0£/90 Ybnoays 2z0z/01/90 31eq Aed

610 Aq Airwiwing JjoiAed el pled



39

Humboldt County Michael Davies-Hughes
Office of Education Superintendent of Schools

May 18,2022

MEMORANDUM

TO: District Superintendents and Business Mangers
FROM: Angela West, Director of Fiscal Services

SUBJECT: CALCULATION SERVICES & ACCOUNTING REQUIREMENTS
UNDER GASB 68 - ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL REPORTING FOR
PENSIONS

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement 68 (GASB 68), Accounting and
Financial Reporting for Pensions, requires an accrual-basis recognition of employer costs and
obligations for pensions to be included in school district and charter school audited financial
fund statements.

Under these accounting standards, if the present value of benefits earned by all employees
participating in the CalSTRS or CalPERS pension plan (the plan’s total pension liability)
exceeds the resources accumulated by the pension plan to pay benefits (producing a net plan
liability), LEA’s must report in their government-wide financial statements their proportionate
share of the plan’s net pension liability. The LEA’s proportionate share of the STRS and PERS
retirement system net pension liability, pension expense and deferred items is based on the
LEA’s proportionate share of contributions to the plan.

As part of this accounting requirement, LEAs must also account for their proportionate share of
the annual on-behalf payment to CalSTRS. This entry must be recorded in each LEA’s
general ledger prior to closing the books. To assist in generating the required entry CDE has
provided an on-behalf spreadsheet application that can be used in conjunction with the state
unaudited actuals software. In order to facilitate booking this entry into each LEA’s financial
records, HCOE business office staff will be preparing the required entry using the CDE-
recommended process. If you do not want this entry made on your district’s behalf, please
contact Rachel Damme at 445-7059.

The CalSTRS On-Behalf payment for 2021-22 will be calculated by multiplying the LEA’s
2020-21 creditable STRS compensation by % amounts provided by CalSTRS. The resulting
journal entry will be made to Resource 7690, STRS On-Behalf Pension Contributions, in each
LEA’s 2021-22 financial report. The entry will credit state revenue and debit STRS expense
across goal/functions in proportion to the LEA’s own pension contributions for the year (Object
31xx). This entry is balanced and will not have an impact or change fund balances. Please note
that this entry will have an impact on the CEA (minimum classroom compensation) and ICR
(indirect cost rate) calculations in the state unaudited actuals report.

Humboldt County Office of Education - 901 Myrtle Avenue . Eureka, CA 95507 + 7074459000 . nooeory



Humboldt County Michael Davies-Hughes
Office of Education Supeariniendaent of Schaols

Accounting Requirements-GASB 68
May 18, 2022
Page 2

During the last audit process and review, we became aware that not all auditors are comfortable
calculating the net pension liability and deferred inflows and outflows of resources as required
by GASB 68 entries for LEAs. Several of our districts had audit findings that they needed to
respond to as part of their audit resolution process.

In order to assist districts in meeting their GASB 68 requirements for the fiscal year ending June
30, 2022, James Marta & Company has offered to contract with HCOE to provide GASB
calculations services for LEA’s in Humboldt County. James Marta & Company has agreed to do
the calculations at the rate of $1,225 per district if HCOE provides the data. HCOE has agreed to
provide the financial data James Marta & Company will be requesting for this process on behalf
of those districts that have chosen to participate in this service contract. District participation in
this service contract is voluntary and the fees for those districts choosing to participate will be
posted to the district’s 2022/2023 budget in August 2022.

As your district has elected to participate in the service contract, please complete the
section below if you would like to accept GASB calculations services from James Marta &
Co.

District Name:

Account Code:

Authorized Signature:

If you have further questions regarding this requirement, the contract with James Marta & Co, or
the impact on your financial statements, please contact me for further information at 707-441-
3946 or awest@hcoe.org.

AW:cm

c¢:  Rachel Damme

Humboldt County Office of Education -« 901 Myrtle Avenue - Fureka, CA 95501 . 7074457000 . heoeorg



INTERDISTRICT ATTENDANCE AGREEMENT
Effective July 1, 2022

This Multi-District Interdistrict Attendance Agreement (“Agreement”) is made and entered into
by the school districts of Humboldt County listed in Attachment A to this Agreement, and is
made pursuant to California Education Code section 46600 et seq. The parties agree to the
terms of this Agreement through June 30, 2023. This Agreement affects student enrollment
upon district board approval of this Agreement and through the 2023-2024 school year.

L RECITALS:

A.

California’s Education Code permits two or more school districts to enter into an
agreement for a term not to exceed five (5) years to allow pupils to enroll in a
school district that is not their district of residence through a process known as
“interdistrict transfer.”

California Education Code requires school districts to respond to a Parent’s
request for an interdistrict transfer, if made in the current year, within thirty (30)
calendar days of the request; and allows for Parents to appeal any denial of their
request.

California’s Education Code requires school districts to respond to “future year”
requests for interdistrict transfers as soon as possible but no later than 14 calendar
days after the commencement of instruction in the year for which the interdistrict
transfer is sought.

Humboldt County has a history of allowing pupils to attend school districts that
are not the pupil’s district of residence where the capacity exists at the receiving
district.

This Agreement addresses the interdistrict transfer process for parent requests to
transfer a pupil during the current year or to transfer a pupil in the future school
year. Parents benefit from knowing if the student will attend their preferred
district in the future school year. Districts benefit from knowing accurate student
enrollment projections by early February for the upcoming school year, to
determine if layoff notices are warranted in advance of the legally mandated
March 15 deadline to issue layoff notices. Districts need to analyze projected
enrollment and school boards must consider taking action on layoffs, usually at
their February board meetings.

This Agreement establishes deadlines for interdistrict transfers. The parties
recognize that a countywide information dissemination campaign will be critical
to this Agreement’s success.



G. Each district will maintain board policies and regulations that address
acceptance, rejection, revocations and enrollment priorities; and operate in
conformance with those policies and regulations. Examples of enrollment
priorities may include, but are not limited to, the following: sibling(s) attend,
children of staff member, older sibling previously attended the school, and
others.

II. F CEMEN

This Agreement shall take effect for each party on July 1, 2022 or upon its execution of the
Agreement, whichever comes later, and shall expire on June 30, 2023, The parties understand
that as to each party to the Agreement, the Agreement does not take effect unless that party’s
governing board approves the Agreement. This Agreement supersedes any past interdistrict
agreements among the parties to this Agreement that are in conflict with this Agreement.

OI.  DEFINITIONS:

Active Military Parent: An “active military duty parent” means a parent with full-time
military duty status in the active uniformed service of the United States, including members of
the National Guard and the State Guard on active duty orders pursuant to Chapter 1209
(commencing with Section 12301) and Chapter 1211 (commencing with Section 12401) of Part
IT of Subtitle E of Title 10 of the United States Code.

Capacity: A district’s determination of the space and resources it has available for students.

Capacity Determination (for purposes of establishing a waitlist): A capacity determination
is made by the District of Proposed Enrollment no later than 15 days after the close of the
Priority One enrollment window. Approval of an interdistrict transfer requires that the
receiving District of Proposed Enrollment have capacity for the student.

Current year request: A request for interdistrict transfer received beginning 15 calendar days
before the commencement of instruction in the school year for which interdistrict transfer is
sought and anytime thereafter for that school year.

Denial: For purposes of appealing to the county board of education, a “denial” is a written
rejection of a request, but also includes a school district's failure to provide written
notification of the school district's decision within the timelines prescribed in this Agreement,
A “denial” shall not include any of the following:

l. A request that has been deemed abandoned, meaning the Parent has not
met required timelines.

2. An existing interdistrict transfer permit that has been revoked or rescinded
in accordance with the policy of the governing board of the school district.

3. A denial by the District of Proposed Enrollment when no permit has been
first issued by the District of Residence.



District of Proposed Enrollment or “DPE”: A school district other than the school district in
which the Parent of a pupil resides, but in which the Parent of the pupil nevertheless intends to
enroll the pupil through an interdistrict transfer.

District of Residence or “DOR”: A school district in which the Parent of a pupil resides and
in which the pupil would otherwise be required to enroll pursuant to the compulsory education
requirements.

Enrollment Window: The period of time that interdistrict transfer requests for the upcoming
year shall be considered by both the District of Residence and the District of Proposed
Enrollment.

Future year request: A request for interdistrict transfer received up until 16 calendar days
before the commencement of instruction in the school year for which interdistrict transfer
is sought. A request received 15 calendar days before or thereafter is a “current year”
request.

Hardship: Extreme difficulty or suffering.

Interdistrict transfer or “IDT?”: Interdistrict transfer; the act of a student attending a school
district that is not the student’s district of residence.

IDT Permit: The form which authorizes an individual interdistrict transfer, signed by the
District of Residence, the District of Proposed Enrollment, and the Parent. The form is attached
as Attachment B to this Agreement. Permits are good for one (1) school year. Parents must re-
apply for each school year.

IDT Request: The formal process of a Parent seeking written permission from both the District
of Residence and the District of Proposed Attendance for the child to attend a school district
outside of his or her District of Residence. A District of Residence makes the initial
determination as to whether an interdistrict transfer request shall be granted; the District of
Proposed Enrollment then reviews the request and determines whether it will grant the request
for the transfer to the District of Proposed Enrollment.

New Sibling Requests: Requests for a student to attend a District of Proposed Enrollment
when the student’s sibling(s) will be enrolled at the District of Proposed Enrollment in the
same year.,

Parent: The natural or adoptive parent or guardian, the person having legal custody, or other
educational rights holder.

Reasonable Enrollment Activities: Activities that a District of Residence may require a
Parent to participate in to demonstrate the District of Residence’s ability to meet the student
and/or Parent’s needs. “Reasonable enrollment activities” include a discussion with District
of Residence’s school administration or their designees, attending an orientation meeting, a
site visit, and/or review of informational literature.



Renewals: A renewal of a previously granted Interdistrict Transfer Permit. Renewals must be
sought annually.

School-level transitions: Transitions from one grade span to another, based upon the District
of Residence’s transitions, e.g. elementary school to middle school, or middle school to high
school.

Victim of an act of bullying: A “victim of an act of bullying” means a pupil that has been
determined to have been a victim of bullying by an investigation pursuant to the complaint
process described in Education Code Section 234.1. The bullying must have been committed
by any pupil in the school district of residence, and the parent of the pupil must have filed a
written complaint regarding the bullying with the school, school district personnel, or a local
law enforcement agency.

IV. INTERDISTRICT TR ‘ER REQUESTS:

Parents are advised that this Agreement establishes deadlines to apply for enrollment in a
school district for the upcoming school year.

A. Preferential Enrollment (“Priority One Open Enrollment Window”):
Requests for an IDT for the Future School Year Received from December
1 through February 1

I, The DOR will approve an IDT Request submitted by a Parent if it is
received at the DOR between December 1st through February 1st by
4:00 p.m. each year if Parents have complied with the process described
herein. If February 1st falls on a weekend, the deadline will be the next
school day after February 1st. IDT Requests for the future school year
may not be submitted prior to December 1st.

2, The DOR will have 10 school days after the close of the enrollment
window to approve the request and to forward the IDT Request to the
DPE. The DOR may deny a Parent request for an IDT if the Parent does
not participate in DOR Reasonable Enrollment Activities, absent good
cause such as hardships due to medical conflicts, work schedule, child
care, transportation, language barriers, etc. All other IDT Requests
received within the Priority One Enrollment Window will be approved
by the DOR, unless the Parent withdraws their IDT Request.

3. The DPE will have 15 school days after the close of the Priority One
Open Enrollment Window (or 5 school days from receipt of the
approved IDT Permit from the DOR, whichever is later) to approve or
deny the IDT Request and to notify both the Parent and DOR of the
DPE’s decision.

4. Renewals and New Sibling Requests will be approved and will
follow the same timelines listed within Priority One, above. A



DOR may require a Parent to participate in Reasonable Enrollment
Activities prior to granting a renewal when the student transfer
involves a School Level Transition (defined above).

B. Priority Two Enrollment Window — Requests for an IDT for the
Future School Year Received After February 1 and for Requests
Made In the Current School Year

IDT Requests received from a Parent for the current school year, and for the future year

received after the February 1 enrollment window, will be processed and approved by a DOR
under the following circumstances:

l. Parent did not reside in Humboldt County school districts’
boundaries prior to Priority One deadline.

2, Parent moved from one district to another district subsequent to
the Priority One deadline.

3. Parent has a reasonable argument and a compelling reason,
including hardship, such as medical conflicts, work schedule,
child care, transportation, language barriers, for why the Priority
One deadline was not met, or why the circumstance did not
warrant a request for an IDT at the time of the Priority One
deadline.

4. Parent has a reasonable explanation for not being able to participate
in DOR Reasonable Enrollment Activity.

The DOR may require the Parent to participate in Reasonable Enrollment Activities as

outlined in Subsection IV.A.2. (Priority One). If approved by the DOR, IDT Requests will be
forwarded to the DPE for approval or denial.

C. Wait Listed Students for the Upcoming Year

Ifa DOR granted an IDT Request for the future year, that approval is valid until the
commencement of the DPE’s new school year. This is to allow time for school districts to
determine if there is capacity for the student. Each DPE is limited to accepting the equivalent
of two students per grade level from its waitlist, or 7% of the school’s total enrollment from
the waitlist, whichever is greater. The waitlist must be established at the time of the DPE’s
lottery or capacity determination.

V. STATUTORY PREFERENCES:

Notwithstanding the foregoing, regardless of when the following requests are made, these
preferences exist outside of the timeframes set forth above.

A, Victims of Bullying



If a school within the DOR has only one school offering the grade level of the victim of an act of
bullying, and therefore there is no option for an intradistrict transfer, the victim of an act of
bullying may apply for an interdistrict transfer and the DOR shall not prohibit the transfer if the
DPE approves the application for transfer.

B. Children of Active Military Service Men and Women

Notwithstanding any other terms of this agreement, a DOR shall not prohibit the transfer of a
pupil who is a child of an active military duty parent to a school district of proposed enrollment
if the DPE approves the application for transfer.

C. Effect of DPE Accepting Such Students

A DPE that elects to accept an interdistrict transfer of a student who is the victim of an act of
bullying or a child of active military service men or women shall accept all pupils who apply to
transfer under these statutory preference until the DPE is at maximum capacity. A DPE shall
ensure that pupils admitted under this preference are selected through an unbiased process that
prohibits an inquiry into or evaluation or consideration of whether or not a pupil should be
enrolled based on academic or athletic performance, physical condition, proficiency in English,
family income, or any of the individual characteristics set forth in Section 220 of the Education
Code, including, but not limited to, race or ethnicity, gender, gender identity, gender expression,
and immigration status.

VL APPEALS:

Parents have a right to appeal to the Humboldt County Office of Education (“HCOE”) when a
school district denies an IDT Request. HCOE shall process these appeals in accordance with
California Education Code section 46601, the terms of this Agreement, and HCOE’s Board
Policies and Regulations. Parents are entitled to notice of their right to appeal to HCOE.,
Failure to appeal within the required time is good cause for denial of an appeal.

Students who are under consideration for expulsion, or who have been expelled pursuant to
California Education Code sections 48915 and 48918, may not appeal interdistrict attendance
denials or rescissions while expulsion proceedings are pending, or during the term of the
expulsion.

Appeals must be filed by the Parent within thirty (30) days of a denial of a request. See
“definitions” above for the definition of a denial.

ok

Provisional Enrollment in DPE Pending Appeal: The parties agree that no DPE will grant
provisional enrollment of a pupil pending an appeal before Humboldt County Office of
Education (“HCOE”), except that a DPE may provisionally enroll a student who has been
attending a DPE school in the immediate past and who has been historically continuously
enrolled. For example, a Parent moves from District A in April to District B, but wants her



child to continue attending District A for continuity. A pupil shall be eligible for provisional
attendance only upon providing reasonable evidence that a final decision for a request for
interdistrict transfer is pending either with the DOR, the DPE, or HCOE. Where provisional
enrollment is granted under these limited circumstances, and for a period not to exceed two
school months, the governing board of a DPE may provisionally admit to the schools of the
school district a pupil who resides in another school district, pending a decision of the
governing boards of the two school districts, or by HCOE upon appeal, regarding the
interdistrict attendance. The period of provisional attendance begins on the first day of the
pupil's attendance in the school. If a decision by the school districts or HCOE has not been
rendered by the conclusion of two school months, and the school districts or HCOE are still
operating within the prescribed timelines, the pupil shall not be allowed to continue attendance
at the DPE. If the pupil is subject to compulsory full-time education pursuant to California
Education Code section 48200, he or she shall enroll in the DOR or in another educational
program.

Provisional attendance shall not guarantee that a school district or HCOE will approve a
request for interdistrict transfer.

VII. REVOCATIONS:

Neither a DOR nor a district that has accepted a student on an interdistrict transfer may revoke
an IDT for a student after June 30 following the completion of grade 10, or for pupils in grades
1T or 12. Any other IDT Permit may be revoked pursuant to the policies and regulations of
either the district that has accepted a student on an interdistrict transfer or DOR, or as set forth
on the IDT Permit itself, as permitted by law. If a school district revokes an IDT Permit, it will
promptly provide written notice of the revocation to the other district.

VIII. CHANGES IN LAW:
If any law modifies or conflicts with a provision of this Agreement, the new law shall prevail as

if written into the Agreement. A change in law, or a finding that one portion of this Agreement
is not legally compliant, shall not invalidate the other terms of the Agreement.

IX.  COMMUNICATIONS AND PUBLIC AWARENESS

In order to maximize awareness of the interdistrict transfer process the Humboldt County
Office of Education (HCOE), in partnership with participating districts, will coordinate a
public awareness campaign that will include print, radio, and social media
advertisements. In addition, school districts, charter schools, early childhood providers,
and other relevant public/private agencies will receive copies of media print materials to
post on their websites and/or share with families. The public awareness campaign will
begin in November of each year and run through the end of the priority one window.

ATTACHMENT A: LIST OF PARTIES
ATTACHMENT B: IDT REQUEST FORM



For Each Party:

School District

Signature of Superintendent and Date:

Board approval:

Date:




Western Governors University
4001 South 700 Eust, Suite 700, SLC, UT 84107

STUDENT TEACHING LETTER OF AGREEMENT - CALIFORNIA

Tier 1: Primary Partner

This Student Teaching Letter of Agreement (Agreement) is made between Western Governors University, a Utah
nonprofit corporation (WGU), and Cutten School District (“District”), and is effective as of the
date of the signature below (“Effective Date”).

Thank you for working with Western Governors University (WGU) for the placement of student teachers. Our goal
is to establish a relationship of collaboration that benefits your district/school and WGU Teacher Candidates, and
that allows us to work together for continuous improvement. We look forward to working together for the benefit
of your future educators.

WGU is regionally accredited by the Northwest Commission on Colleges and Universities {NWCCU), and the WGU
Teacher Education programs are further accredited by the Council for the Accreditation of Educator Preparation
(CAEP) and the Association for Advancing Quality in Educator Preparation {AAQEP). WGU represents that each
Teacher Candidate assigned to the District for Student Teaching is validly enrolled in an approved WGU
credentialing program and meets the District’s background requirements.

A. Mutual Expectations

A Primary Partner is a district/school where WGU places Teacher Candidates for a Field Experience with
Cooperating Teachers, with an aim to co-construct a mutually beneficial arrangement for clinical preparation
and the continuous improvement of Teacher Candidates, and to share accountability for Teacher Candidate
outcomes. The school administrator and Cooperating Teacher will have the opportunity to provide critical
feedback to inform program improvement through surveys at the end of each cohort.

B. Definitions

For the purposes of this Agreement, capitalized terms will have the following meanings:
* Teacher Candidate refers to a student enrolled in a WGU program leading to an education credential.

e Cooperating Teacher (or host teacher) refers to a District employee who is the teacher-of-record in the
classroom where the Teacher Candidate is assigned. A Cooperating Teacher may or may not be a Clinical
Supervisor.

e Clinical Supervisor refers to a present or former employee of District, retired educator, or any other
individual meeting the criteria of “supervisor” established by WGU for this position, and engaged by WGU
or District, to supervise a Teacher Candidate’s progress during a minimum of six observations. WGU shall
be responsible for the selection, assignment, training, and compensation of Clinical Supervisors. WGU
welcomes nominations of Clinical Supervisors by the District/school.

*  Preclinical Experience refers to the active participation by a Teacher Candidate in a wide range of in-
classroom experiences in order to develop the skills and confidence necessary to be an effective teacher
and prepare for Student Teaching. Students reflect on and document at least 75 hours of in-classroom
observations (15 hours of which must involve direct engagement with students in a classroom) leading up
to Student Teaching.

¢ Student Teaching (or demonstration teaching) refers to the greater of the then-current WGU full-time and
continuous requirement in California (currently 13 weeks, or 16 weeks for special education) or the
State’s and/or District’s minimum requirement for Student Teaching. Student Teaching shall satisfy all
applicable WGU and State requirements.

*  Field Experience refers collectively to the Preclinical Experience and Student Teaching.



C. Cooperating Teacher Standards

District, with the input of WGU, will provide the Teacher Candidate with a Student Teaching assighment in a
school and classes of District under the direct supervision and instruction of a Cooperating Teacher that meets
the following minimum requirements:
¢ Has documented completion of training/professional development equivalent to 10 hours that
includes: a two-hour orientation to the program curriculum, and eight hours of training in effective
supervision approaches such as cognitive coaching, adult learning theory, and current content-
specific pedagogy and instructional practices, as required by the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing (CTC);
* Holds a teaching credential or license for the subject area and/or grade level being taught;
* Hasaminimum of three years of teaching experience, five years preferred, with two or more years
teaching in the placement school and/or District, and have strong evaluations;
e Evidence of positive impact on student learning in the classroom as demonstrated by ratings at or
above effective when a state, district, or school provides such ratings;
®  Successfully and with positive impact mentored student teachers, colleagues, and/or other adults;
e Competently uses technology for communicating via email and completing online evaluation forms;
and
e Consistently models the dispositions and ethical considerations expected of WGU Teacher
Candidates:
o Caring and considerate
Affirming of diversity and cross-culturally competent
Reflective practitioner
Equitable and fair
Committed to the belief that all students can learn
Collaborative
Technologically proficient
Professional leadership

O 0 0 0 O 0 o

D. WGU Responsibilities
WGU will:

s Select qualified Teacher Candidates who have been prepared with the appropriate educational
background, knowledge, skills, and professional disposition to participate in Field Experience.

e Payan honorarium per Teacher Candidate, either directly to the Cooperating Teacher or to the
District, for the Cooperating Teacher's services. The Cooperating Teacher may also receive
professional development hours connected to the successful completion of WGU Cooperating
Teacher training.

* Require Teacher Candidates to: (i) complete a background check acceptable to District, and (ii) have a
current Tuberculosis {TB) Risk Assessment and/or examination. Upon request, Teacher Candidates
will be required to provide documentation to District prior to participating in Field Experience
activities.

¢ Provide opportunities for feedback regarding improvement of WGU Teacher Candidate preparation.

¢ Provide professional development training to Cooperating Teachers regarding WGU processes and
procedures.

* Maintain an online site for support, resources, and training for Cooperating Teachers.



Facilitate a cohort seminar in which Teacher Candidates will participate with a community of peers to
receive support during Student Teaching and the final performance assessment.

E. District Responsibilities

District, or school administrator, will:

Nominate one or more qualified Cooperating Teacher(s) by providing a completed copy of the
Student Teacher Acceptance Form to the WGU Field Placement Team.

Altow the Clinical Supervisor access to the host school and classroom for the specific purpose of
observing Teacher Candidates. Clinical supervision may include an in-person site visit, video capture,
or synchronous video observation.

Provide Teacher Candidates with any District policies and procedures to which they are expected to
adhere to during the Field Experience and while on District premises.

Through the involvement of the Cooperating Teacher, participate with the Clinical Supervisor and
Teacher Candidates in two evaluations: one mid-way through Student Teaching, and a Final
Evaluation at the end of Student Teaching. WGU shall be responsible for the format of the
evaluations.

Provide Teacher Candidates opportunities to observe, assist, tutor, instruct, implement effective
teaching strategies, and conduct research, as appropriate, during the Field Experience.

Provide, when possible, opportunities for Teacher Candidates to use technology to enhance student
learning and monitor student progress and growth.

Provide, when possible, opportunities for Teacher Candidates to experience working with diverse
student populations including English Language Learners and Students with Exceptional Learning
Needs.

Require Cooperating Teachers to complete and document training/professional development
equivalent to 10 hours that includes: a two-hour orientation to the program curriculum, and eight
hours of training in effective supervision approaches such as cognitive coaching, adult learning
theory, and current content-specific pedagogy and instructional practices, as required by the
California CTC.

Encourage administrators and Cooperating Teachers to participate in WGU’s Feedback Surveys
(offered at the end of the Spring and Fall Cohorts) to report on Teacher Candidate quality and
preparation and to provide program feedback to WGU for continuous improvement.

F. Additlonal Terms

Term. This Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date and shall continue for three (3) years from
the Effective Date, or until such time as either party gives the other party thirty (30) days advance written

notice of its intent to terminate the Agreement; provided, however, that all Teacher Candidates at District
as of the date of such notice shall be permitted to complete their Student Teaching.

Points of Contact. Each party shall designate a point of contact between the parties for communication
and coordination of Student Teaching. Contact information is set forth following the signature block.

Education Records.

o District acknowledges that the education records of assigned Teacher Candidates are protected
by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA), and agrees to comply with FERPA and
limit access to those employees or agents with a need to know. Pursuant to FERPA, and for the
purposes of this Agreement, WGU hereby designates District as a “school official” with a
legitimate educational interest in such records.

o WGU shall instruct Teacher Candidates of the necessity of maintaining the confidentiality of all
District student records. District shall not grant Teacher Candidates or WGU employees access to
individually identifiable student information unless the affected student’s parent or guardian has
first given written consent using a form approved by District that complies with FERPA and other
applicable law.



Video Recordings.

During Student Teaching, Teacher Candidates complete a teacher performance assessment, which
measures Teacher Candidate readiness to teach. A teacher performance assessment is designed for
Teacher Candidates to submit real artifacts—lesson plans, video, and student work samples—to show the
authenticity of the local teaching context and the way the Teacher Candidates respond to students when
teaching in a real setting. In order to collect artifacts required for a teacher performance assessment,
Teacher Candidates may be required to submit video recordings of themselves teaching in the classroom.

Additionally, recordings provide WGU an avenue to evaluate the performance of Teacher Candidates, and
the Teacher Candidates with opportunities to evaluate themselves, reflect, and improve their instruction.

WGU provides the following guidelines to Teacher Candidates. District understands that Teacher
Candidates are not employees or agents of WGU and that any further precautions regarding the privacy of
the District’s students should be agreed directly between the District and Teacher Candidates.

Teacher Candidate Guidelines

o Secure appropriate permission from the parents/guardians of your students and from adults who
appear in the video recording.

o To protect confidentiality, remove your name and use pseudonyms or general references (e.g.,
"the district") for your state, school, district, and cooperating teacher. Mask or remove all names
on any typed or written material (e.g., commentaries, lesson plans, student work samples) that
could identify individuals or educator preparation programs. During video recording, use only the
first names of students.

o You must follow appropriate protocol to submit recordings to WGU.

You may not display the video publicly {i.e., personal websites, YouTube, Facebook).

o You may not use any part of the recordings for any personal or professional purposes outside of
performance evaluation.

o You must destroy all video recordings once the evaluation is complete.

(o]

Right to Accept or Terminate a Placement. District may refuse to accept for placement, or may terminate
the placement, of any Teacher Candidate based upon its good faith determination that the Teacher
Candidate is not meeting performance standards or is otherwise deemed unacceptable to District. In such
cases, District shall notify WGU in writing and shall state the reasons for such decision.

WGU Insurance. WGU warrants and represents that it provides and maintains general liability insurance
with limits of at least $1,000,000 per occurrence and $2,000,000 annual aggregate and, upon District’s
request, shall provide a certificate of insurance as evidence of coverage. WGU shall maintain, at its sole
expense, workers’ compensation insurance as required by law.

Professional Liability Insurance. Teacher Candidates will be responsible for procuring and maintaining, at
their own expense, professional liability insurance for the duration of the Field Experience with minimum
limits of: (i) $1,000,000 per occurrence and $3,000,000 annual aggregate, (ii) $2,000,000 per occurrence
and $2,000,000 annual aggregate.

Status of Parties. Nothing in this Agreement is intended to or shall be construed to constitute an agency,
employer/employee, partnership, or fiduciary relationship between the parties. Neither party will have
the authority to, and will not, act as agent for or on behalf of the other party or represent or hind the
other party in any manner.

Non-Discrimination. Both parties agree to fully comply with all applicable non-discrimination laws of
District’s state and municipality, and of the United States. Both parties will accept, assign, supervise and
evaluate qualified Teacher Candidates regardless of race, sex, sexual orientation, creed, national origin,
age, disability, veteran status, or any other basis protected by law.

Entire Agreement. This Agreement represents the entire understanding between the parties and
supersedes all prior oral or written agreements, and no modification shall be valid unless in writing and



signed by both parties. No Teacher Candidate or other third party shall be a beneficiary of or have any
right to enforce the terms of this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the Effective Date.

WGU DISTRICT

By: S{'Mu? Undwig olunson. By:

Title: VP, Academic Operations, Teachers College Title:
Date:
Point of Contact: Point of Contact:
Email: fieldplacement@wgu.edu Email:
Phone: 866-889-0132 (Option 1) Phone:
For legal notices: For legal notices:

General Counsel

Western Governors University
4001 South 700 East, Suite 700
Salt Lake City, UT 84107-2533



Board of
Directors

Ben Goulart

Kelly Livingston
Tina Mackenzie
Kay Sennot
Derek Shaw
Rachel Sundbergg
Robert Thoman
Lezley Troxell
Terry Uyeki

Staff

Kathryn Cesarz H
Haley Davis
Jacquetine Dandeneau
Neroli Devaney
DaviddFerney J
James Hildebrandt
Sarah McKinney

Janie Mendosa

Laura Mufioz

Sarah Peters Gonzalez
Carissa Pinnell
Mackenzie Ridgwoodd
Melanie Schauwecker

FAN eaC ey

Playhouse

A Community Performing Arts Center

Letter of Agreement of Roles and Responsibilities

Re:

Playhouse Artists in the Schools Program

As we close out another year of arts programming in the schools, we would
like to acknowledge this long-term partnership and thank you for your
support. This document serves as a Letter of Agreement that outlines the
relationship and intention to continue programming into the next school

year.

In support of the Playhouse Artists in the Schools Program, you will:

The

Provide teacher planning time, a maximum of four meetings as needed
during the school year, one meeting to initiate the planning of the
project, and one classroom meeting with the teaching artists before the
first day of each workshop to review project expectations and goals.

Provide space for the classes to take place.

Provide open communication with the Education Director Sarah Peters
Conzalez and the teachers to quickly troubleshoot any conflicts that
may arise.

Provide communication with the school community for any presentations
or performances.

Arcata Playhouse agrees to provide:

Qualified and trained teaching artists for the classes who will arrive 10
to 30 minutes early to set up and prepare the space for students.

Communicate quickly and openly to troubleshoot any problems that
may arise.

All building materials for projects.

A positive and creative learning environment to ensure successful
experience for each student.

Both parties understand that this agreement may be modified depending on
the grant funds awarded.

June 16, 2022

Playhouge Education Djrector

Date

f2 22

Date

Playhouse Arts/Arcata Playhouse

1251 9th Street, Arcata California 95521 707-822-1575 www.arcataplayhouse.org

EIN: 26-0383637



1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHOOL SITE COUNCIL MINUTES
May 17, 2022, 5:45 pm
Ridgewood Commons

CALL TO ORDER by Vice Chair Presiding, Annette Sligh, at 5:48pm

Present: Kaycee Cook; Nancy Corran; August Deshais; Katrin Lemmon; Annette Sligh;
Amber Syvertson

Absent: Diana Baclagan, Karen Bazzano, Sean Galt, Susie Smelser

Public Attendee: Lauren Hansen

CONSIDER APPROVAL OF AGENDA ORDER
Katrin Lemmon moved to approve the agenda order. Kaycee Cook seconded. Approved
by unanimous consent.

CONSIDER APPROVAL OF MARCH 15, 2022 MINUTES
August Deshais moved to accept minutes. Annette Sligh seconded. Approved by
unanimous consent.

PUBLIC COMMENT:
Public attendee, Lauren Hansen, came to observe a Site Council (SC) meeting. Two
parent positions will be open come fall,

INFORMATION ITEMS
5.1 District Report

School year winding down. Fun things: Field trips are returning.
e Kindergarten: Visit to Police Station and Fire Dpt.
e 1% Grade: Tide Pools
e 2" Grade: Visited Cutten and 3" grade classrooms with their teachers. 2™ and
3" graders enjoyed a teacher swap.
e 3" Grade (incl Mrs Sligh's 4" grade): Arcata Swimming Pool
e 6" grade putting on a musical; “The Internal Organ Hall of Fame”
¢ Orchestra/Band/Choir Concert, organized and led by Katri Pitts on May 23

Planned combination classes next year:
K/1 with Ms Escutia. 5/6 with Ms Yip.

Question: Lauren asked about the combination class this year, how it worked.
Response: Annette Sligh, the only multi-level grade teacher (3/4) this year,
responded. She made a clear divide on math: She taught one grade math while
the other grade did silent spelling work. She demanded more substantive work
from her 4" graders’ in reading, comprehension, writing, and presentation.



Question: Are students intentionally selected for a combination class?
If so, using what criteria?
Response: August Deshais:
Different philosophies and methods on combo classes:
o Chosen by student's capacity to be an independent worker.
e Chosen by student's academic achievement levels and needs.
NOTE: Teachers also get creative (e.g. split recess times, joint projects, etc.).

Staff Changes:

¢ Delaney Rice will move to Cutten to work with Students with Exceptional Needs

® Anna McClure will teach the Special Day Class (SDC) at Ridgewood

e Marissa Cunningham will be newly at Ridgewood in Fall to help with student needs.

¢ Principal being hired for Cutten, a long time in the works.

o Noted by member that Becky MacQuarrie not only serves as Principal and

Superintendent, she also dons the hat of crossing guard as needed. August
Deshais, from experience, reflected on the challenge of being both Principal
and Superintendent, even in a school with fewer students.

5.2 Science Fair Update
Review
The science fair this year was extracurricular, announced late in the year.
It was successful in both number and quality of submissions. (Stats
confirmed post-meeting: 19 submissions, 29 students). All Cutten classes
were able to visit the projects. It was well received by students and
teachers, per feedback. Ms Hague's class won a pizza party for being
“most participating class”. Nancy noted that those who submitted projects
spanned grade level and classrooms. (Post meeting information: Our
volunteer judges were Cutten Teacher Jen Code; Board member of
HCOE, Loretta Eckenrode; and veteran Science Fair judge, Steve
Eckenrode.) Award certificates were given to all who participated in the
Science Fair at April's assembly. Kudos to Rus Kosits for creating
individualized Certificates, highlighting the excellence of each student's
project. The four top scorers also received honorable mention.

Moving Forward

In September, we will gauge interest and form a Science Fair committee.
We will also connect with the HCOE Science Fair Committee. August
proposed that Cutten could hold their own Science Fair, and top scoring
students would have opportunity to submit to the HCOE Science Fair.

Lessons Learned



Possible lunch time meetings (a viable time for students) for ongoing
support and encouragement/accountability. Ensure judges have space
on the tally sheet (or elsewhere) for their comments to the students.

5.3 Open 2022 - 2023 Site Council Seats
Two Parent seats open. The announcement has already gone out.
Two Staff Openings:
1. Classroom Teacher’s Seat
2. Non-teacher Seat (“other employee”)
Digital Election to occur (even if equal or fewer candidates than seats).

6.0 DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS
6.1 Consider Changes to School Wellness Policy
Updated last year. Usually reviewed every spring.

Amber brought up a concern about the negative physical repercussions of static
stretching before exercise (e.g. before running the mile). While the “wellness
policy” does not include PE curriculum or approach, August Deshais will pass
along that counsel to teachers (who are our PE teachers).

Fitness Club is expected to make a return next year.
No changes were suggested to the Wellness Policy.

7.0  ANNOUNCEMENTS AND COUNCIL MEMBER COMMENTS
Next Meeting - Tuesday, September 20, 2022 at 5:45 pm (tentative)

2022-23 SC Members will be established before the end of the school year. Annual Site
Council training at HCOE will be in late August. SC will have a September start and
meet in odd months.

8.0 ADJOURNMENT

Adjournment at 6:20pm

Respectfully Submitted,

Nancy Corran



40

20

10

TRANSITIONAL KINDERGARTEN

[ FORMS RETURNED @ FIRST DAY ENROLLMENT

TRANSITIONAL KINDERGARTEN

(6/1/22)
FORMS FIRST DAY
YEAR RETURNED | ENROLLMENT

May 2022 37 39
May 2021 12 10
May 2020 15 14
May 2019 21 23
May 2018 24 27
May 2017 22 21
May 2016 20 19
May 2015 21 24

Ave increase from June to Aug = <1

In district forms out = 1

June 1, 2022

100

75

50

25

Registration Report

KINDERGARTEN

Bl FORMS RETURNED 7 FIRST DAY ENROLLMENT

s

May 2017 May 2016 May 2015

=

KINDERGARTEN

(6/1/22)
FORMS FIRST DAY
YEAR RETURNED | INCOMING TK | ENROLLMENT
May 2022 56 9 66
May 2021 53 14 68
May 2020 47 24 69
May 2019 64 27 93
May 2018 58 19 81
May 2017 69 24 79
May 2016 75 18 93
May 2015 58 19 82

Ave increase from June to Aug = <1

In district forms out = 1




Comparative Enrollment on First Day of School

650
600 : 609 613
: 599 602
584
- 569 78
550 @ :
O o= 552
2 o .
o =
Q ©
500 !
P ) 9% o N k) K3 Q K o N > N
LA S O N O N S M A S
N O 2 \e) A © o ™ > N
SR I T S
SDC TK K 1 2 3 4 5 6 TOTAL
2022 - 2023
Projection 8 39 66 72 66 94 77 86 84 584
2022 - 2023
Actual to Date 8 37 65 70 64 92 75 84 82 569
2021 - 2022 13 10 69 60 86 74 86 95 68 558
2020 - 2021 10 14 69 88 80 84 95 79 67 586
2019 - 2020 11 23 93 80 82 104 80 86 76 635
2018 - 2019 10 27 81 77 88 83 81 86 76 609
2017 - 2018 5 21 79 88 81 79 82 80 84 599
2016 - 2017 NA 19 93 82 84 85 84 85 81 613
2015 - 2016 NA 24 82 85 85 88 78 92 68 602
2014 - 2015 NA 20 84 76 82 76 86 72 77 573
2013 - 2014 NA 17 75 86 81 83 77 82 68 569
2012 - 2013 NA 1 77 79 82 80 88 73 72 552
2011 - 2012 NA NA 82 92 80 83 78 71 64 550




2022-2023
Education Protection Account
Program by Resource Report

Projected Expenditures for the period of July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023
For Fund 01, Resource 1400 Education Protection Account

Description Amount
AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR Object:
Beginning Balance 8999 0.00
Revenue Limit Source 8012 V3 gf_J‘C[}_
Revenue Limit Source-Prior Year 8019 )
Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00
TOTAL AVAILABLE \ A\ \f&ﬂ
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES Functions: ]
Instruction 1000-1999 L211,.8A0
Instruction-Related Services
Instructional Supervision and Administration 2100-2150 0.00
AU of a Multidistrict SELPA 2200 0.00
Instructional Library, Media, and Technology 2420 0.00
Other Instructional Resources 2490-2495 0.00
School Administration 2700 0.00
Pupil Services
Guidance and Counseling Services 3110 0.00
Psychological Services 3120 0.00
Attendance and Social Work Services 3130 0.00
Health Services 3140 0.00
Speech Pathology and Audiology Services 3150 0.00
Pupil Testing Services 3160 0.00
Pupil Transportation 3600 0.00
Food Services 3700 0.00
Other Pupil Services 3900 0.00
Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00
Community Services 5000-5999 0.00
Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00
General Administration 7000-7999 0.00
Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00
Other Outgo 9000-9999 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 0.00
BALANCE (Total Available minus Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses) 1211830

N:\BUSINESS & ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES\FISCAL SERVICES\Administration Share\Tickler\2022-23



Ruilding a
better world,
one student at
a time.

LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name: Cutten Elementary School District
CDS Code: 62745000000

School Year: 2022-23

LEA contact information:

Becky MacQuarrie

Superintendent

bmacquarrie@cuttensd.org

7074413900

School districts receive funding from different sources: state funds under the Local Control Funding Formula
(LCFF), other state funds, local funds, and federal funds. LCFF funds include a base level of funding for all LEAs
and extra funding - called "supplemental and concentration" grants - to LEAs based on the enroliment of high
needs students (foster youth, English learners, and low-income students).

Budget Overview for the 2022-23 School Year

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cutten Elementary School District Page 1 of 86



Projected Revenue by Fund Source

All federal funds,
» 13%

All Other LCFF funds,
$4,443,009 , 61%

Total LCFF funds
54,878,965
66 %

This chart shows the total general purpose revenue Cutten Elementary School District expects to receive in the
coming year from all sources.

The text description for the above chart is as follows: The total revenue projected for Cutten Elementary School
District is $7,334,666, of which $4873965 is Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF), $1042921 is other state
funds, $446975 is local funds, and $970805 is federal funds. Of the $4873965 in LCFF Funds, $430956 is

generated based on the enrollment of high needs students (foster youth, English learner, and low-income
students).

2022-23 Local Contral Accountability Plan for Cutten Elementary School District Page 2 of 86




LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

The LCFF gives school districts more flexibility in deciding how to use state funds. In exchange, school districts
must work with parents, educators, students, and the community to develop a Local Control and Accountability
Plan (LCAP) that shows how they will use these funds to serve students.

Budgeted Expenditures in the LCAP
$ 9,000,000
$ 8,500,000 Total Budgeted
General Fund
$ 8,000,000 Expenditures,
$8,661,870
$ 7,500,000
Total Budgeted
Expenditures in
$ 7,000,000 the LCAP
$7,408,821
$ 6,500,000 — -

This chart provides a quick summary of how much Cutten Elementary School District plans to spend for 2022-23.
It shows how much of the total is tied to planned actions and services in the LCAP.

The text description of the above chart is as follows: Cutten Elementary School District plans to spend $8661870
for the 2022-23 school year. Of that amount, $7408821 is tied to actions/services in the LCAP and $1 253,049 is
not included in the LCAP. The budgeted expenditures that are not included in the LCAP will be used for the
following:

Plant maintenance expenses, such as utilities and bus maintenance, are not included in the LCAP..

Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in the
LCAP for the 2022-23 School Year

In 2022-23, Cutten Elementary School District is projecting it will receive $430956 based on the enroliment of
foster youth, English learner, and low-income students. Cutten Elementary School District must describe how it
intends to increase or improve services for high needs students in the LCAP. Cutten Elementary School District
plans to spend $477479 towards meeting this requirement, as described in the LCAP.

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cutten Elementary School District Page 3 of 86



LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

Update on Increased or Improved Services for High Needs
Students in 2021-22

Prior Year Expenditures: Increased or Improved Services for High
Needs Students

O Total Budgeted Expenditures for — -
High Needs Students in the $477,479 ’
LCAP _ i

D Actual Expenditures for High e o i Y
Needs Students in LCAP $572,108

$0 $ 100,000 $200,000 $300,000 $400,000 $500,000 $ 600,000 $ 700,000

This chart compares what Cutten Elementary School District budgeted last year in the LCAP for actions and
services that contribute to increasing or improving services for high needs students with what Cutten Elementary
School District estimates it has spent on actions and services that contribute to increasing or improving services
for high needs students in the current year.

The text description of the above chart is as follows: In 2021-22, Cutten Elementary School District's LCAP
budgeted $477479 for planned actions to increase or improve services for high needs students. Cutten
Elementary School District actually spent $572108 for actions to increase or improve services for high needs
students in 2021-22,

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cutten Elementary School District Page 4 of 86



98 Jo G aSed 1013510 |ooYdS AuRluBW|3 USIIND Jog Ue|d AN|IGRIUN0IDY [04IU0D) |BI0T £7-220T
WUEBID) H00[g SSaUSAII09)JT 10)8oNpg
N d4ss3

:dVD1 2202Z-120¢ Y} ojul spuny Buimojjo) 8y} spnjoul 0] 83UBYD B SABY JOU PIP @M ‘LZ0g ‘dunr [pun passed jou sem 1abpngq oY) ssneosg

Sy 0} spuny [euonippe papiaoid |20z 10 1Y jebpng sy

(dvO7) Ueld AYjIqejunoooy pue [04uo) (8207 L.Z—0Z0Z @4} Ul PapN[aul Jou a1om eyl LZ0gZ JO 1oV 1eBpng
ay} ybnouy) papiroid spuny Jo asn ay) uo siauped [euoneonps sy ‘ebebus o3 sueld Jo ‘pebebus 37 ay) usym pue moy Jo uonduosap v

‘S)OY 9S8} ‘Jo uonejuswa|dwi pue ‘uo Jusweabebus 0} pajeja. sisuped jeuoneanps pue Apoq Jo pieoq Buluiaaob |eoso)

8y} 0} Hodal JeaA-piw awn-suo e si Buimojjo) sy “sjuepnis uo Bulules| ssuessip Jo sjoedw 8y} ssalppe 0} pue olwspued 61-qIAQD 84} Wolj
BulieA0D81 Ul sBRIUNWWIOD JlaY) pue ‘Ye)s ‘siayoes) ‘sjuapnys poddns o} Bulpuny up asealou) ueoyiubis e yum (sy37) selousbe jeuoneonps
[E90] papinoid SABY SIOE Jol[a) [eJopa) PUB 81e)S JaUl0 PUE ‘| Z0Z JO 10V Ue|d 9Ndsay UedusWy |BJapa) 8y} ‘10y 186png 22— z0z S.eluioyed

006€-L¥¥-202 [ediouldauspusiutiadng | o . _
B1o psuspno@aliuenboewq senpoepy 1 Ajoag | ousIq [ooyos Aiejuawa)g uayng

auoyd pue jlewy: ~ swep (v31) Aouaby [eut

ajlll pue awep joeuo)  awep (y37) Aoueby |euoneonp3 [eso]

ueld Ayljiqe3unoooy
pue [oJjuo) [e207 ZZ—120Z 3y} 0} 9jepdn [enuuy ay) o} yuswsa|ddng

U] D

1D JUIPNYS U0
PIAOM 42)]12G

- vbhuipnng

=]

~oDHIS MR




98 jo 9 a8ed PUISI |00YS AlBlusWa(I UBIIND 104 Ue|d AY|IGBIUNOIIY |0JIUO) |BIOT £2-220T

11’8 1 (ADH) UINOA pue ualp|iy) SSs|owoH
I[RSEISSE!

IRSEINSE

| Y3583

(4IN77) spung uonebpip ssoq Bujusea]

:Buluses) aoue)sIp 10 S10a)8
9y} pue diwspued g1-QIAQD @i 0} puodsal sn djsy o} Juswiulenob [esepay 8y} ybnoly) spuny awi-euo BuMo|jo) 8Y) PaAIsdal 19ISIP JNO

‘s|idnd uo Buiuses| esue)sip Jo syoedw ay) pue olwapued 61L-gIAQD @Yl wol) A1aAcdas poddns
0} pspusjul ale jey} paAladal spuny [e1opa) 8Wi}-8uo Jo 8sn 8y) uo sisuped [euoneonps sjl pabebus w37 ey} usym pue moy Jo uonduosep y

V/N

"Jusoiad GG ueyy Jajealb si 1eyy YinoA 181soy
Jo/pue ‘siaules| ysi|buz ‘SIOOUI-MO| 818 OYM SJUSPN]S JO JUSW||OIUD UB Yim sasndwed |00Yds Uo SJUspn)s 0} S80IAISS 198.Ip aplaoid oym Le)s
JO J9quINu 8y} 8seaIoU| 0} PaAlgdal Jl Bulipun) uo-ppe Juelb uonesIUS2UOD [RUOHIPPE Y} ‘sn 0} sueyd Jo ‘pasn Y37 syl moy jo uonduossp y

1pd UB|4-AN[IGeIUNGo0/-PUB-[01IUC)-[BD0 -2 202~ | ¢02/SPeo|dn/iusiuoa-am/bio pSUSHNS//.Saly

sisuped [euoneonp3 Buibebug :uonoss vl Zz-1202 89S

Asning sjuspnig pue Juaied ||| ¥SS3 12/62/6

Asning yess (Il ¥SS3T L2/zz/6

:8pN|oul spunj | Zoz 10 10V 196png exxa ay) 0} pajejal Ajjeoltoads SIapjoyaye)s 1ouISI] UM UOIE)NSUO?D

"shkenins ybnouyy pue sbujesw [1oUN0) Juspnis 1e paiayieb alem suoluido

Juspn)s Nun Bujuiebieq psuisse|o e aAey jou seop 10UISIQ 9Y L ‘SaAleuasaidal uolun Bujuiebieq pajeoyILed 1 gH Ylim Su-¥oayd Jejnbal
8le a8y | "S8WOd}N0 pue SOL}BW MBIABI pUB )7 8} JO SUOoljoe pue sjeob ay) ssaippe o} Apjeem syeaw wea | diysiopea syl ybnos si
yoeqpasj pue Apeinbau sjeaw ounod ais uspung ayJ “A|buipioooe suejd dojeasp pue ejep pajos|j0o azAjeue o} Aeinbel 19w SI01BNSIUILPY
"Papasu se sjuaied 0] 1IN0 JUSS 8ie SIS))8| PUB POMSIASI S| BJEP SOUBPUSHY "SISP|OYSE]S || YHM UONEDIUNWILLIOD UIBJUIBW O} SINJ20
uonesyou ssew Ino eia buibessew Jeinbay "suis|ng Je)s pue s1s)s|smau Jusied sSpN[OUl SI9P|OYINE]S |[B YIM UONBIIUNWIWIOD APOSpn



9840 £ 93ed PLISI [00YdS AlejusLia)3 usnn) Joj ueld AjigeIunoddY [013U0) 8307 €2-220C
‘Buiutes)

uosiad Ul ajes pue SNONUNRUOI SjeI|Io.} O} JOpIO Ul Jayoea} slnjisqns wua) Buol e apiaoid 01 dSOIIYS PUE |1 ¥3SST su ubie i gs3o '+
"saullepInb H4dD 8yl yum asueploade ul 61-gIAOD Jo peaids ay) aonpai o} pue Buiuies| uosisad ul ajes pue

snonunuod ejeljioe) o} juswdinbs pue 3dd arendoidde sy} yels pue sjuapnis jje apiroid 0} dSOIIYS Pue ||| ¥3SS3 i uble Im ds3D ¢
‘Apnis

J0 8s1n02 suspn)s yoes o) uondnisip sss| pue buiuies) Jo Ainunuoo spinoid o} ABajenss e se g1-gIAOD 0} anp welboid Apnig Juapuadapuy
wia ) BuoT sy ur ejedonied o) 8sooyd oym sjuapnis o} suondo Bujuies| aoue)sip apiaoid 0] 4SOIYS PUB [[] Y3SS3 s uble m As3D 2
"saullapInb HAAao

UIim 8oueploode ul 6 L-gQIAOD JO peaids ay) jJusasid pue aanpal 0} buiuies| uosiad-ul Jo uonelado ajes pue SNONURUOD sje)jioe) 0] ABajess
e se yejs Joddns pue souejsisse yjjeay Jo eale ayj ui Buyjels sy puedxs Ajuelodwal 0] 4SOIIYS PUe ||| Y3SST sH uble m gs3o 'L
:sda)s uonoe pasodoid buimolio) ayj Buguswejdwi sassadons asay} paousauadxa aaey em ‘gzog Alenigad Jo Sy

"uonejuswsjdwi buunp pasusiedxe sabuajieyo pue sassa9ns ay) pue ‘ueld ainypuadxa joljay Aousbiawg
jooyos Aiepuooeg pue Augjusws|g |eJapa) PUe 19V Ue|d 8ndsay uesuswy [esapay ayy Buuaws|dwi si w37 8yl moy Jo uonduosap y

1pd UB|4-AJ[IGEJUNOI3Y-PUB-[0JUOD)-€00 -2 20¢- | ¢02/SPeo|dn/Ausiuco-am/bio psuanng;/.sany
slauped [euoneonp3 Buibebu3 :uonoas 4vo Z2-120Z 89S

Asning BuisnoH 101s1Q [00YOS USHND (1B 2Z-120T ‘SS9001d awabebus dvdT 220z 11 % | (ADH) UINOA PUB uaIp|iy) SSOJSWOoH
$S9201d Juswabebug Aunwwo) ||| YISST ZZ0g ‘ssevold Juswebebu dvd1 2zoz Il ¥3SS3

$$8201d Juswabebuy 4y 2202 Il 43SS3

ssa%01d Juswabebu dvD1 220z | ¥3SS3

pa.nooQ Juswabebug Aunwwo) MOH SWEN pund |eispa4

:sAem Buimo|jo} 8y} Ul pasINdo0 spuny |ei1aps)
Buimolo} ay Joy uonejnsuod ‘Ajleoyoads ‘sAem Jo A)BLIeA B Ul SpuUny [BJSPa) SWII-9UO 1O Uo Juswabebus AJuNWWod paanpuos ISP JNO



9g Jo g 95ed 1211s1Q |00Yy2S AJBlUBWIB[] US1IND 10} UB|d AN|IGBIUNOIDY |0JIU0)) |BIOT £2-2202

*ajepdn [enuuy pue 4y 22-120Z S.¥31 2l Yim paubile st pue sueyd sjgeoydde
3U) M Jua)sISU0d S| Jey} Jsuuew e ul Jedh [00yds Zz—|.Z0g dY) Jo} POAIS0a) s821nosal [eosl sy Buisn si 37 auyy moy Jo uonduosep vy

SWINNOLIND

Buiuies| jeuonows [eroos Bulusalos Jo sseooud ay) u| ‘spoddns Bujuies) [euoows [eos Buipasu 1o ‘uonelpawal Bulpsau ‘ssoj bujuies)
Burousuedxe syuapnis Joj Buiuies) o} sisuleq ssaippe 0} spoddns pajabie) spinoid o} suejd 4SOIIYS PuUe ||| ¥3SS3 si uble (pm as3o 2
‘sjueondde

pauijenb jsow auyj Joesne 0) Atenuga ut qol bunsod "yyesy |edisAyd/jeuonows/jejusw juspnis yoddns pue ‘ssplunpoddo Bulasunod

apinoid ‘Buluies| 0} sislleq a)ebiniw 0} 1SI60j0YdAsSd [00YoS J14 G0 B 241y 0] ¥99s |IIm ST ‘sabuajieys jeaisAyd/elusw Jo [euonows-|eloos
Burousuadxae syuspn)s 1oy buluies| o} sisuleq ssalppe 0} spoddns pajabie) apiaoid 03 sueld 4SOHYS PuUe || Y3SST si ubie im gs3o 9
"sookojdwe swn-ped Buuly Jo Anoyip syy o} anp 194 pajusws|du Ajiny usaq jou sey welboud siy] spoddns dnoub |jews Jo jenpialpul

Joj spinoid o) pspseau se sjeuolissajordesed oy sinoy [euonippe Buipnjoul ‘sjuspnis pue siayoea) uoleonps jeinads poddns o) seoinosal
|euonippe spnjoul Aew seoiaIag “siaules) bulbbnuys Joj spoddns pajabie) apiaoid 0y sueld 4SO11YS pue ||| ¥3SS3T s) uble m gs3o g
‘sooko|dwe

awi-ped Buuy jo Anouylip ay) o} enp 1o pajusweidwi usaq jou sey weiboid siy] “sjuapnis Joj saniunpoddo BuLioyn) sAlsusyul spiaold

0] 8)Is yoes je |ooyos Jaje 1o/pue alojaq saunpoddo Bupoin) aaisusjut spiaoid o) sueld dSOIIMS PUE || Y3SST sH ubie |im gs3n '+
‘seahojdws sw-ped Buuly jo Anowip sy} 03 anp 194 pajuswaldwi uaaq jou sey welboid siy] “sjuspnys oy ssnunuoddo Buuioyny aAIsuaul
apinoid o} 8)is yoes je swelboid jooyog Jelyy au} ut ople [euoiippe ue apioid o) sueld 4SOIYS PUe flj ¥3SS3 si uble im s3o ¢
‘soaho|dwe awn-ped Buuy jo Aynoiip sy 0} anp 194 pajuswajdw usaq Jou sey weiboid sy spoddns dnoub jjews

Jo [enpiAlpul 1o} apiaoid o) pspesu se s|euolssajoldeled 1oj sinoy jeuonippe Bulpnpoul ‘sjuapnys pue siayoes} Hoddns o) seoinosas pue Bulyyels
[euonippe apnjoul Aew sadiAIeg “siaules| buybbnas 1o spoddns pajabie) apiaoid 0} suejd 4SONHS PUB ||| YISST su uble m gs3n 'z
"18A paue]s 10u

sey weiboud siy] ‘4O woly pspunj Sem YoIym | z0z uoissas s1awwns Buunp papiaoid weboid ayy Jouiw m welbold [0oyos Jswins sy |
‘saiunuoddo uonuaAIsiul pUe [00YIS JOWWNS UOSIad-Ul 9jes puB SNONUIUOD B JJe}jioe) 01 4SOIIYS Pue || Y3SS3 s) ubie [im as3o 'L
:sdajs uonoe pasodoid buimoijoy sy Buipsebas uonejuswsidwi pakejap [nasodind Jo sabusjieys paousiladxa sAeY am ‘ZZ0z Aenigs4 Jo sy

‘Riajes pue QYAH 0} Juswanroidwl senljioe} 8y} ©9SI0A0 0} Hoddns BAljelSIUILIPY [BUOHIPPE 0} dSDIIYS Pue fIf ¥3SS3 si ublje im as30 g
‘(ssa1boud wy)

sndweo poomsbpry ay) uo AjAosuuo9 oy bulpesbdn Aq suondo Bujuies| aouejsip apiroid 0} 4SOIIMS PuUe ||| ¥Y3SST si uble (m gs3o /2
*(sseib01d ul) SWOOISSE[D Ul UOHB|IJUSA 18118q JO) SMOPUIM

spelbdn o] pue ‘sndwed usyng ay) ojuo JIxe pue Anus ajes e apinoid 0y Ayjioe) apesbdn 0} dSOIIYS PUe ||| ¥3SST sH ublje [m gs3o "9
"(ssaiboud

ur) sndwed uspng 8y} uo salijioe} 92140 pue abunol yeis sy} Joy swayshs DYAH apeibdn 0} dSDIINS Pue []] ¥3SS3 s ublle im gs30 'S



98 Jo g a8ed 12H3IS1Q |00YIS AlelusWwS|3 ua1In) Joj ue|d AljIgEIUNOIDY |0IIUOD) |BDOT £2-2207
18207 Z22—L20Z 8y} 0} 81epdn) jenuuy ayj o Juswalddns ayj Jo uons|dwod ay} O} Pajejal SIUBISISSE [B2IULIS] 10 Suonsenb jeuoppe 104

Jea) ue|d A)jiqejunossy pue j01u09)
|e2077 Z22—120Z @Y} 10} 8jepdn |enuuy ay) o) Juswajddng ayj 104 suoljonssu|

| [eo9 "ebesn pue sssaoe ainjonliselju] pue ABojouyos) [|eioAo aAoiduwl| 0)'sjuspn]s swoou|

Mo| pue ‘sisules) ysibug ‘YinoA 181so) ‘ssejewoy 0} asn awoy Joj AIAIDBUUOD J9UIajUl PUE JNO 303D Jo) SaoiAep Jaindwod aseyaind ‘¢

| |e09) "|9A8] apelb mojaqg Buiasiyoe spuapnis poddns o)

weibold uonuaasaju| pajabie| e apiroid "sjuspnis |je poddns 0} WooIssed AIaAs Ul Sapie [eUORONASUI UIBJUIBIN-UCHUSAISIU| YIBI\ PUB V1T °C
| leo9) aAneniu 73S AAnesiD @ SHY @y} ul yess jo uonedioiued g

| [e0S) "dlwspued

8y} wol pajnsal jey) sso| bujuies| ayebiiw o} pue |9As] apelb mojeq a1e oym syuapnys poddns 0) ZZ0Z PuUe | Z0Z Ul [00YDS JsWWng a0 °|
:sAkem Bumoj|o} aur Ul 4D 22-1202 841 Jo sjeob ayy puedxs pue moib o} swelboid smojje Jo/pue sublje

‘spoddns ueld |1 ¥3SS3 a4l "(Ipd'5020Z20¢ PHISI [00U0S AlBJUSWS[T USHND Uejd aJnipusdxg (|| 93553 1202/Speojdn/jusiucs
-Gm/BI0"psusyng//sdiy) ueld ainypuadx3 (|| Y3SST

| [e09 -|aAs| apelb mojaq bBuiasiyoe sjuapnis poddns 0) welboid uonuaaiau| pajebie| e epirold b

| [80S-Uig ybnody} pig sepelb ul uononusul JISNW SARDS[S [BUOHIPPE J8YO0 pUE ‘Juapnis A18Aa 0} UOIJONSUl DISNW SPIAOIH '€

| [eo-onwspued

2y} woly paynsal ey} sso| buiuies| ejebiyiw 0] pue [aAs| epelb mojeq ale oym sjuspnis poddns 0} gZ0zZ PUB L Z0gZ Ul [00UOS JaLWNgG 1810 “Z
| [BOD-SaPEIB UJg-1 Ul 1187 PUE 'g-)1 Ul |1HZ Olley Oply [Buolonlisul/Isydes) o uapnis ay) daay *|

:payuswaidw aq 03 sjeob pue sanunpoddo Buimojjoy ayy Buimole

‘931}-QIAQD Puk 8jes sjooyas Ino buidesy Aq JvDT 22-1.202 AS3D sH 0} sublje pue spoddns ueld Sa21A188 J0 Ajnuiuo) s,QsS3) 9yl
:Jpd2-02201¢0¢ PUISIQ |00YdoS Alejuswia|g USHND UB|d AJNNUUOY pUE UONONRSU| uoSIsd-uU] 0} uinldy ajeS | z0¢/Speojdn/jusiuod
-dm/BIo"PSUBNNG//SAN) (dSOIIYS) Ueld S89IAI9S JO AJINUUOD pPUB UOONASU| UOSIad-U| 0} UINJoY ajes

:sAem asay) ul sueld Buimo|o} sy ul (Jpd UB|g-All|IGEIUNOJ0Y-pUB-jou0)

-[e307-220¢- L ¢0¢/SPEO[dN/AUSIUCO-dM/BI0 pSUang//-Sanl) dvDT Z2-120¢ 1IN0 0} S824nosal [easy Ino ubije 0} payIom 9ABY am ‘pusd 1ey) 0|

‘Buluies| aouejsip ui Juads Jeah e Joye Alsaooal

Buluies| Juspnys Buitelssajsooe pue 61-QIAQD JO peaids sy Buijuanaid sjiym uado Ajgjes sjooyos no Buidesy premo) palesb aie jey) spuny
{eJopa} pue 9)e)s sWil-euUo paAledal Sey JoUISIp JNOo ‘Juswnoop siy) Inoybnoly) pajou sy “sawodino juapnis poddns 0] paziwixew aq ued spuny
lle pue paubije ale sug|d |[e Jey) sunsua o} Apuablip paxiom sey Jousip Jno pue ‘sueld Auew Jo JeaAk e uasq sey Jeak |00yos Zz-1Z0Z 94l



9g Jo 0T 93ed 121351Q Jooyds Aeuswa|3 usnng Joj ueld AlljIgeiunosdy |oJiuo) |BI07 £2-220C

"punoj aq Aew paoualsjal Buleq uonewlopul ayy ueid ey} ul aseym pue ‘(abed qom e 0y yui| e
Se yons) pajeoo) ale (s)ueyd ay) aseym ‘pasuaisyal buiaq (s)uejd sy Anuapi snw sjuswnoop Buluueld Jayjo ul papircid UONELLIOUI 90UBI0)0.)
0} $8S00YD Jey} Y37 Uy “sjuswnoop Buiuueld Jsyjo ul pspiaosd uoiewlojul ooualayal o} Ajljigrxay sey w3 oy ‘sidwoud ssay) 0} Buipuodsas uj

"sjusied 0} 8|qISS829E puE d|qepuelsiapun si jey; abenbue| asn ‘sjqeonoeld Jusixa Jsejealb ayy 0} ‘Isnw
pue of|gnd Jepeolq sy} pue siauped jeuoneonps s,y37 8y} Jo} 8|qIssadoe pue [njbuiueawl aq ||im Jeyl [IE)SP O [9A8] B Ulejuo9 jey) sesuodsal
UI0ns apirold ‘ejqeonoeld Jualxa 1salealb ay) 0] ‘Isnw sy37 ‘sydwoud asauy 0} Buipuodsal uj “palinbai se ‘sydwoid Buimolo) syy 0) puodssy

suononJjsu|

"dVO1 €2-2202 S.¥I1 9 Jo Ued se jeaoidde pue mairsl Joj paiwugns a9 |im Juswaelddng Zz—1Z0Z 8y} ‘Yons sy

ajeldwa | 4yD1 9y} 40} SUOONISUj BY| e

dVO1€¢—¢Z0c 241 10} s8|ge| uoioy 8yl e

dvO1€¢—¢c0cayl

Juswsa|ddng 2z—12Z0zZ 8UL e

sjusied 1o} mainanQ 18bpng ¢z—zzoz oyl e
:SMOJ|0} SE dVOT1 8y} Uim
papnjoul 8q }snw pue ‘|eaocidde pue ‘mairal ‘uondope Jo sasodind ay} 10} 4y D1 £2—220Z 94} Jo Hed pasapisuod sijuswe|ddng z2z—1z0zZ 9ul
‘s1auned
[euoneonpa s,\iy37 8y} J0J 8|qISSeo0e pue |njbuluesw S| jey) |IE19p JO [9AS] B SUIBJUOD PUB JoUIDoNS SI )i 1y} papiaoid ‘1x8juod [e20] ay) S)Ns
1s8q se uonewJojul siyj apiroad o1 Aljiqixsyy sAey sy ‘ejep uolejuswaidw pue ‘ainjpuadxs ‘ewooino Jeak-piul ajqejieae Buiuodas usypa

"dVD1 22—1202Z @U} Ui pauijuapl SUoiOE || uo ejep uonejuaws|dwi pue ainjipuadxa Jesk-piy e

Pue :dv07 ¢Z—120¢ dy} Ul payiuapi soljaw 0} paje|al Bjep aWooinNo Jeak-piw ajge|leAe ||y e

‘(uswielddng zz—1202) dvO1 22—120z 8y} 10} 8jepdn [enuuy ay) o} Juswalddng ayj e
:Buimol|o) ay} Jo ||e epnjoul }snw 37 au) ‘Bunssw siyy 1y "y37 8y} jo Apoq o preoq Buiuienob ay) jo Bugesw pajnpayos Apenbai
B e ‘2202 ‘87 Aeniqe a10j9q 10 UO sjuaied 1o} mainanQ 18bpng pue dvD 2z—1Z0g o4l 01 a1epdn |enuuy ay) uo ajepdn ue jussalid 0}
sy37 sadinbai Og| [I'g Alquisssy Jo (8){g| uonoag “sjuepnls uo bulules| asuelsip Jo s}oedwl 8y} ssalppe o} pue ojwapued gL-QIAOD 9y} Woly
BuieAooal Ul SslUNWWOD J1ByY) pUE ‘Jjels ‘s1sydes) ‘sjuapnis Yoddns 0} Buipuny ul aseasoul Jueoylubis e yum (sy37) setousbe jeuoneonps
[eo0] papiroid aAey SjoE Jaljal |BJapa) pue 8)els JsYlo Pue ‘| Z0Z JO 1OV UB|d andsay UBDdUSWY |eiapa) oy} ‘1Y 186png zz—120g S.eluionesn

uononpoJu|

"AOB B2 8pIWILI] je [rews Aq 1o 6080-6L£-9L6 je suoyd Aq ‘ea1O poddns swejsAs Aousby (8207 (S,.309)
s,uojjeonp3 jo Juswipedsaq eiuioyen ayp 1o ‘(300) uoneanpas jo 83lyjo AJunod (80| ayj Joeuod esesyd ‘(4yD7) ueld AjiqeIunoody pue [o4puod)



98 JOTT a8ed Jou3sIg |o0oYyds Emacw—tw_u uann) Joj ueld >u_=nmwr_3000< |043U07) (8207 £2-220¢

.- uoneluswajdwi Bulinp paousiiedxs sebusijeyo pue sesseaans ay) pue ‘ue|d ain)pusdxs yoljey Aousbiswg jooyog
Arepuodag pue Arejuswal3 [elopa) pUB 1Oy UB|d 9n9say Ueduswy [elapa) oy Bunuaws|dwi st 3] ay) moy jo uondussap v, i 1dwold

'Spuny aje)s o0} paje|al

a0e|d Usye)} sey jey) Juswabebus aquosep o) paiinbas Jou si y37 8y "spuny 89y} UO UOELLIOU] [eUORIPPE Jo} (FI3/BIJACD B3 8po MMM/ SANU)
abed gem Buipund sninung [esepad ay) pue Bulpuny Ja1181 61-QIAOD Jo bunsi| e Jo} (G5B Spunalal/io/bl/ACD B0 8pa Mmm)/:sany) abed gam
199ys Aewwng Buipund Jeigy 61-AINQD 8Y) 89S "sjuapnis uo Bujuses| souessip Jo syedw sy} pue ojwapued gL-gIAOD dY) Woly A1aaodsl
Hoddns 0} papusjul 8le Jey} paAiaoal JI Spunj [BJSPa) SWI-UO JO SN SY) UO sisuped [euopesnpa s) pabebua y37 sy} Usym pue moy aquasaq

‘uoneue|dxa siy) spiaoid ‘sjuspnis
uo Bulutes| edueysip jo spedw) 8y} pue djwepued 6L-GINOD Ui woly Aisaooas poddns o} Bulpuny [eJopa) swil-euo 8A18281 10U PIP V3T 943 |

.’Siidnd uo buiuies) sauejsip jo spoedw ay) pue sjwspued 6 L-GINQD 8y} woy Aianods. poddns o) papusjur
ale Jey] paAlsoal spuny [eiopa) dlll-ouo JO asn sy} uo siauped jeuoneonps sy pabebus w37 oyl uaym pue moy jo uonduasap v, ¢ ydwoid

Jusoiad GG ueyy Jsjealb st jey) sjuspnys pajediidnpun JO JUSLI[OJUS UB U)IM [00UDS B B SjuUspn)s 0} S32IAISS 10aup Buipirold
yels ulejal o} spuny ayj Buisn si 37 eyl moy aquosep ‘Jusdlad GG uey) JajesiB s| jey) sjuspnis pajesljdnpun JO JUSWIOJUS UB YlIM [00YDS € JE
sjuspnj}s 0} $a2IAI3S 10a.Ip Buipiac.d Jjels Jo Jaquinu ay) 8sea1aUl O] JUSIOINS JOU S| UO-ppe JUelB UOHEUSIUOD [eUOHIPPE BU) 1B} JUSAS ) U|

"Jusotad GG uel) sss| Jo o} [enba s| jey) suapnis pajeoldnpun Jo JusW||0JUS

Ue Y)m sjooyos o} paiedwiod se ‘Juswijjosus jidnd pajeondnpun jusosed GG uey) Jajealf ypm sasndwed Jooyos Uo SJUSpN]s 0] SEJIAISS J0.IP
aplAoid oym ‘Jess [e1poisno Buipnjoul ‘y1oq 1o ‘Iels palISSe[o ‘Jels Pajedliuad JO Jaquinu SU) 9SBaIOUL O} ‘POpUSWIE SB ‘Z0'gEZZ Y UoNoas
9pOY UOHEINPT BIUIOKIED UIM JUSISISUOD PaAIedal Spun) uo-ppe Juelb uollesjuasuod ay} ‘osn o} sueld Jo ‘Buisn si Y3 8y; Moy aquasag

‘uoneue|dxs sy} apirold ‘uo-ppe Juelb uoeRUSdOUod By} Jo Jueb UOEIUSOUOD B BAI9081 10U S90P Y37 Ji

(JJuaaied GG uey) sojeaub si jey) YyinoA 1ejsoy
Jo/pue ‘siouies] ysiibuz ‘DUIOdUI-MO| 81B OYM SJUSPNJS JO JUBLIIIOIUS U Yjim SaSNdWed [00YISs UO SJUBPNIS 0} SBIIAISS Joallp apinoid oym
HeJS JO Joquunu oy} eseaudu] 0} paleoad Ji Buipuny uo-ppe juelb uonenusduod ayj ‘esn 0} sueyd o ‘pasn Y37 moy jo uondussap v, :z dwold

‘uoneueldxe siy; spiroid ‘dO1 22— 20z peidope sy ut spuny sjqesljdde sy} pepnjoul Y37 Ue J| “spuny

Jo asn ay) uo sisuped [euoneonps s pabebus sey y37 ayl moy Jo uonduosap e apinoid pue 4y 8y} Ul pepnioul 10U 81em 1B} | Z0Z 1010y
1ebpng ay) ui papiroid spuny ay} Auspl ‘dvOT sH uiyum papnjout AjjleaidA} saey pjnom 31 1ey) |20z Jo 19V 19Bpng ay) ybnoayy Buipuny paaisoas
V378Ul J| "pepn|oul 1B Spunj 8soU) JUSIX8 jeym 0) pue 4y 8y} Ul papnjoul a1e spunj jeym Buipiosp ul Ajiqixsy saey sy3 ‘lesausb u|

«(dVO7) ueld Ajijiqejunoody pue j04u0D (8007 LZ—0Z02Z 8Y3 Ul papnjoul Jou aam jey) LzZ0Z JO 1Y jebpng oy ybnoiy;
papinoid spuny o asn sy} uo sisuped |euoneonpa sy ‘ebebus o} suejd Jo ‘pabebus 37 oy} usym pue moy Jo uolduosep v, | ydwoid



98 Jo ¢T 95ed 113510 |00YIS AUBILSWS|] USTING 0] Ueld AjIGeIUNoddY [041U0D |e20T €£2-720T

1 202 18quIBAoN
uoneonp3 jo juswyedsq eluloyen

‘uejd asnjipuadx3 ||| Y3SSJ U} pue uBjd S93IAIBS JO AlINURUOD PUB UOIIONIISU| UOSIS4-U| 0] UInjay
8jes ayj apnjoul sueld sjqeoiidde,, 9dwoid sy} o3 Buipuodsail jo sesodind 104 ‘dvD1 2Z—1 202 S.v31 2Ul yum paubije si jey; Jouuew e ul
sue|d sjqeoidde jo sjuawalinbas sy} Juswajdw 0} Jeak [00YdS ZZ—| Z0Z 9Y} 10} PaAISdal Sa21nosal [eosy s) Buisn s| y37 ay) moy szuewwng

.orepdn [enuuy pue dyD1ZZ—1202 S.v3T 84} yim paubije si pue sueid sjqeolidde sy
YHM JU8]SISUOD S| Jey} Jsuuewl B ul Jeak |o0yas gz—| 20z 9U} 10} poAladal $831n0sal [eosi) s Buisn si w37 ey} moy jo uonduossp v, :G ydwold

‘sebuajieyo pue sesssoons Buipnout ‘ejep o} ue|d ainjipuadxe (HYISST) o119y Aousbiawg jooyos Aepuoosag
pue Auejuswa|3 [eiapa) ay} Jo uonejuswsidwl sit pue ‘L Z0Z JO 10V UBld 8ndsay UBdLSWY [BJapa) 8yl Agq padinbal se ‘sadlaies Jo Alinunuod
8} 2INSuUa pue JJels Jayjo pue ‘si0jeanpa ‘sjuspnis Jo Ajsjes pue yjeay ayj ujejuiew o} Spoys sy jo uonejuswaldwi s, y31 9yl 8quosse(

‘uopjeue|dxa siy} apiaold ‘Buipuny ||| Y3SS @A18291 JoU Sa0p Y ue J|



9g Jo €T 98ed 1211517 |00YIS AJRIUSW|F USIIND JOJ Ue|d AN|IGEIUNOIDY [0JIU0) (8207 £2-2207

¥

W
w " Aliwe4 poomabpiy-uspny,, 8y} Jo siequisw pajoadsal aie Aay) SMOUY 8UOAISAS BI18UM ‘S8IUSIDS pUB SUE B} Ul ULl |

| juswuodiaue Bujuses| Aapio pue ‘paisjuss-juspnss ‘inykof e Bunesio Aq siyy op ap) “Ajlunuwiwod [eqo|b e jo siequisw Bulnguiuoo awoosq o}
| AuessaosU S||DiS [BI00S pUE DJWSPEIE 3y} UIM Sluspns sapinoid ‘Ajunwiwod ano yim diysisuped ul ‘Jousig |00YydS UsRND 8y | (UoISSIW INQO

m
awl) e Je Juapnj}s auo ‘plom Japeq e Buipjing :UolsiA 1N

V31 8y} 0} 8|geanjdde se ‘g —uspebiapun| jeuonisuesy sapelb ul S)uspnis s)i pue ‘Sjooyos s ‘Y37 eyl Jo uonduosep v
uoljew.iojuj jelauan)

[eZ-2z02Z] Atewwing ueld

- 006ELYYI0L Juspusjupadng |
Bio psuapno@elienboewq slenpoep Aoag | UsIg [o0yos Atejuswis|g uspng |
Tl s auoyd pue jlewy] T 81l pUB aWepN 10Bju0) aweN (y37) Aousby |euoneonp] (2207
— - - — L . — - =

"ajejdwa) sy} mojjoy (dvD]) ueld A)jigeiunodsoy pue josjuo?) |e207 ay} Bunsjdwos oy suolanisul ay|

ue|d A}JI|Igeluno29Yy [0J3U0 ) [B207]

OULLY D

1D JUIPNIS U0
‘PIAOM 13)1G

- v buippnng

s

|
e
e ]
W&&@@% E
e




98 0 pT a3ed 121L3SIQ [0042S AlelUBWA[Z USNIND 404 Ueld AY|IGIUN0DIY [0IIUOD [BI0] £2-220T

'¢c0g “Jswwing ay} Jo pua syl Aq paje|dwios aq 0}

pajoafoid josfoid siy | "[opowal usyopy pue ‘jusweoe|das mopuim ‘sajeb pue Buiousy mau ‘sndwed [0oyos ay) 0} ssaibul sjes ;jooyas uspny |
‘paldinboe aq ueo saiy|ioe} |

pue {1 Joj Buipuny asow |un pjoy uo ale sjuswsAcldwl Bupped ay) pue Bulpjing jeuoippe 8yl "Zz0gZ ‘Jewwng ay} Jo pus ayj Aq pee|dwon |
8 0} pajoalold josloid suowwod 8y 'SwWoolyleq }Npe pue juspn)s ||e jo buljepowsal pue ‘eaie suowwod ayj jo Bujspowsal ‘sjuswaroidul
10| Buppied ‘swooissed g-| pue soeds 9210 sapnoul yoiym Buipjing jeuonippe ue ‘sndwed jooyos sy} 0} ssaibul ajes :jooyos poomabpry
:apn|au| sal)iIoe) 1o} sueld ‘einsesw puog suoebliqQ |eteuss) e passed A||njssa0ons 1ouUIsIg 8Ul ‘gL0Z U]

salyyioey buibe Jo Juswasueyus pue JuswaAoidwl e
alewo
Alunwiwody Ajiwey e ajeald 0} 9ALS OUM LEB)S paledliuad pue payisselo ajeuoissedulod ‘Buiyiompley ‘jeuoissajold ‘pajesipap e
soloualadwod Aunjuas )s|z dojaaap 0] seniunuoddo
apiaoud Jey) SOOIASP 0} aInjonJiseljul a|qeral ‘pijos woly ‘ABojouyoss) 0} ssadoe ajqeinba aAey isnw sjuspnls “sjiis abenbue
pue Bupjeads ‘Bulusys)| ‘Bunum ‘Buipes. aoueyus 0} ABojouyos) Jo asn sy yum Bujuses| pue Buiyoes) sAeAouul AIMUad ISLZ e
sjuaAe |ooyds jo Alofew isea ay je Juasald ale oym pue Aoijod Joop uado ue ulejuleW OYM SIOJRASIUILIPE 0} SS800k a|dwe
Aem ajgeynbs pue Ajgwi} 31sow sy} Ul S82IN0SaJ 8)eJ0||B 0} JdWalle Oym pue JuUapnis AISAS JO SPasU 8} MaIASI
Aueinbal oym ‘siojesqjsiuilpe pue ‘wes) uolednpa [eioads oy ‘siaxJom [e10os [ooyas Buipnjour wes) seoinles poddns sAisuodsas e
4SO pue ‘V1d
‘sdnosb Ajunwwos yum sdiysuopelal Buons Aq papoddns pue ‘Joyoses) sisnw suay-jjny e Buipnjoul saiiunuoddo spe suly Alenb ybily
Aep AuaAs sinoy da1y) 1SES| 1B 10} WIOOISSE[O AISAS U] SJUBISISSE
sdi} pjoy Uo pue ‘SJUdAd ‘SWO0ISSED Ul Juasald sueipienb
/ swuated jo ssquinu ybiy sy pue ‘sieak maj jsed ay} u 1snf sjooyss auy 1oy 000°001$ Alerewixoidde pasies sey 1ey) (4SHD)
uonepuno juspnis poomsbpry uspng ay) ‘14 Buluuim--pieme ay) Aq paouaplias se ‘sueliplenb / syualed yium sdiysuonejss 8sojo e |
:apnjoul sapeoap aaiy) jsed ay) J8A0 1OLISIP 8Y) J0) SBNLoLd |

t

"usIp|Iyd J1ay} 1oy uoneonpa Ajljenb poddns Ajpanoe pue anjea Asyy !
| ‘osodind paseys e aAeY Sol|lWe) INQ “SJUSPNIS J9)SUBI] JOUISIPIS)UL JO pasKdWwod S JUSWI|0IUSD INO JO %gE INOJE Jey} SI ISE0D YLON 8Y] uo
| paliSop 1SOW By} JO SUO PBISPISUOD SI JOLISIP INO JBY} UOHEDIPUI UY “IBLY10 8y} uodn Juspuadap S| 8)is Yoes JO SS839NS ay) ‘p|Iyd S|joym ayj Jo
JuswdojaAsp sy} O} JUBSW)IWILLOD pajeas--desp B pue ‘uoisIA uowwod e Aq paulof ale SAA "UOIESIBAUOD BY} Ul 8IS JaYjo 8y} Buipnjoul Inoyiim
9]IS SUO JO SPBaU pue SJUSWBA3IYDE 38U} Ihoge Yje} 0] a|qissodw AjJeau s )l ‘{els aalelogejjod A|ubiy ayl pue ‘says yjoq e asuepusjie

ul sajjlwe) swes ay} ‘Alunwwod aapoddns Ajswanxa pue Jux--Apybn ayy Aq papoddns pue “siyy Jo Y61 U] "peod Jo yojans ajiw 9°Z e Aq Ajuo
1ayJ0 yoea wol} pajeledss ‘sa)is OM} YlIM [O0UYOS SUO SAJ9SINO JSPISU0D 8M ‘SBpoo SO0 OM) ssessod em ybnoy)y |ooyos uepn puaje |
sjuspnis apesb yixis ybnolayy payy pue ‘jooyos poomabpry pusie sjuapnis apelb puoosss ybnoly) uspebispury [euonisuel] “wWnNWiuw e |

| 0} uoieo||dnp s|elsjeW pue S8JIAI9S pue SaSSED uoljeulquod Buidesy a)iym ‘ueds apelb yoes jo spasu oyoads ay) uo Bulyels pue ‘ssapijioe} |
| ‘s|eu@iew ‘uoponsul snooy o} sn Buimolje ‘uoneinByuoo JusLIND By} ojul Sjooyds spelb yixis — usuebispuly om] S,101SIp a8y} sbueys o) epew |
Sem uoIsIoep sy} ‘obe sieak O INoqy ‘LG8 a2uls ualp|iyo Buneanpa u; Aljige)s pue 99ud|[@0Xxad paplaoid sey Joulsi [00YoS usnng ay] |




98 Jo ST adeq 1913510 J00YdS Alejuswajg usiND Joy ue|d ANIGRIUNOIDY {0J3UOY [BIOT £2-2202

i

M "dWvD1 sJeaf siy) 0} uononuisul spe [ensia Buippe aq [im pue ‘spe ayj uj uoijonJjsul [njBuluEaW YIMm SJUSPN)s ||B yoeal o) SHoYS Buiuapim |
S j0UsIp 8y | "uononisul BuiAledal SJUSPNIS JO %001 YNM ‘SNULUOD [|ImM UOHONISUI JISNIA “UOIONIISUI OISNLU A]NSSM SAI821 SJUSPNSS JO %001 |

‘sjons| apelb ||e Jo} Jeak sy} JuswaAocdwl [|BIBAO Ue 88S v_vw
oM Ing ‘Bunuum sem ureduo9 Jo eale JI0ads auQ "SIBaA [BISAIS JOAO SaINsesW awes ay} Buisn $3109S 10 JuswsAoldw Ui pual) B 99s 0} |
PINOM SAA "JUS]SISUOD paujewdl JoU SARY SBINSEaW [B00] ‘s1eak |eieAss Jsed ay) JoAo Sa109s Ul Juswanoidwi usas sey Jouisip ay: ybnouyyy

%€ 20T U2IBN %6/ 1202 UoJel %0/ (/102) auljeseg sonewsylep
%LL TTOT YOIBN (%19 :LZ0Z Y21elN ‘%.G :(210z) suleseg Bunup
%L L 'TTOT UDIBIN “%EL :L.20T UdIBIN %69 (L10Z) sullsseg Buipeay

sainses|y a|dnn JIWspedy |Bo0T

"salbsjens uoisuadsns 0} sjeulsye pue auldiosIp aAdaye alow ‘Jsyjo Bunuswsldwi ‘sejel uoisuadsns
MO] 10} BALJS 0} SNUHUOD [|IM JOLISIP 8Y| “MO| Ajowalixa S| ajel uolsuadsns sy} ‘Jeak sy} asealoul pIp suoisuadsns aJIUM -%8° | = 2202-1202
uj 8jel uolsuadsns |eNnjoY (%¢" = 0Z-610¢ Ul 91l uoisuadsns [enjoy {9 /" UlBJUIBW O} SeM [BO9) ‘%6° = (/1 0Z) uljeseq :8)el uoisuadsng

"8|qissod se usyo se pooj pabexoedaid aoe|das M pue ‘pawsjeld UsYo aie Yo)eIos WOl Spew SiesjA "S8210yo nusw 8y} 0] AJoLeA |
Buippe ui jnysseoons Aiea usaq sey Jebeuew uayoiy INQ “Jeak sy} passyo swelboid sjesyy 8814 [eJopa PUB JBWWNG SS3|Weog oy} 0} anp |
| SsISIYL Jead siy} poAISs 9ABY OM S]Sepealq pue ssydun| Jo Joquuinu ay) pasealoul A||eolselp aaey apA LE9'Q Sisepealg ‘bl S iseyounT
| CT0C ‘WoIB - ZLZ'9 = sisepieald ‘200°8¢ = S9YoUNT 1020g ‘UdIBN 18S°G = sisepiealq ‘g9/ ¥z = seyoun| (LLOZ) suljeseg :paAles s|eapy

"ejep [eoo| pue (pieoqyseq) pJeoquse( [00YoS BILIOJI[ED SU} JO MBI B UO paseq ssaiboud 1o/pue sessaaons Jo uondiuassp
S9SS9IING SUO0IJOd|}oY

(syusapnys g) stourea ysibug 9%,6°

| ‘uedusWY UBdUYY %G'Z
| SNUM %2/ |
Japuejs] oyIoed 40 UBISY %¢$°G
M JOANEN UBYSE|Y JO UBIpU| UBDUDWY %E 1| |
aoey Auy Jo ouije] Jo oluedsiH %z vl |
12202 A\ ul sjuspnis |GG JO JusW([0IUd U JO ‘Aj[eonsnels |




98 Jo 971 38ed 1011151a |00YaS ATRIUSWS|T USIND 4O} UE|d AUJIGRIUNODIY (013U0) |BIOT £2-Z20T

‘looyos pusye 0} sjuspnis M ] ajow ajedionue em se sbusjeyo e aq 0} sanunuod |Im aoedsg) ‘Buioue)sip Joy Aoedes sy) o_u_>oa_w
0} pazin aJam sileys pue ‘ss|ge) ‘spusy JoopinQ -snews|qosd si (Youn| pue Yoeus Joj) paySeun ale Aay} Usym Sjuspn)s usamiag souelsip
alenboepe Buipiroid 0s ‘pazijiin aie SWooISSED |y “suapn]s Joj adeds Bulules| a|qejieae ay) Buipul sem Jeak siy) abusjjeys uesyiubis v

| “Jeak Ixau oy} Ul pa|Npayss si AJoL08le uaund ay)
| 0} opesbdn |eoiyose Uy "usyng 1e pepelbdn Buiaq Jo sseooid sy} Ul aIE SI9)ESY USSMIY] "Us)INg e papesbdn usaq aAey swiojsks uone|[luaA
€1 pue ‘poomabpry je pepesbdn usaq aArY SwslsAS SUOIE|JUSA pUB SI9)eay Jiun g ‘91ep 0] "swasAs uone|juaA pue Bunesy ay) speibdn

0} "0S3g UIM pajoenuod 10U)sIg aul "SWOo0ISSE|D ay) Jo Auew ul swiaysAs uonejuan pue Buneay ayy si 10U3s1g 8y} Joy abus|jeyo [eonuo v

"passalppe aq 1snwi 1ey) anss|
OIWS}SAS B SE SIU} payuspl SABY A\ “SJuapnis |ie Jo Jey; puiyeq sbej dnolb yuspnys pajesidnpun syj Jo JuswaAjoAul pue uopedidiped jualed

"sjuapnys Hoddns 03 ybis usyny ayj 38 papasu SI WNJNOLLIND
73S Mau | spoddns jesolaeyaq spiaosd o} pajuswaldwl] Sem JOXIOM |e100s aw |iny 314 0°L V "SPaau asay) papunodwos aAey oiwspued ayy|
Aq pasneo siojoe} 8jgeploAeun ay| Buiuies| 0} sieuIeq SAOWSI 0} 18P0 Ul paau [eanUd e si Bujag-jjlem |euoiowa-|eloos ,sjuspn)s 1of poddng |

‘wisieauasqe |

0lUOJIYD pue ‘slel 8ouUBpUSHE SU) JUSW||0IUS PaseaIdap au} 0} pajnguiie 61-aIAOD Jo sabusjjeyo sy ‘sjualed wols seouasqe Buipiebal |
uonew.Jojul pue eep uons|dwoa Apnjs Juapuadapu) uo paseq ‘spoye 9say} Hoddns [jIm swWI} YIOM |BID0S pasea.loul 8y “WSIesussqe |
21u01YD BuIdNpal Uo SNJ0J 0} SNURUOD {JIM JOLISIA BYL %9/ :ZZ0Z UYoIeIN ¢ %G 9 10202 Jo4 ‘%Es’8 = (£102) auljesegq :wsieajuasqe ooy |

| "Joiaeyaq Joj uojusAialul apiAold 0} suolsusdsns uey) Joyjo 0} sueaw juswsidwl 0} SBNURUOD JoLISIg 8y |
| -papuadsns a1am dnoib ojuedsiH sy} ul s)uspnys g Zz-120g Ul Inq ‘papuadsns asem dnoib ouedsiH sy) ul sjuspnis 0 ‘1 2-02Z0Z PUB 0Z-6L0Z
Lol ‘(pepuadsns sjuspns g) 61-810¢ Ul 8bueio 0} (papuadsns sjuapnjs Q) g1-/10Z Ul 8n|q WoJ} Jusm pue ‘%, ¢ Aq paseasour dnoib osiuedsiH
| 8y} Jo ajel uoisuadsns ay] sdnoib yuspnis buowe deb souewuopad juesyiubis auo si a18y] ‘pleoqyseq elUIoHED 8y} 10 Malael uod( |

i

‘Juswenosdwi Buipasu eale ue se Bupum |
$S8IppE 0} 8NUNUOD [|IM JoU)sI 8y “ssoj Buluies| utebai o) Buikyy Jo Jeak jooyss Jayjoue pue ‘ebusjieys e usaq sey uononisul Buium yoiym |
U1 JeaA [ooyos e Bulnp se109s Ul @sealoul [BlUBISNS 8U)} JO 8SNedaq Uofsanb oju) SaWwo aInseaw sy} Jo Aoeinooe 8y "% |/ 0} Apuesyiubis |

paseaJoul ) Z20Z YdJe\ ui pue ‘9,9 0} Apueoiubis paseasoul | Z0g Yose ul 2109s Buium ||BISAO 8} ‘JOASMOH ‘pasu paljuspl Ue sajeolpul|
_ pue %/G Jo auljaseq /| 0Z 8Ul MOJaq Sem YoIym ‘9,9G Sem 0Z0Z UdJely ul sainseaw [eoo] yum Bunum u) piepuels ay) buiesw sjuspnig |

"Seale 9soy) ssalppe 0} ueye) sdejs Aue pue ‘siojedipul pyeoqyseq uo sdnoub Juspnis Buowe sdeb aouewiopad juesyiubis pue souewlopad
Mo Jo seale Aue Buipnjoul ‘ejep [200] pue pJeoqyseq JO MaIAS) B UO paseq juswaroldwl juesylubis pasu jey) sease Aue Jo uonduosep vy

PooN pauiuap| :suolIajjey



9840 /T mmwn_ 1213513 jooyds amucmEm_m u21in) Joj ue|d E___nme:Ouuﬁ. |043U0) B30T £¢7-220¢
P "saoInep pebewep pue Buibe eoe|dal 0} s)yoogawoly) Qoz @seyding ~ |
" S9OIASP UONEZIUOL JBejod-jq PUB UOIE|IJUSA MBU ||BJSUl PUB SWO0ISSED Ul swalsAs Buneay ay; oy opesbdn ayy ay9|dwon~
*SJUSpPN}S aLIooUI |

MO| pue ‘sisules) ysibu3 ‘yinoA Jsisoy ‘ssojawioy Jo sueiplenb/sjuaied 0} Ajeouioads ‘poddns uoneonps jussed pue aouBpuUSE SPIACIH ~
ISM}IOAA [B100S [00Y0S J1 4 0| Jeuonippe ue Aojdwa 03 enunluos) ~

"Juspn)s yoes 10} Buraq |[em jeuonowa/[e1oos pue odltapese ay) Buiziseyduwe

Juswuoliaus Bujuies| Buioojem pue ‘aAISNjauUl ‘D)eS B Ul JUSWISA|OAUI AUNWIWO9 pue ‘Ajiwe; quapns Jo |9Aa] ybiy e ainsug Z V09 |

'SalIs

|[o0OY9s yjoq je aoeds Buluies| Joopino ue yum buiwies) 1o} saijiunpoddo anbiun pue aoeds |eoisAyd asealoul o} ansind jou |Im Jouisiq 8y | ~
‘uopelbojul spe Bujubije pue pe Ul sespoeld [euononlsul 1saq Ul siayoes) 0} Justidojaasp |euoissalold aplaold ~

"WINNJLLING 8y} SSOJIo. uolonusul sue usyibuals pue sjelbe)ul o] Jojonisul sue swi-ued e Aojdws 0} 8nuijuod ~ |

"aAenIul AAneal) 9 sy 8y} ul ess jo uoiiedioned ~

'yi9 ybnouy) pig sepelb ul uoonIIsul ISNW SAII08|8 [BUOIIPPE JoYOo pue ‘Juapnis AJaAs 0} UoioNSuUl 2ISNW SPIAOL ~ |

*SJUBPNIS BWODUI |

MO| pue ‘siaules| ys|Bug ‘YinoA 191so} ‘sssjewioy 0} 8sn sWwoy 10) AJIAO8UUOD 18UIBJUI PUB N0 ¥08Y2 10} S80IAap JoIndLLod aseyoind ~|

‘Jane| apelb mojaq Buineiyoe syuspnis poddns o) welbold uonusalelu) pejebie] e apirold ~ |

"WIN|NJILIND 90U8I0S paldope-alels paseyaind ~ |

'SSOD YUM SJUSWISSASSE pue S|apowl [euononnsul |

| jojuswubije pue Juswebebus pue jusuieasiyoe juspnis uo Buisnoo) ‘wes ] diysiepes e ybnoiy) senuoud [ooyos ssaippe pue dojersq ~
m *S18Yoea] [00YIS Jawwns 0] Bale siy} Ul Juawdo|aAap [euoissajold 1ayo 0] shunuod pue ‘Asusiolold ojwapese
[idnd ejeloie00e 0} paubisap weiboid A1aaodal Buluies) e Juswaldwi 0} wnnoINd spy abenbue ys)bug [jsuulg pue sejuno4 paseyoind ~
‘olwapued

8y woJy payjnsal jey) sso| Bujuies| a1ebniw o) pue |[oAs] spelb mojaq aie oym syuspms Loddns 0) Zz0gZ PUB LZ0Z Ul [00U9S JaWWNS JayQO ~
:SIYBIYBIH |
"$§900NS 10} sjuapn)s Buuedaid pue!

ssaulpeal Jeaied pue 869|109 1o} uonepunoy ayy Buiroidwi ‘dnolb Juapn)s Yoea pue Sjuapnis ||e 10} S[9AS| JUBWBASIYDE 8SEeaIol| - | VOO

| :8pNIoUl VO €2  ZZ0Z SU} 4O Seanjes) Aoy

‘paziseydwa aq pjnoys 1ey) sainjea) Ay Aue Buipn|oul ‘v 8yl JO MBIAIBAO Jaliq

sIYBIYBIH dvo

‘¢c0c Jo lIsuwung

ay} ul Buiuies| uosiad ul syes poddns 0} spuny puog Wodj Jjing g |IM AJjioe} 8y} 0} 80UBIJUS 8IN28S MBU B pue ‘pajjejsul aiam sajeb ainoes
pue Buious) 100}-g MaN paindas aq 0} 9|ge JoU S| Jey} aouenUS Ue pue ‘Buiousy mof ‘eajdwoosur 0} anp Aunoss syoe| sndwed uspnd ay|




93 Jo gT @8ed 1011151 j00YdS ATRIUBWT USIINYD JO} UB|d ALl[IGBIUNOIIY |0JIU0D) [BIOT £2-220T

V/N|

“JuswsAoldwl jooyas pue juapnis Hoddns o} uejd 8y} S}eN|BAS puE Jojjuow |jim 3] 2yl moy jo uonduosap vy
ssauaAnoayg bunjenjeag pue buLiojiuopw

V/IN|

‘'sue|d juswanoldwi pue Hll_oaasw o>_wc|o|sanoo W:_ao_m>mv ut sjooyos 9|qibi|a sy poddns |im 1o sey Y37 8y moy Jo uoiduossp v
sjooyos paynuspj o4 uoddng

W VIN|

"juswaosdwi pue poddns aAlsusyaidwod 1o} 81qibija a1e jey} 3 8yl ul SjooyIs ay} Jo ISy v
payiusp| sjooyss
‘sjdwolid Buimojjoy sy 0} puodsal }snw juswarordwi pue poddns aaisuayasdwod oy 8|qiblje S|ooyds J0 [00YIS B YIIM 3T Uy

yuswanoidwi pue poddng aaisusyaidwon

‘sdopiolUN0D MaU pue Jaysemysip [eloJawwod e Buipnjoul ‘usyolly ey o] sepelbdn Bupjew snunpuon) ~ |

Aunwwos jooyos sy} yum Jauped

| 03} syuased 1oy seniunpoddo apinoid 0) yoeoidde swaysAs e Buisn saljiwey 19y} pue syuapnis psaiesldnpun o) yoddns Joje.lisiuilpe 31e00]|y ~
sjuapnis pajediidnpun 4o} saniunyoddo uonelo|dxa 1931ed apIACId ~

SJ0JBUIPIO0D J18Yoes) om] Ylim sjuspnis apelb yixis pue yyi Aq paj [1Iouno) JUspnlg [Nissaoons AIsA sy anunuoy ~

‘[epow S|gd Mau e apnjoul 0} 98JHWWIOD SjeWi|D |00YOS apim-1oLasiq oy puedxg ~




98 Jo 6T 3%ed 113510 |00YIS AJBIUBWIB| U3NIND JO} UB[d AN[IGBIUN0DIY [043U0D) [BI07 £2-220T

Hodal gyO7-buesy preog |0oyos ¢ HAY |
ajepdn 4yQ71-[1ouno) a)S |ooYdS G| e
spaau bBuyje)s pesealoul 0} uolje|al sy pue 4497-bunjesy pseog jooyos | tey |

V.L9H yim Bunesiy | Jepy|

elepdn 4y JESA plw-Bunesy pieog |ooyos | "ged

m V.19H uim Bunesiy | "ged
| VSdS-|louno) aus gj “uer
_w spodal DYYS pue |4 jo [eacuddy-Bunasiy pseog jooyss g "uer
| V.18H uim Bunesy ¢ “uer
sjualed 10} mainIeAQ 186png 449 1-Bunesiy pieog jooyoss €1 "o8q

V.18H uim Bunesiy £ -08Q|

ue|d |00YdS 8jes aAlsuayaidwo)-|Iouno?) a)is |0oyoS 9| “AON

uoljelal ur 4y Passnasip pue ue|d SSaUsAljosyg 10jeonp3 pajussald-buiiesiy pieog [00YoS "AON |
V.19H yim Bunssiy Z "AON|

MBIAIBAO dyDTHIUNOD BYIS 61 10|

uone|al Ul O passnosip ‘ueld ||| Y3SS3 Jo [eroiddy -Bunesiy preog [0oyds || 10

w dVvO12202-120z 0} sjuswpuswy Jo [eroiddy-bunesiy pieog jooyds ¢l 1deg |
paieys sjeob 4y jjelano ‘1eak jo Buluuibsg-bunssy 10s1q ¢z bny

i dVvO7 Uo uonediunwuwo) pue sjuauwwo) Jojel]siuiupy -mczom_)_ pieog |ooYyds 6 .m:<
V.19H uim Bunesiy og AInp

dVvO1 Uo uoliediuntuwo) pue sjusluwio) Jojelisiuiuipy |mczmm_>_ pieog |ooyss 2| >_:ﬁ

lea A [00Y0S 2Z02Z- 1202 SIsuped Jouisid Uum uopeynsuo)

‘sAanins ybnouyy pue|

sBuneaw [15uNo0) Juapn)g 1e patayieb aiem suoluido yuapnis “Hun Buiuiebieq pauyisselo e aAey Jou S90P 10U)SIJ 9Y] “SaAjjejuasaldal uolun
Buiuiebieq payeoyiled v gH Yim sul-3oayo Jeinbal ale a1ay| "SSUI0DIN0 PUB SOLISW MBIASL pue dyDT U} JO Suoljoe pue sjeob ay) ssalppe
01 Apoom sjeawl wea | diysiapest ay AiBuipioooe sueld dojoaap pue ejep ps1od||0d szAjeue 0} AjJeinbal 19w Sio)elsiulWpy “papasu

se sjualed 0} JN0 JUSS ale SIS)S| PUB PaMBIASI S| BJep S0UBPUSYY "SISPIOYSHE]S ([ YIM UONEDIUNWWOD UlgjulewW O} SINJ00 UOEDIIou

sseuw 1no eln Bulbessaw JeinBay ‘sunajing yeis pue sisyosmau juaied sapnjoul sisuped |BUOIEONPS [|E YlIM UOHREDIUNWWOD ANOSAA |

"dvD1 sy} Buidojeasp
Ul Jngasn s1 pue 10u1sI 941 1of Bunjew-uoisiosp SALp 0] Sanuijuod paltayieb uonewlsojul ay | “1eaA jooyoss ay) Buunp sjepow Buiuies| mcm
| 0 a1nyonuls 8y} aujwIsap pue ueld Alnunuo) Buluies ay) dojgoasp 0} pasn sem palayjeb uonewloju] “Jeak |0oyss | z-0Z0Z 24} jo Buuuibeq |
ay) 0} Buuids sy} Ul 81NSOJD [00YS ) WO} SJeuped [euoneonps yim palesjunwiwod Apusnbal) pue yoeaiino jueoyiubls pajeyjioe) 101sIq ey |

|
|

"dvD1 2y} Buizijeul a1o10q palapisuod sem juswabebua siyy moy pue sisuped [euoneonps abebus o) pasn sseooud sy} Jo Aewwns ¢

slaulied jeuonyeosnpy buibebug



98 40 0z d3ed 1pUISIg |00YdS AtRluatB|T UBIIND Jof Ueld AY(IGeIUNODIY [043U0D) [BI0T £2-220T
T T uepn) 0} poomabpiy wol) uoisuel} I8y ul papoddns ale sjuspnis epelb puoosas
[lem moy pue suonelqgs|ad Jids ‘selquasse seinbal uno pasield sjuspuodsay JIDUNOI Juapn)s pue sauelql] ‘spods ‘sweiboid pue sgnpo
|ooyss tsye Aq pausyibuans si Juswabebus Juspnig “1efje)s se welboud oisnw s Jouisiq ay) asield AjBuiwjsymiano sisuped jeuoneonpg

_ *SWOOISSEIO Ul UOHB[IUSA pUB uoneq)y Jie
| panoidw) 1oj pasu (a9 sy} Buiziubooal ||e a1e siepjoyaye)s ‘olwapued piom e Jo abe sy uj “Buluies| Joj saoeds J00pINO puUB SWOOISSE|d
_ |euoiippe 1o} pasu e aos A|Bulwjaymusno siap|oysyels ‘aoeds Jo yoe| ay) si away) Buuuinoal y "ABojouyoa) pasealoul pue ‘sjuswaaoidu !

punosbAeld ‘suonels uonespAy jo uonippe ay} buipnpoul ‘syuswaacsdwi Ayioe) Jussal Joj uojeoaldde passaidxa aaey sisuped [euoneonp]

. "dVD7 SI0MISIP 8U) Yim subije sjooyos yjoq Joj JuseAaIydy JUsSpnS 10} Ueld S[BUIS au) Jey) Sainsus DSS ay} ‘uolippe U
"dvO1 8y} Jo Buluueld ayy ul oeqpesy Buipiaoid ul ajgenjeAul usaq sey pue ‘@aRiwos) AIOSIAPY Jusied au} SE SJOE |I0Uno)) 8IS [00YdS 8y |

-ojwepued ay} Buunp ‘Jejnaiued ul pue “oLSIp [00YoS 8U) JO Spasu
anbjun ay} ssaippe 0} sue|d [BUOOUN) SNOLIBA JO JusWdOo[ASpP 3Y} 0} P3| SBY PUB ‘SAIBIOQR||0D PUB SAIIONASUCD Usaq Sey 3oeqpas "spasu
paynuapl ssalppe 0} siojensiuiwpe yum Bunpom ‘quawanoidwi jooyos ui sejedpited Ajaanoe nun Buiuiebieg aAnos|jo) pajeoyien) sy

M *SJUBPN)S 10} B]BJ0APE 0} SI saljiqisuodsal
Arewnd Joy) Jo auo jey) aziubosaa ses)sni] “siapjoyayels sbebus 0] uonesiunwwos Jo sueaw ajdinw poddns pue Ajlunwiwos
8y} ypm siojesiunwiwod Aey usaq aAey Aey] ‘weiboid jeuononsisul olwapeose Buouis e Buipinoid pue sjuapnis Uo uaaq sey snooy Jisy |
"Sjuspn)s |[e Joj ajes S| JuswuoliAus Bujules| ay) ainsus o] jJuswaldw 0} sainsesw ajendoidde pue suopouisal gL-QIAQD 01 anp abusjjeys

| B Uu29q sey Jeak s|yj "sjuspnis |[e 10} Juswuosiaud Buiuies| ajes e spiaoid 0} AUNWUIOD BY} YIIM YIOM O] pIey paxiom Sey pleog |ooyos ay] |

"aple WOOISSE|D B IO ‘I0}eSIUIWpE |
ue ‘Jayoes} e ‘uelpolsno e Buioualsjal Jaylaym ‘yels Bununu pue puiy ay) anjeA pue aziuboosl pue ‘sjooyos Jno je ajqissod saunpoddo |
Bulutee) 1saq oy apircid o} spoys Juabijip pue jJuswuoliaua aaipoddns ayy 1oy uoneroaidde ssaidxe siouped [euol}EONPT "SIBY0 10UISIP 8yY)
| seousuadxe pue sanAloe Auew sy} ul paajoAul 8q urebe ues Asy) Jeyy os payl| Buleq suopouisal olwspued 8y} 0} pJemio) Yoo| sjusied “sduy |
' p1ay Buluiof o} ‘seijquiasse Buipusye 0} ‘swoolsselo ul Buasiunjoa wouly ‘seousuadxs |00YdS ,SuaiplIyd J1ay) Jo ped e aq 0} Ajunpoddo sy |

Buissiw Apeso ale sjusied “suonssnb pue ‘suonepuawwodal ‘sjybisul ajgenjea papnjoul papiaoid s1spjoysye)s eyl Yoeqpas) ay) ‘[[eJan0 |

"sleuped |euoneanps ounads Aq pspiaoid yoeqpas) sy Jo AlBwiwns v

uondope 4y £2-220¢Z Bunesy paeog [00yog gz aunr |
BuuesH onqng bBunssiy pieog |ooyss Jz aunr |

V19H uum Bunesiy 2 sunp

Aaljod ssau||op\ [00YOS- [1ouUnoD aNS /| Ay

s)nsal Aeains dyd1-bunssy pleog |ooyos 6 Aepy
V1gH uum bunssiy ¢ Ae |




98 Jo Tz a8ed 1213510 |ooyds AleluaWS|3 USNIND 104 Ue|d ANjIGEIUNOIIY [0J3U0D) [307T £2-2207

W ‘Jooyds Jaye pue Buunp sapianoe Buibebua ul ajedioiied oy sjuspnys Joj seniunuoddo sepiroid 101]SIq [00YIS USRND - g€
"S]uapn)s 10y Sjewljd [0oyds aAljisod e sapiaoid 1o1ISI [00YIS UsSiNd - G/ |
sjuapnjs 0} uoneanpa Ayenb ybiy e sepiacid j1ou1sIq joOYOS USBNIND - 091
! :001be AjBuos Jo salbe
Buimolio} sy ‘Aenuns ay) o} papuodsal oym (Aunwiwo) ‘siojeqsiuiupy pue sjedipuld ‘siayoes| ‘sjualed) slouped jeuoneonpy g/ eyl 10

uoRIpuod poob ui aie sap|ioey |99 - %001 |

|Jooyos ul synpe bunes aie aisy) |99 - %Vl

|00YIS 0} PBJOsUU0D |99 - %1 Q!

|[o0Yos 1e djes |99 - %76

:Sjuspnjs woly sesuodsas Buimol|o) oy} pajesaal synsas Alewwns ay] -olwspued ay} JO SBOUBISWNDIID [BNSNUN

8U} Jo ynsai e Ajayl] sem siy| ‘papuodsal g¢ Ajuo - moj sem Indul Juspnmis L.g0g Ul ASAINg spiy AyjeaH eluioien ay) ul aedionred syuepnig |

"19UN0D JUSPNIS USHNY BU) UM paleys S| Aeans Juapnis Siy] Jo S)nsay |

‘sjons| apesb Auew uj Juapiaa uaaq aney sabuajieyo

Joineyeq asow ‘Buiuies) eoue)sIp Jo Jjey e pue JesA e saye Bujuies| uosiad uj 0} pauinial SJUBPN]S [[B 9oUIS “JOIABYS( JUSpN)S 0] uoie|al
ul a1am AeAns ay) Uo asuodsal juspnis Jad SE pauloap Jey} JO UIS2U0D J0 Seale ay] "parocidwi eale Yoes 1o sasuodsal Juspn)s 1SO
"4oea} ued Jayoes) oy} 0S 8ABYs( SJUBpPNIS %19

"aw djay ||Im oym |ooyos Je JNpe Ue SI 818y | %76 |

‘[lem Jaylo yoes jeal) sjuspnis %0/

‘|ooYds e ojes [89) | %06 |

"sjuapnjs Jayjo yum buoje 186 | 9,28|

"PaoljoU S| JOIABYS] POOD) %E/ |

"Joadsal yum aw syesl) Jayoes) AN %68 |

*1oIABYa( 10} SB|nJ Jeso ale ateyl %16/

“lloM Op 0} BW SJUBM [00YOS % /6 |

‘ooyds Ut jem op | %08

[00Yds NIl | %0.L

:osuodsal Jiay} se SAVMTVY/NI L0 Palosjes oym sjuapnis ay) Jussaldal

sebejusolad Buimol|o) sy "papuodsal gzz ‘syuapnis apeib ymxis ybnouyy paiyy 9¢€ 1O "Aaauns yuapnis e ybnoiyy payos||oo st indui Juspms

“Buluies| sndwes uo swi ||ny 0} uIN}as 0} [00Yds Jo} Juepoduw si Y 1By} ssaldxa AjJua)sisuod siapjoyayels |
"JUBWSA|OAU] Ajiey ainsua 0} saibajels aanoaye ale indul Jayieb o) sAaAins Jusied pue sisps|smau >_v_®m>>m

"sduy pjol} pue ‘ssNjIAoE JBUYI0 pue LE o} sjelsiew pue saljddns [euopippe 1o} spunj wooisseo 1o) woddns passaidxe sjusled pue siayoes .rw




98 J0 77 @3ed 1UISIJ [00YS AtRIUSWAT USNIND L0} Ueld ALIIeIUNCIIY [0I3U0D) |BI0T £2-220C

“‘Buiuiea) uosiad-ul 0} JUSWIWWOD B BUIPN|OUI }0BqPa) JUS1IND YliM JUs)SISU0D paulewsas sAanins pue yoeanno dnolb sspjoysyels ays |
WwioJ} YoBeqpas) [euonippy "Sjuapnis paunuapi o} yoddns pue uononssut lejuaws|ddns Buipinoad pue swiy [BuooNIIsul Jo sso| 8y} buissaippe
Joy seibejes oyloads ay) Jo Juswdojpasp oy} ojul pajesodiooul sem sA0ge paqlosap selbejelis Juswebebus Ajunwiwod ay) woljl yoeqpas

“Juswwoo 2gnd Joy

Ayunpoddo ay) pue ued || ¥3SST 2yl pasoidde 1 Zoz ‘Gz 12qolaQ uo Bunssw pleog BuluisAos) [eads vy -Buipuny ||| Y3SST 8y) 0] pajejal
Wwia)l uonewlolul Ue papnoul As3D ‘120z ‘1L 48qo0 uo piay bunesw preog buluieros) pajnpayos Aenbal e je ‘aiowisyung “lounod
uonoYy uBIpuj pue suoneziuebio yjesy |ejusw o} yoeasno pue ‘sbupasw woolsselo Juapn)s ‘sbunesw yejs ‘sbunssw wes) diysispesT|
‘sBunesw [10UNOY 8)IS |00YIS ‘suo 3|boon) eia sASAINS Jayoes) pue ‘Yels ‘Ajlwe) ;papnfoul ApUNWWos gs3D eyl wodl joeqpas)
[nibulueaw 119110s 01 pasn suuopeld sy “sjuspnys Juspuadap-Ale)|iw pue ‘a1ed 18)soy Ul SJuUspn)s ‘ssaussalawoy Buousuadxs sjuspnis
‘sanigesIp Ylm sjuspns jo suelpienbysjuaied ‘yeis poddns ‘sisyoes) ‘siojelisiuilpe JoUISIp pue [ooyos ‘suelpienb/sjusied ‘sjuspnis
:sdnouib Japjoyayels Buimojjoy ay) pajabie; Jeak |00yos ZzZ0g-120Z 8y} 104 spuny |j] ¥3SST 0} pajejal Ajjeoytoads semmunpoddo Juswabebus |
Aunwwos Jusosey "uejd ainypuadxe ||| ¥YISST SIYl Jo Juswdojaasp au} Ul pash sem dyyD7 U} WoJf Yoeqpas) aAIsusIxs ayl (dvo)|

ueld ANjIGEIUNOIDY [0QU0Y) (907 aY) pue (dDTIS) ueld Ainuguo) pue BuiulesT uosied-u| pue ajeg auj Jo Juawdo|ansp ay) wuojul |

0} Joegpes) auljweals pue 1ayieb o) Jeak |0oyos 1Lz0zZ-020z a4l buunp sspunpoddo juswasbebus Aunwiwod snotswinu ussq aAey alay| |
2c0¢-1¢0¢

wniseuwAs
[OOU2S 0] SS8II. Y[EMSSOID PUB Y |EMapPIS |

JUSLWIYDLIUS pUB Jjuapede :sqnjo Juapns

SJUBAD AJIUNWILIOD puaaam pue Buluaa]

sndwe9d uo s193junjoA Alunwiwo)

uonoNJISuUl SPY

suonejualo Ajjwe4

:10L1SIp Jno Joy Juepodw se Buimoljo} ay) paziubooal osje sjuspuodsas ABAINS JO Jaquinu Y

Jueuodwl a1 s}oogawoIys eyl papuodsal GG

‘Juepodull S wnnoLIND 82ualds pajepdn ue Buiseyoind jeyy papuodsal Gi|

‘Juepodwi s| welsboud d|1 8y) 1ey) pepuodsal gz |

‘leonuo o) juepodw st olwapued ay) Buimoyjo) sso| Buluies| buissalippe ey} pepuodsal 9| |
"leonud o} Juepodwi pue paneA ale sapie [BuoionIisul WOOISSE[D Jey) papuodsal €6l |
‘|eonuo 0} Juepodwi pue papltebas Alybiy st weiboid sisnw sy} Jeyy papuodsal 9| |
‘AkeAns sy} 0] papuodsal oym stauned jeuoneanp3 g/ 1 syl JO |

_ "61-0IAQD O} 8NP SIOYSIA O}
| pasop Apuauno sl sasnduwed ssneosq Aypomalou si siy L 'snduies uo SodJeMm (99} L] ‘pakanins suelpienb pue sjualed sy jo ‘uonippe U
-siedss poob ul pue uesjo aJe Jey} SayIs |ooyds Sey 101sI |0oYdS USHND - OGL |

*SJUBPN]S J0J JUSLILIOIIAUS BJES B sapiAoid 1o1sI( [00YDdS uayn - /9| |




98 Jo g7 a8ed 12UISI] [00YdS AURUBWIS(T UBNIND JO} Ueld AN[IGBILUNODIY |011U0) B0 £2-220T

[enuassa aie poddns awoy 0} pajeial suoljoe jey) ‘s)nsal AaAns Aq U9as 8q UBD SE ‘GIBME SISp|oyayels

e apew aAey olwspued ay} Aq pasoduwl SUOHOLISAL BY) - SUONDDUUOD |00YIS-awoy pue poddns uoieoanpa jualed - /| UONOY ‘Z [B0S) |
sl1op|oyaye)s AQ |BIJUSSSS SB PaMBIA S| UOIIOE SIY] ‘UOIE|IJUBA JO) uSdo SMOpUIM pue SIoop |

aAey o} Juawaiinbai ayy pue ‘Aep jooyos sy} Buunp asn Jsjeay psjoLisal Jo Jeak e ssye - speibdn uoneue pue BuiesH - ¢ uonoy ‘g (oo |
uoloe siyj Joj pasu sy} ajeplea Indul Jayoes) pue ‘AaAIns 3y} Ul sasuodsal Jopjoyaye)s - weiboid JIom [e100S - Z PUB | SUOHIY ‘Z [e0s) |
sjoeload [eloads 10y seiddns pue sduy pjey poddns o} Spuny WOOISSE|D - 0Z UOKDY ‘| [e0D) !

sJaquiaw pleoq jooYos pue ‘siayoes} |

‘syuased Buipnjoul ‘siepjoysyels woly indul uo paseq ‘Ajuoud ybiy e si siy} - sso| bujuies) ajebniw o} [00Yds JSWWINSG - {7 UOOY ‘| [0S |
olwepued sy} Buunp asn sAisusixs 8y} wouy pabewep Jo pabe sie sso1ASp JNO JO|

Jaquwinu jueoylubis e siapjoyayels 4oy Ajuoud e s| Abojouyssy yim yuaund bulAe)s - ABojouyoss) Buioeidal pue Buluigjuiely - €| UOIOY ‘L [eoD)|
uofjeonpa sye buiseaiour Joj poddns peajesipul AeAins ay) ul Sasuodsal Jopjoyaxe)s - WNNJLIND 8y} ojul uoljelbajul SPY - Z| Uonoy ‘| [eo) |
spJepuUR)S 83USI0G UonEeIauUas) 1xaN |

ay} yum psaubije s| jey) [eusjew yum wninawng pajepino ino Buioeldal poddns S1apjoyayE]s [|E - WNNOLLND 82U8I0S M3 - | | UOIOY ‘| |eos) |
papinoid saoinies ||e jo sbunel 1saybiy ay) Jo awos

| panieoal ] "shkaains Jayoesy) pue jualed ayj woly s)nsal uo peseq ‘papoddns A|Bulweymiono S| UoEINPa SN|A - 0| PUE G SUOHOY ‘| [BOS)
_ sdeb Bujuies| ssaippe djay 0} sazis ssepo |
Butonpal ul 3sasejul Buoss Buneoipui Indu papiaroid 1opjoyse)s - Oljel SpIe [BUOIIONISUI PUE J8Yoea] O} JUSpN}S pasealos( - § UOIoY ‘| [eo9 |
SS9I0NS JUSPN}S O] [EDNID SE POMSIA PUB Pan|BA S Ydlym ‘Uoljoe siy} 1o} Hoddns a|qesspisuod Sem a18Y) - SSpIe WOO0ISSE[) - G UONOY ‘| [e09) |
uoljoe siy) papoddns jndul Jsayses) pue ‘ejep pajos|jod ‘sesuodsel Aaains - weiboid uopuaaisiu| pajeble] - g uoioy ‘| |09

:Alleoyroads “Induj Jepjoysyels oyioads Aq paouanjul aiam sjeob 407 8yl loddns 1ey) suonoe ay |

i

“UOISSIW pUB UOISIA 8U) Ul PaUIjNO Se Jousiq a8yl Jo senuold sy; ssedwoous 0} usyum ale
vcm ‘0doos ul peolq aie Aay] "siopjoysyels wodj Sac_ UO paseq ale pue ‘UoISSIW JOL}SI] SY} JO UONEIapISuod yum padojarsp aiam sjeob ay |

*sJauped |euoneonps wol) Jndul oyoads >n pasuanjjul a1am jey) 4D 92U} Jo sjoadse ayj jo uonduasap v

"SjuspNis ||e JO SPasuU yjjesy [ejusw pue ‘[euoiows ‘|e1nos ‘Ojuspede sy Buissaippe pue Bujuies| uosiad-ul SNONURUOD pue ajes
Buipoddns Jo sjeob 4y pue dO71S 8y} Uo pjing 0} SSNUUOD pue 3oeqpad) siy} ajelsodioour ueld ||| YISST 8y} Ul pequosap Se sjuapn)s
Jo} seipunpoddo pue seoinlas oy ] sanunpoddo jooyos Jawwins Ajenb ybiy pue ‘ssniunuoddo Juswiyouius ‘suonusAlsiul Juepn]s ‘swelbold |
Hoddns |euonjows [efoos Buoss Bujurejuiew ‘Buipesas pue yjew 10 Joddns dnoub |jews ‘uononasul pazijeuosiad pue sazis sse|o J9|[ews |




98 Jo {yz 28ed 12L3SIJ |00YIS Alejuaa|3 uayind 1oy} ueld 3__53::08< |002U0Y) |BI07 £2-2202

| sjuepn}s pue sjuepn]s mEmva vcm wEmva SJUSPN}S PUE SJUSPN}S / bco:n_
pajealdnpun Buipnjoul paieoydnpun Buipnjoul | psiesidnpun m:_vs_oc__ sjuapn}s
‘uonedioiped pue ‘uonedioied pue ‘uonedioiued pue ||le 0} papiaold Apnis jo
$S902E JUBPNIS %001 $S920B EmvEm nx,oe $S9008 Eov:“m ﬁx,og 85400 peolq < SN

%6/, ‘SoNewayiep

ulejuley _
_ %0/ ‘Bunlipy asealou] %€E8 ‘UIe %6/ ‘soljewsyiep
%EL % L2 ‘Bunum %49 ‘BUBLIA
‘Buipesy uiejuiep %L/ ‘Bupesy %€/ ‘Buipesy | g Aond
Jow, 1o Jaw, 1o Jew, Jo Juswanslyoe
buissaiboid, - sjnsal . buissaiboud -synsal1 Buissaiboid, - synsal;  jusapnis Jo sainseaw
19]saWLI] pU0oas hmgon: 1 Ucoomwm I8])SaWll] puodsag aidninw |20 Z°LIN
Z ‘1 fuond
_ sjuswubisse
: | Jayoes) sjeudoirdde
sjuswubisse ‘syuswubisse syjuswubisse | pue siayoes)
Jayoes] ajeudoidde 1eyoea) ajeudoidde|  ueyoea) ejendoidde pauienb Ajybiy
‘paytienb Ajybiy %001 - ‘paunenb Alybiy %001 ‘paulienb Alybiy %001 JO JSQUINN |'LIN
v¢—£c0c BaWwooINQ € Jea A awooNO g JeaA awooNQ | JBAA auijaseg IDETN

10} 8WOooINQ palise(

wu__,_wmm_ m:_tommm_ u:m m:::wmws_

g ‘) ‘v ‘Z ‘1 senuoud ajels s)9ap slopjoyayels wol) Indul S1os|jal pue Juswale}s uoissiw Jno suoddns jeob w_c._.

"[eob siuyy padojaasp sey 37 aul Aym Jo co;mcm_axm c<

sseo9ons Joj sjuspms Buuedaid pue ssaulpesl
loaleo vcm omm__oo Lo% co;muc:o% oE mc_>oEE_ a:o._m Eovaw comm vcm wEovEm e hoh S|oA9| EmEo>wEom aseaJou| L

:o;a:ommo ) # ._.momu 2

[eoco

SUOI}oy pue sjeos)



98 J0 5 98ed

9'g¢- oluedsiy
1'29- :AMS
l'€2-:a3s

€G- SjuBpn}s Iy

1'0¢ B{UUM

2 €- oluedsiy
LYy {AMS
¥'p--Ad3S

8°01 -sjuspnis ||y

%ES - SHYM

%, /€ oluedsiHy
%6¢ -dMS

%9¢ :d3s

%9¥ -sju8pnis ||
SOILVINGHLVIA

%€S -SHYM

% L ¥ oluedsiHy

%.1¢ -AMS

%9 -a3s

%SG siuspnis ||V

Y13
fvmomc_uomoxm:mms__

uoljeonpa jesisAyd
pue ‘yjjesy ‘spe

B} ‘@ouaI0s ‘aouaios
[eios/AI0)sIy ‘yiew
‘V13:Apnis Jo seale
e u ‘saniqesip yjim

v¢—¢£c0c
1o} awWooNQ palisaq

awo2NQO € JeaA

10113510 [00Y2S AJR1UaWall ualIn) Jo4 Ue|d AN[IGEIUNOIIY |0JIUOY) |BD0T £7-220C

TN UL

Elep |ed0] 89S '|20C |
Jo Bundg ayy ul Bunsey
ON "8|ge|leAe jou ejeq.

C LA Ul

Elep [Bd0]| 935G "L¢0C |
' Jo Bundg ay) u1 Bunsa)
ON "8|qejieAe Jou eleq |

FAT

Elep |B00] 838G "L 20C |
1o Bbuudg ayy ul Bunsay |
ON "9|qe|ieAe JOU eleq.

uoneonpa |eaisAyd:
pue ‘yyesy ‘sue

al) ‘eoualos ‘@oudIos |
|eos/Aioisiy ‘Yiew
‘v13 :Apnjs jo seale
e ul ‘saniigesip yim,

aWo2INQ Z JesA awooINQ | Jea A

~ 1'6z-:Q3S
€L 1- sjuspnis ||y
:sbunel

JUBWIBABIYOR 6102

L'l BUUA
Z2'Gl- Dwedsiy
/2'9G- :AMS
¥°0l--ad3s

8’1 Ssjuspnis ||
:sbunel

%0G :SUUM

%V oluedsiH
%9¢ :AMS

%EE :a3s

%S ‘SjuUsSpnIs ||y

JuswsAaIyde 5107

g-¢ sopelb

‘Buneyy JUSWaA3IYOY
sojewsyie |
pijeoquseq vO 9'LIN

¥ Aioud |

sjuiod |

€ 1se9| Je Aq asealoul
:g-¢ sopelb ‘Buney
UBWaASIYIY V13|
pleoqused vO G LN |

SOILVNIHIVIN

%98 SUYAA

%8¢ ouedsiH
%¥< -aAMS

%E¥ -dds

%cS siuspnis ||y
Y13

‘61L0¢

Ul papa9oXx31a

co:mo:vo ._moﬁm\fa

 Ajuoud
“JUBWBASIYO.

u1 sdeb sy} sonpai - |
S31005 ddSVYVO V' LIN

pue ‘yjleay ‘sue;
ay) ‘8ousIos ‘@oUusIos |

[eloos/Ao)s1y ‘yiew
‘v13 :Apnis Jo seale
lle ul ‘sanijigesip ypm

auleseg

_ —
m SINET] _



121151Q |00YaS Ale1UaWa|3 UBIIND JO) UB|d AH|IGRIUNODDY [0JIUOY) (B0 £7-220T

98 Jo 97 28ed
) T T T .mxum..omm . ‘-.Io\om.mw_
%S 16 :yibusng leuiwopgy :yibusng [euluopqy
‘yibusng |euiwopqy . Jeak siyy uael JoN | %9°19
%9°¢9 :uonisodwon) Apog| :uonisodwo) Apog
‘uopisodwoy Apog %L18 %€ 99 _
%589 :Alpeden oiqoley :Aloede) aiqolay g Aliold
:Aoedes oiqosey (zeoz (61 so100s ssauyl |eoisAyd

:Z4H Sjuspnis G 9peIO OL'LIN

' [9A07 1e Bunse) Isuy
10 s1esA om] uIyIm
uany) se pallisseloal

eq [Im JDVd13 8y}

-1202) Z4H SepMs. - 8102) Z4H .suspnig

uo ¢ [aAa7 1e buisal : ¥ Aol
SlUSpNIS 1SMOJ|0) ‘palsal alom ‘po)so) alam Aouaioyoud
se aq [|Im 8Wwo2No | SJUSpNIS JIOMSJ IO Q)|  SIUSPNIS JOM3) 10 (| ysibug piemoy
paJisep pue ‘papodal asneoaq vmmwm_aa:w_ asneosaq passalddns ssa1b01d Bunew
aq ||IM elep ‘sasealoul sl ejeq "pJeoq ajels| sl e "pieoq ayejs| sjidnd Joules) ysijbug
uonendod juspnis || _ ~ AqBunodar Qyd13 Aq Buipodar Qyd13 | jo ebejusoled 6'LIN
O- ‘SS9] 40 87 ‘€-M1 9-} ‘sss| Jo g-p ‘sse|Jo
sepelb ‘ss9| 10 | 8Z ‘€-)1 sopeub ‘sso} gz ‘g-M1 sopelb ‘ssg| ¥ Auond
10 |7 8271 Sse|D 10 | 9ZIS sse|D 9zIs sse|D 9 LN

9ZIS SSEJO UlejuIe|

_ %EZ P UM

%0S “BHUM %LG"8¢ Oluedsiy
%G€ oluedsiy %YEEL :AMS
%61 :AMS m %€0°/Z :a3S v Aloud |
%€EE :a3S 1202 %Y1 '9E SUSpMIS |y S100S IS8 90UBI0S
%2y S8pnIs |y jo Buuds sy ul Buse) ‘6102 ElWOJED 80USIOS

ON °©|ge|ieA. jou ejeq ur papa9ox3 1o

opesb uis /' LIN|

 $Z0Z Ul pasox3fesiy

L1- BIYM
9'pe- :oluedsiy
€ PUUM 1°89- :AMS ¥ Ayoud
ve—€c0c  awoonQ ¢ Jes awWo2NQ Z Jea A 3WOOINQ | JesA aulleseq OLIBI

o} swoonQ pailsaqg



9840 /¢ 33ed

"pauiWIs}op
sl auljeseq
usym paiyuapl
aq |IM ¥Z2-€202
JoJ awooNno palise(

layoea]
yoes 1oy Juswdojansp
[euoissajoud Jo shep

Iy omy uteyuiely (g

BaJe JUsjuod

yoea Ul Jeak yoesa

01" Aq uonejusws|dwi
aseau| (e

%088 AIqIxa]4
%l'6%

:yibuang Apog Jeddn
(ureymewr)

%G°96 :Uibuans
UoISUBIXg Yund ]

¥2¢—€20¢
10J aWodINQ padisag

aWOo2INQ € Jes A

1213510 [00YdS AJeIUsWa|3 U3RND 104 Ue|d A[IgRIUN0IIY |0J3U0Y) [BD0T £2-220T

89°C VAVA|

:$9)e2IpUl spiepuels
ay} jo uoneyuswajdw|
s|qeuleIsng

‘lin4 sajeoipul

| Geleym G-g Jodjeos e

1ayoes)

yoes Aq juswdojonsp
|euoissajold |

jo shep Iny G *(q

paulwIf)ep |

iayoes)

yoeas Aq juawdojansp
[euoissajoid |

jo shep |inj om] (q

€2°€ 90USIOG J0S/ISIH - 8€°E 9OUBIDS 90S/ISIH

‘9E"Y S0UBIDSSON
‘98'y UleN |

‘gL' nagbue1bug |

‘T¢ ¥ 'spybueqbuz

:$8]Be2Ipu| Splepuelg
ay jo uonejuawaidw]
a|qeuleisng
In4 ss1edipul

‘0L°¥ 99ULBPSSON
‘0L'v Yylew

‘29z nagbuebug
‘¥t :suybuebuz
‘sejedlpul splepue)g
ayy Jo uonesws|dwy
a|geule)sng

‘lIn4 sejedipul

| G 219YM G-( JO 3|BIS B G 819UyM G-() JO 9jeDS B
uo Asnuns Jayoea | Am_ uo AaAuns 1ayoes] (e

%16 Anaixal4
%4799

%001 ”cacmzmm

UOISUS]XT Junu| |

:yibuang Apog Joddny !

%0798 :Aj|iqixe|4

%L LYy

:yibuaiig Apog Jeddn
%G 96 yibuans

uoisus)x3 yuni

aWooINQ Z JedA awoonQ | JesA

auleseg

. ‘¢ foud
Aanins |

Jjeys papodal yjos|
uo Aanuns Jayoes| (e| eq 0} S8100s auljeseg | uonebajul sy ZL LAl

"¢ fAoud
e1s pa1eoyian
Aq juswdojansq
|BUOISSBl0I4 pue

SPIEPUE)S SJES JO

uonejuswa(dw] | LIN

OINEY!



98 Jo g7 @3ed

ON

ON
BunnqLiuo)

spdnd ioules)
ysibu3 Joy spiepuels
an3 pue SSOO 8y}l

| 0] SS89298 ||N} UIBJUIB

uonoNIISUl JISNW
Buinieoal sjuspnis
10 %001 ulelule|y

- [00ydg poomabply - J0jeulpI00) payIsse[D 314 090 9]

UrelN pue (dijl) weiboid uonuanisiu| pejebie] /|1y g 811 8plrold |
00°001'251$

1911517 [00YIS AJEIUBLLDIT UR1IND JO4 Ueld AN[IGEIUNODIY |0JIUOY) [BIOT £7-220C

|00YdS UsyNy - JOJBUIPIOO]) pauIsse|D J14 05°0 ‘.
JUBWISSASSE pUB WN|NJLIND paseg--yodleasal aseyoind pue
‘Buiures; pue jybisieno weiboid Buipnjour (gyN) weibolq aoue)sissy

woousse(o yad 00G¢$ ‘soliddns woolsse[) "o
dILON ybnouiy} pepsasu se pyoddns uononpul apiacid °q

ay} Hoddns 0} juaioiyns buiye)s Jojensiuiwpe Aojdws ‘sjuswubisse
-S|W ou sJayoes) pajesyuad paylienb Ajubiy Aq ybney syuspnys ||y e

00'¥S6'8LL'E$
'spund [e10]

¥Z—£¢0¢
| 10} BWO2INQ palisaq

BWodINQO € Jea A

awooINQ 7 Jea A

"8U0JS |
B}9S0y puE ‘||auuld |

uonuaAIaU|
Al e pueyla  ¢b
werbold jooyos
L' | Juswubissy Jayoea | L
uonduoseq  8pL  #uonoy
SUoIdy
sua)g| ]
BJJ9S0Y pue ‘jjsuuld Z Aoud
Q9 SBJUNo4 ‘v13 Aouaioyoud

*® SBJUNo4 ‘v13
olydeiboan)y [euoneN
abebu3 :wnnowIno
pajdope juaino

0} paubife ‘spiepuels,
an3a pue SSOO 8yl
0} ssao0e aAey s|idnd |
Jauwieo| ysybu3 ||v

uonoNAsul
aishw Buiaieoal |
sjuspnis %001

siydelboan) jeuoneN
abebuz :wnjnowINo |
paidope juaino |

0} paubije ‘spiepuels

abenbuej ysi|bug
pue abpsjmouy |
JUSJU0D DIWspeoR |
Buiureb jo sesodind

@13 pue SSOO 8y} | 1o} spiepuels g3 pue

0} ssa2oe aney s|idnd

SSDD 8yl 0] ssedoe

Jsuses| ysiibus || Jouses] ysibuz 1| |

uononJsui |
oisnw Buialeoal
su_pNIs %001

aW0o2INQ | 188 A

auljeseg

1 'z Auoud
saiunuoddo
2I1SNW Ul sajel

uonedoiied €L LN

INETY |



98 J0 g7 28ed IS |00YDS AleruBiua|3 USIND 04 UB|d ANIGEIUNGIIY |043U0Y) (D07 £2-2202

Sople jeuononysul 314 G/ e
sdnoib juepns
pajeaiidnpun Joj Ajjeairoads poddns spiaoud o) sapie [euononsu| poddng
SOA - 00°000°SZ$ 9L eplyeuoponnsuy 9L

sople [euononysul 314 G/€'6 ‘e
"Aliep sinoy gz
sjuspnjs |[e poddns 0} wooisse|o AlaAs ul seple jeuononiisul uieuey
ON . 00v8.°062% G'L|  saply [euononssul gl

sspie sse|Q Aeq |eads 314 620°L 'q
Jayoea) sse|) Aeq |eioadg e
"looyas poomabpry 1e sse|) Ae( [e109dS Z - M| UIBjUIB)

ON 00°081'8L1$ 'L ssepheqlewsds V'L
S[elsjew WNNJLIND PUe JUsWSSassy "o
Sjuejsissy uoneanpd je1oads 314 95°€ p
luegsisse jsibojoyred sbenbue| pue yosads 3] 4 0| o
1s16ojoyed ebenbue| pue yoseds 314 0°1 °q saoIneg abenbue |
Aiejes Joyoes) 80In0sal 314 0'Z e ® yosadg pue
"$80les ebenbue| pue yosads pue uoneonps [epads spinold welboig 824N0SoY
ON 00'259°'905$ el uoneonpg |epadg . €1

S[eUs)ew [BUOONIISUIJUSWSSSSSY P
uononsui
Joj sapie |euononnsul Gg X Ajlep 1oy g0 o

10841p dnoub jjews 1o ||

uonduoseqg SNIL  # Uonoy

- Bunnguiuoy | spung |ejog



12U3sIq Jooyas Asejuawia|g usnn) 1o} ue|d ANjIGEIUNODIY |03UO) B0 £2-220T
- 'SpJEpUE]S 92UBI0S UONEIBUSL) JXaN Juswsa|dw| .  Splepuels aoudPs T

ON 00°006°0}1$ Ll UONEIBUDD IXON| (A

98 Jo 0g 93ed

Jayoes} oISNW pajedyIuad 314 Gz e
"o|qe|ieAe
SSIMIBY]O0 10U S| 1BY) UoeoNpa JIsNW ss399k 0} Alunpoddo ue apiaoid |
0} dnoub pajesldnpun ay} ui payRUaP! SUSPNIS 10} UOIIBINPS JISN
SEIN 00'¥66'€Z$ oL'L uoneonpz oisnyy, 0L’}

sol|ddns pue sjeuaiey ‘q
Joyoea} disnw pajeoylues Jj4 G/ e
“S]JUSPN)S ||B 0} UoRONJISuUl JISNW apIAOIH
ON 00'286'9.$ 6'l uoneonp3 oIsn 6’1

aple jeuononnsul 314 G/€°0 °q

9 —  sopelb
‘L:g¢ Jo sazis sse[o abelone ulejulew Jayoes) Woolssep 314 0°L e
‘onel
aple |euononJisul pue Jayoes) 0} Juspnjs buisesaoap Aq Buiuoped
-Japun s! jey} uonendod jJuapn)s SWOdUI-MO| 8Y) JO} UOONJSUI oney spiy
ajeudoidde spinoid 0} uonenuasayp Joy seunpoddo Hoddng | Jeuononysul/1ayoes |
S8A  000ZL'EEL$ 8l ojjuspnis 81

sjeusie 'q

J8ydes] 314 0¢€0 ‘e

9- ybnouyy ¢ sepelb ‘sednies 3| yo) apinoid

ON 00'65.°'0z¢$ 'l seoes J1yo L)L

T el T T

~Bupnquiuoy | spundg |Blo]



98 Jo 1¢ @8ed

SOA

ON

ON

ON

Bunnquiuod

00°005°02$

00°€60°20L$

00'9¢1'85%

00'969°LC$

10SIQ |00YdS AlRluBLIS|F USNND 104 UB|d ANJIGRIUNOIDY [011U0) B0T £2-2202

"dIL pue Buluies| wooJsseo

Hoddns o) syuspnys Junod pajeordnpun Joj sdde ; S90IASp 8pIAOId |

S|euajew pue wnjnouINo
Jojensiuiwipe

Jels pauisseo

Jjels pajeoniuad

'ss0] Buiuies)

© .8 SO

a1ebiiw o} syuapnys Buiwopad-1apun 0} [00YDS JSWWNS BpIACIH

140"

(yueynsuo9) sinjonysenul Joy poddns || spiroid 0
saolnep Bulbe pue a)sj0sqo aoejday "q

Jojeuipiood ABojouyoa] jomsia J14 0870 URlUB "B

‘2)ep 0] dn pue

paulejulew aie ainjonyselul pue ABojouyas) sjousiq ayj Jey sinsug

€L

30D 8yl Yyum sAieloqe|jod sye ul ajedoiped o
juswdoleAsp [euoissajold apinoid °q
Jopnisul spe 31 4 G'0 awi} ped e auy e

"WwNN2LUND 3y} SSo10. uoloNsul sUe usyybualls pue syesbaju)

uofeloge|j02 wea) Jayoes) 1o} sa)NIIsqNs SpiAoLd "o
wiNnoWINS mau Jusws|duwil 0} Buluiely apiaoid “q
sjela)ew WNNoLIND SSON 8seyoind e

uonduoseq’

L,

sdnous
GL'L| juopmiguoyseomeg  SHL

aimony)

selu|

pue ABojouyos |

14"

1 Ay 2

uoljesnp3 suy Ll

Pl

# Uonoy




98 0 Z¢€ 938 1213817 j00YIS AlRIUBWS[3 USNIND 4O} Ue|d Al[IgEeIUNO02IY [011U0) [BJ07 £7-770T

IYIH Yyim Joequod ybnolyy sediAlas uelelqi palesiiua) p
juswdojpaa( |euOISSD)OId "D
so|ddng -q
ople /yos) Aleiq] 314 0G6°L B
| "SaljlWe) pue ‘Yels ‘sjuspnis 10j $$892e pasesldul Joj sauelql Yers
ON 00'L2S'V6$ gLl Buyers Aeaqry 8L°L

sa9) uonessibal pue
‘suonduosgns ‘s|euaiew ‘sag) Jajuasaid JuswdojaAsp |BUOISSa)0ld D
("018 ‘yrey pue Buipesy
VLS ‘sI YJBelyouaq [|suuld ¥ SEIUNOL) S|00) JUSWSSISSY 'q
puadng wea| diysiopeo] e
"JuswdAsIyoe Juapn}s pue Bulyoes) aAljoays poddns 0}
UOoIIoNIISUl PUB WIN[N2ILIND SPJEPUEB]S 3]B1S 4oieasal pue ‘Juswdojaaap
|euoissajoid Ayjenb ybiy ajeyjioe) (Sj00) JUSWSSSSSE SAINSEaW |
a|dn|nw sAEWWNS pue SANeW.o) Ajipow pue ‘1ojuow ‘ejenjeas
ON 00°252°22% L't wes) diyssepesq  LLL

uoneeisul pue aseyoind ainjonns apeys ‘q-
_ ayIs a1njonJ)s Jo uonesedsld ‘e
_ "3]S JOOYDS YoBa je saInjon)s speys |[eisy| aoedg
ON 00°000°0£2$ gL'l Bujuiesiooping 94

|
syuspnis pajeslidnpun
10} AJiAIIDBUUOD 1aWIBlu| aplaold 0} suonduosgns jodsioH °q

........................ L TR AT EST e

BupnquiUos  spung elol



98 Jo £¢€ aded 1213510 [00Y2S ATRIUSLUS|T US1IND 40} UBld AN|IGBIUNOIDY (0JIUOY) (BIOT £2-270T
i - - "Aliep sinoy g'g sjuapnjs (e Hoddns 0} WooISSe[o AloAs Ul Sapie [BUuononiisul UIBJUIBLL O} papuajul 10L3SIp oy

("1 uondy) "sjuapnis apelb z-H 1 Jo spesu ybiy o} enp sapie jeuonippe pspasN
sople sse|) Aeq |eloads 314 620°L 9|

layoes) sse|) AeQ |eoadg e

'JooydS poomabpry je sse| Aeq [eroedS Z - M1 Ui Ulejulew o} papusiul JoLsIp 8y}

(z'1 uonoy) -1eak 1xau 1oy aay 0} SI Uuejd “61-AIAOD WoJ} sso| Buiuies| o}

anp ybiy sem syuspnjs Jo sWNjOA 8yl se dVIN/dIL JO JUBISIaA0 Jaydes) pazijiin-jooyds Using- Jojeulploon payissel) 314 05" & a4y Jou pig
S|elolew |eUONONIISUIJUSLUSSASSY P

uononusul J9alip dnoub |[ews Jo || 10} Sepie |eUOKINASUI GZ X Ajlep Jnoy 050 0

looyos poomabpry - J0jeulpio0) panisse|d 314 09°0 G

[00Y3S usyn - Jojeulploo) palissel) 314 0570 e

"JUSWISSASSE pPUB WN|NJLIND paseq--yoteasal aseyaind pue ‘Buiurer; pue ybisiono |

welsboid Buipnpul (dvin) weiboid asuessissy yie pue (d]1) weiboid uonpualsiul pajabie] /|1y Z Je1l apiaoid o) pepuajul 101aSIp ay]

"suonoke asay} Jo uonejuswa|dw) [enjoe pue suoloe pauueld Ul SeduslayIp sAluelsgns Aue jo uogduosep v
"Jeak snoiaaid sy} Ul Jno paLled sem |eob siy) moy Jo sisAleue uy

[22-1202] sisAjeuy [eon

‘oouemojje AlJeak B ylm sisyoes) spincid B
"'spunj woousse|o yum bujules| yuspnis yoddng
ON - 00000°G1$ ozl spund woouisse;y  0C°L

S|euUslEW jeUonoNsu| °q
10)eulplood QY413 e
‘paau [enpialpul Aq paulwlaep |
se s)ouap abenbue| yum syuspnis pue ‘Bupeads-ysijbug jusn|4 _
pajeubisep-ay ‘s1ouieaT] ysijbug Joj sjeusiew [euonjoniisul apinold poddng juswdojeneqg
SEIN 00'625'81$ 6LL ebenbue 6171
T e T e e i e T e i L T



98 Jo t¢ a3ed

1214351Q |00YdS AJBIUBWS|F USIIND 10 Ue|d AJ[IGBIUNOIIY |0JIUOD) (B0 £7-220C

uonejejsul pue eseyound ainjonijs speys q|

a)Is ainonus Jo uoneledsld ‘e
"9}IS |OOYIS Uoea }e SaINjonJ)s apeys |eisu]
*sasodind Ajljenb nie pue g|-piao9 03 anp saoeds Buiuies| Joopino juswsjdwi 0} pauueid 10LSIp oc._.m

(g1°1 uonoay) “1eak siy) aseyolnd 0) papasu JoU S9DIASP [BUOHIPPY
sjuspnys pajesidnpun 1oy AlAIIDaUU0D Jaulalu] apiaold o) suonduosgns jodsioH °q
sjuspns pejeoydnpun 0} UBO| 40} SY00QaWolyD 0§ aseyoind e

"dlL pue Buluiea| wooisse|p pyoddns 0} sjuspnis Junod pajesiidnpun oy sdde / sao1A8p apiacld 0) papuaiul 1914SIp 8y |

(¥1°1 uonoy) "paredionue uey) siow Sem }S09) |

s|elsjew pue WNNJLIND "p |

Jojesisiuiwpe "o

Hels pauissep 'q

JJels pajesyiuad ‘e|

'ss0| Buiuies| sjebiyiw o} sjuapmys Buiwuopad-1apun 0} j00y9s Jawwns papirold JoUIsIp 8y

(g1°1 uonoy) "sadlnies AjuUnod Jo 109 pajewsalepun |

(Jueynsuod) ainjonyiselyul oy poddns | | apiaold "0

saaInep Buibe pue o19|0sqo aoe|dey "q|

Jojeurpioon Abojouyosa] 1011SIq 314 080 UIBlUIRN B

‘a1ep 0} dn pue pauejuiew ale ainoniselul pue Abojouyos) $,1oU1SIA 8yl eyl ainsus o) pauueld JoulsIp ay] |

(21| uonoy) "10)0BJ3U0D UE Ue Yim paoe|dal ‘Jojoniisul swn-ped e any o} a|iqeun
309 8y} Yum SAIje10qe|j0d SHe Ul Sjedidied "o

juswdojaaap [euoissajold apinold "q

Joyonusul spe 31 4 G'0 swi ped e aiiH ‘e

*WINjNoLIND 8] SSOJok uoflonisul spe uayibuans pue ajelbaju] |
:Jojonuysul pe awy Yed e Buliy pejedionue jouU)sIp auy] |

(971 uonoy) -olwepued ayy Buunp Buly jo sabusjeys ay} 0} anp saple papasu aliy o0} a|qeun |
ssple jeuononasul 314 G/ e
sdnoub Juspnyis pajesidnpun 1oy} Ajjeayioads poddns apiaosd 0] sepie jeuononiisul Buliy pajedionue 10LaSIp 8y

(g1 uonoy) o1wspued ay} buunp Buuly Jo sabus|ieys ay} 0} snp sspie papasau ally 0} 9[geun |
Saple |euononisul 414 /€6 "B




9g Jo ¢ aded 121ISIg [00YdS AIBIUBLWIA|T UBNIND JOJ Ueld AN|IGRIUNOIIY |04IU0Y) |BIOT £2-220C

ETRTTE T T ST —

e Ul Jeak jooyos e Buunp sa1090s U] 8seasoul [BlIUBISNS U} JO 9SNeJaq Lonsanb ojul Sawod sainsesw 9say) JO A0BInooe ay] -, SPIepue}s
18w Jo Buissalboud, %E8 2202-1202 O %6/ ‘12-020g wolj sainseaw a|dinw uo paseq paseaoul OS|e $3100S Yjew ay| "%/ 0} Apuesliubls
paseaJoul Il 2Z0Z YoJe ul pue ‘o, /9 0} Ajuesylubis pasealoul |20z Y2Jep ul 8100s Buijiim ||BISA0 8} ‘ISASMOH °pasu payiiuapl ue sajeslpul

pue 9%,/G Jo sulaseq /| 0Z Sy} MojSq Sem UYoIym ‘%9G Sem 0zZ0Z YoJeN Ul saunseaw [e20] yim Bunum ur piepuess ay) Buiesw sjuspn)g
$s920NSs 10} sjuapn)s Buuedaid pue ssaulpeal Jaaled pue abs|j00
10} :o:mnc:op_ ay} Butrosdwi a:o._m JUSpN}S YOBa pUB SJUSpPN)S || 10} S|9AS| JUSWBABIYIR 9SBalIoU| [| |EOD) UO JuswaAoldwl mes am __m._m>o_

"leob ay) premo) ssalboud Bupjiew ul s1om suonoe oiads syl aAlDaYe Moy Jo uoneuedxe uy

uojjejuswa|dwi [ensed o) anp jusdsun 00°000°2$ (02| UonYy) spunj woolsse|D

"Spunj papasu JO 8jewi}salaA0 0} enp uadsun g/ 790‘c€L$ (611 uonoy) -woddng uswdoljareq abenbue
"pajedionue Uey) 810W SJeM S8INJONIIS J00pINOo 8y} Bujuswe|dul Jo 1500

8y} pue ‘pajedidnue uey) S10W 8JaM YOIyM SIS09 DYAH O} PaIIYs a1em spuny aseul 00°000°0£2$ (9171 uonoy) “seaeds BuiuiesT JoopinQ

_ “Jeak siy) oseyoind o} papasu Jou a1oMm SODIASP |BUOHIPPE SE Juadsun £/°622°G$ {G1° | uonoy) "sjuapnis 1o} sadineqg
| -ojedionue uey) aiow s}soo 0} anp adsiano 000/ ‘02$ (¥1°1L uonoy) Jooyos Jewwing |
_ 1ebpnq pajewnsa
Ul JoU S82IAI8S UoljeaNpd JO 82O AJUno) 1pjoquini 10} JOBNUOD 0} anp Juadsiano Q€0 gr$ (1" 1 uondy) ainjoniselu| pue Abojouyoa )
"JojoenU0d pe ue yum Buioeldal ‘1ojonnsul swij-ped e sny o} a|gqe Buiaq jou 0} anp Juadsun L0'9681$ (21| Uondy) "uonesnp sPy |
"sjuapn)s apelb Z-M 1 jJo spasu ybiy 0] anp seple |euolippe uo Juadsiano 9¢ /0% ‘Ge$ (1 uonay) ‘sse|n Aeq |eioads |

"uojjoe uopejuswa|dull [ered o) enp uadsun /G'¢/8°99$ (Z°1 UoROY) uojusAIBIU| Ui\ pUB V13

“SMOJ|0} SE pajou SI suoloe

awos %o co_u.ﬁcmEo_QE_ %o v_om_ 1o UQ_E__ 0] anp sainjpuadx3 |enjoy pajewnsy pue sain)puadxg u&mmn:m cmeon mmoco._ot_u |[eusle

'$99IAI9S panoidw| Jo sabejuasiad [enjoy PajeLulS pue seoialeg paaciduw|
Jo sabejuaslad pauueld Jojpue sainjpuadx3 [enjoy pajew}s3 pue sainyipuadxy pajebpng usamiaq ssoualayip [eLsjew Jo uoneuedxs uy

(811 uonoy) "spunj papasau pajewnsalonQ

s|eu@)ew [euoonsu| °q

J0}BUIPIO0D D413 e

"poau |enpiAlpul AQ pauluwIg}ap

se s)iolep abenbue| yum syuapnis pue ‘Bupjeads-ysiibu3 juen|4 pajeubisep-a0y ‘siaulea] ys)bug 10} s|eusjew [euoionsul apiacld
‘woddng juswdojeasq abenbue Joj spuny papasu pajedioljue 1o1sIp 8y |

(9171 uonoy) ‘pajedionue ueyy
aIoWw a1aMm sainjonuis Joopino ay} bunuswaidwii »6 Hwoo oE ucm ‘pajedionue uey} 210w 19M UDIYm S}S02 DYAH O} Paliys aiom wcce asay] |




93 J0 9¢ afed 1211351 |00YdS AIBIUSLIS|T UBTIND JO) UB|d AN|IQEILNOIDY |01IUOY) [BIOT £2-220C

‘a|qeL
ajepdn jenuuy suoljoy Buinguiuos ay) ul punoj oq Aew suonde s eak Jse| 10} S9IIAISS paAosduw] Jo sabejuadiad [BN}oY pajewilsy
ayj jo podal y "ajqe] 9jepdn |enuuy ay} uir punoy aq Aew suoljoe s aeak jse| Joj sainjipuadx3y [enjoy pajewijsy [ejo) oy} jo podal y

e ——

‘slayoea) enxs om} Ajsjewnxoldde o} Jno sjenba siy] "gL:| jo abelaae ue je 1dey aq 0} ape.b isiiy pue|
usueBiapury Ul JUSW[IOIUS UONONPal 8ZIS SSE|D N0 0} 8]EPOWILLOIOE 0] peppe SEM UOIIONPaY 8ZIS SSBID [eUolippY LZ" | UoNoy peppe uy |

_ "(1°Z pUe ' UOROY ¢ [EOD O} paligjsuel) Spunj 9| UOOY | [E0D) "Alejes pue
' yyeay pue Ayjenb Jie o} enp juswaaoidwi pssu jey) sesndwes uspng pue poomabply 8yl Ylog Uo seale NS ale a1sy) ‘spuny (|| ‘Il ‘1 ¥3sS3 !
| Buisn pajuswiaidwi usaq aAey sepelbdn uoneuaa pue bunesH ayj JO Yyonw a[IYAA poledionue uey) alow a1am s)S00 DVAH "s108loid 9yAH
| 8y} 0] pauIys a1em spuny ay] -10afoid ay) 0} suonippe aoueldwos Yy PUe ySJ O] 8nNp Pajewsaiapun Sem }S09 ay) pue 19n)suo o} Jnolyip

alow Aj[eoliselp alom pue AIBSSa2aU aq 0} Jou panoid sainjonils asay) ‘danamoy ‘saoeds Bujuies| Joopino juswajdwi 0} pauueld 10u)sip ay |

*gopjoeld Joud uo suonos|ial
wol pajnsal jey} 1eah Buiwod ayy 104 suoljoe 10 ‘sSsodlno palisap ‘soujaw ‘|eob pauueld ay) o) apew sabueys Aue Jo uonduosap vy

Juswianoidwl Buipssu seale se Yiew pue ‘Bunum Buipeas ssaippe 0} aNURUOD |[IM J0UISIP 8y | .__mn__
9y} Ul IN0 SWOD SBI09S BY) Uaym elep alnseaw ajdijjnw 0} pasedwiod aq [Im $8109s ddSSYD 'sso| Buiwies) uiebal o) Buikly jo teak jooyos




98 Jo /€ 38ed

dUI9SEq WO} pauldap
lo psujeuiew

a]el uolsuadsns
sdnoub yuepns v
948" Woly a)el
uolsuadsns juspnis ||e
9SBa109p IO UlRjUIB|

Y2—€202
10} 8WO2INQ paliseqg

aWOo2INQ ¢ 1BSA

12113510 [00Y2S Alejuawa|3 ualinyd Joy ue|d A[1GeIUNO0IdY [0J1U0D [BI07 £2-220T

%0 = 9jel uoisindx3

%00

:S90.1 910W 10 OM |
%Z4°G BHYAA

%l

UBIpU[ UBDLIBUIY
%6°¢ oluedsiH

%¥'L {AMS |

%E€'¢ -dds

%¢g" L ‘suepns ||y
1 GG JO JUBW[|OJUD

ue Jo ‘papuadsns

sjuapnis /

‘e)ep uoisuadsns

2202-1202 |

9,0 = 91kl uois|ndx3

%C' L

:S90B1 alow Jo om|
%€°0 ‘SHUM
%00

‘UelpuU] UBOLBWY |
%< T oluedsiH |
%6°¢C -AMS

%0l ‘d3s

%8" ‘sjuspnis ||
‘929 10 JuBWj|0Jud
ue Jo ‘papuadsns
SJUSPNIS SAIH |
:eyep

uoisuadsns 6102

9 Auoud
sojel uois|ndxa
/ uolsuadsng |z,

BWO2INQO Z JESA aWOoNQ | JBsA

suljeseq oA m

synsay Buiiodsy pue Bupnses|y

"9 ‘G ‘g ‘| senuoLd a1e)s S}ea|y "siopjoyayels woly Jndul sjospal pue Juswale)s uoissiw ino suoddns [eob m_c.:

‘[eob sy} padojaasp sey y31 oyl Aym Jo co.:mcm_axm c<.

- spoddns jo wesAs |

patan-iinw e ybnolyy peziseydws si Juspnis yoea 1oy Buiaq ||om [EUOIIOWS/[EIO0S PUE JIWSPEIE 8} 818UyM JUBWIUOIIAUS
Bulules| BuiLLoo|oM puUB ‘BAISNIOUI ‘BJBS B Ul JUSWIDAJOAUI AJIUNWIWOD pue ‘Ajiwe) ‘Juapnis Jo [aAs] ybiy e ainsug Z

#1209
[eod

uondissaqg

SUOI}OYy pue s|eos)



98 jo g¢ @3ed

%001
1SSaUpa}osUU0D)
%96 :A19jes [ooyog
:Buimojjoy

ayl 01 Ajeanisod
Buipuodsal j1e1g
2,86 :SSBUP8)IaUU0D
%6 :Aejes jooyog
:Buimoyjoy

a2y} o} Ajaanisod
Buipuodsas sjuaieq
%96 1oadsal

UM pajeal) sjuspnis
1950/ saInJ

|OOYDS yeauq uaym
Ajle} pereal) syjuepnis
-%0/ paneyaq

iI9Mm sjuspnig

%26

|[o0yos 1B djes |99
%G/ uonedppied
[niBuluesy

%06

suopneyadxa ybiH
‘9,08 sdiysuone|a.
ynpe Buuen

‘%08

UOl}eAIIOW DILUSPEDY
‘%G8 SSBUpPB)O8UU0D
[ooysg

%0. 0} |jel
asuodsal asealou|

vZ-£202
10} BWO2NQ passaq

aWooINO € JBdA

aWOo2INQO Z Jea A

PUISIF |00YDS AJeluaWwa|3 Us1INYD 10} Ue|d ANIGRIUNODIY [04IUO) |BIOT £2-220T

%001
1SSauUpajosuuU0)

%96 :Ajojes jooyog
:Buimoj|o}

ay) o0} Ajoanisod
Buipuodsal jje1g

%86 :SSaUpa)oBuUL0N
%16 :A1ojes jooyog
:Buimoyjoy

ay} 01 AjpAnisod
Buipuodsal sjusied
B.io po)som@eiep
Aenns aouais)oy

%96 10a8dsal

ylim pajeal) sjuspms
‘%P9 so|ni

|[O0U2S Yeauq uaym
Ajrey pajealy sjuspnis

| 1%2S PaABYaq
[I9M sjuspnig

-%¢C6

[ooYyos je ajes (994
‘%6¢ uonedoed

m [njbuluesy
" ‘%06
suoneyadxs ybiHy
‘9% / sdiysuolejal
ynpe Buuen

%G/

UOHEAJOW DILISPBIY
‘% 1.8 SSaUpPs}OBUU0D
[o0yos

(syuspnis

apeltb yyy 2/ jo zg)

anp yodal

usym ul jou eleq|
Bi1o paisom@®erep |
Aonuns aouslsey

3WOINQ | JBaA auljeseg

9 Awoud

sjualed

pue ‘yels ‘syuspnjs
1O ssaupaBUU0) |

I ETHY

8jel asuodsal %,zf | pue A)ojes |00Yyos Z°Z |



98 J0 6¢ 28ed

G/ | :sesuodsal
induyAemns jusied
- 0,06 :9]El 3DUDI9JU0D
i layoesjjuaied
:sdnoub ||e ‘sojel
- uonedoiued ueipiens

%L cdie
2]kl 92UdSqe 2IU0IYD

9SEB9I03p 10 UlRUIe|

%96
Zd 1e ejel souepuaye
9SEaIOU IO UIBJUIBI

‘sjong| buiyeis
_ Zc-lcQc uleluiey

_ OV sWelipm |
Jad smess ,syuejdwos
ou, pue sjidnd |[e 1o}
S|BLBlEW |BUORONIISUL
S1014NS UIRJUIE|A|
‘seale

lIE [|e ul Jus||@dX3,
10 ,poob, 1e

spodal | |4 ulejuiepy

vZ—€202
10} 8WO2INQO palisa(

aWooINO € 1es A

aWOo2INQ 7 JesA

1PLISIA [00Y3S AJRIUSWS[T UBTIND 104 LBl AY[IGBILUNODIY [011UO) [BIOT] E2-220C

Aanins

Induj || ¥35S3
uo gy :sesuodsal
induyyAamuns jualed
%,96:9)B1 93UaI9JU0D
18yoes)jualed |

_ :sdnoib
lie ‘sejer uonedoiied |
ue[piens) / jualed

LG| :sesuodsal
induiyAanins juaied
%86 :91BJ 80UaI8JUOD
J8yoes)jualed
:sdnoub

[le ‘saiel uonedioiued

%18, :2¢d 020¢ 18|

ajeJ 9OUSSQE JIUOIYD  B)El BOUSSUE 2I1U0IYD)

%¥5°66:¢d 020C |
1e o)kl aouepusyly |

314 C6°€ 18 S[3AS|
Buiyels eoueusjuiew

pUE [eIpoisnD |

‘sjuie|dwoo
PV SWEYIM ON

%€E’L ‘¢d 0¢0¢ 1€

%2£'96 ‘:¢d 020¢
1e 81kl souepua)y

314 ¢6°¢C e sleAs|
Buyjers aoueusjuiewl

"suie[dwo?
IOV sWeljIpp ON

ueipiens /jusied ueipsenb /jusied gz

pue [eIpoisn)

8)IS |00Yyos

[ENPIAIPUI YOoED pUuE
PUISIp [00Yds ayj 104 |
‘spuapnis pajesiidnpun
Buipnjour ‘sjuspnys

[|e 40} seiunyoddo|
Bujew uoisioap |

pue uonedoiped

g Aoud
ajeJ wslesjuasqge |
oluoIyY /¢

G ‘c Ajuold |
sojel aouepusly 9°¢

9 Ayoud
S|aAg|

Buiyess ueipoisny g'z|

| Aoy

"S[elS]EW [BUONONSUI "S|ELISJEW [EUOIONIISU]  S[ela)ewW [euoiongsul

psubije-spiepuels
0} SS9J0B JUBIIYNS |
sey JoL}sIp [ooyos |

paublje-splepue)s
0] SS999. JUSIDIYNS
sey JouIsIp |ooyos

paublje-sprepuels
0] SS80%8 JUaIoNYNS
sey idnd Ateng

ayy ul idnd Aieng ayy u idnd Aisag PV SWellIM 2

suodal suodal | Aoud

114 Jed spiepueis 1|4 1ed spiepueis [o0]

Jua||eoxa, 10 poob,| ,jus|jeoxs, 10 poob, uonoadsul Ayjoe] €'¢
awooInQ | JesA auleseg RINET]



98 Jo oy 98ed

‘uone|uaA

pue buneay
a)enbope pue ajes
8ABY S|O0YDS U10q
e saoeds uowwos

pue SWOoO0ISSEe ||V

8209 ""'sisepealq
lejol
mwanN -------- mm:oc:—
[elog
Zdie
paAlas s[esW jooyos

jidnd pajesidnpun
. jojualied auo jses|
|18 yum (uonejuasaidal
1In§) sjuased
G :diyssequiswi
[1PUNoY 3G |o0Yog
sjuedoiped og
:oouepuslie Bunasw
Ajlunwwos gy
%001
'Sd31 ul uoneddiyed
_ %S.L
(U19-pig) sosuodsal
Aanns Juepnis
vZ—€£20¢
10} BWOooINQ palisaq

BWO2INQO € JeaA

BWOooINQO 7 Jea A

PUISIF |00YdS AteIUBW|T USIIND J0) Ueld AN[IGEILNODIY |013U0D) |8I0T £2-2207

1e pajjelsu
AjIn} siejsowsayy.
pue swa)shs

UONB|RUSA 6 JOOYDS |

uaung je g| buyjelsul
- Josseooud sy ui pue|
. Jooyss poomabpiy e

1698 "sisepealq |
[e0) |

yLy'2G sayoun|

[elog

'Zd L2oz e

paAJos sjeswl |ooyos

jidnd pajesndnpun |

Jo Jualted auo

ylim (uonejuasaidsl
{Iny) sjuaied |

G :diysiaquiawi |
[IoUN0Y 8IS jooyog
“1eah siy} sbunsaw
ndui se sBunesw |
pleoq pue [1ounod ays
[ooyos pasn :Buijsaw
_ Ayunwwoo dyo!
%001

'Sd3| ul uonedidiied
(%99) L1z

(U19-pig) sesuodsal
Aenuns juspnig

awoonQ | Jes i

"sjelsolulay)] pue |

swa)sAs uone|jusa
lle1su] “jooyas
usuny e g} pue

_ [004oS poomabply je
“sJ9]eay Jlun @ aoe|day siojesy Jun g soejday

820°9" " 'sisepjealq
[eloL

mWNnoN -------- wmcoc:—
ieloL

-¢d 0¢0¢ 1e

panIas sjeawl 00y

jidnd paeaijdnpun
10 aied auo

yym (uonejussaidal
{In$) sjualed

G :diysiaquiswi
[IPUNOY BlS [00YdS
sjuedoiued

0z Bunssw
Alunwwos 4y
%001

‘Sd3| ul uonedioned

(%12) 8ce
(U19-pag) sosuodsal

Aonuns Juepnyg

auleseqg

swoolisse|d ul Bunesy |
pue uone|nusA 0L°¢

G Aoud
paalss

s|eaw |00YoS 67|

€ Auond

ome



Bunnquiuod

vZ—£202
10j 8WODINQ palIsa(]

00°G26°G00°L$

00°2L8°LLS

00°208°G8%
spund [elo|

BWO2INQ € Jes A

1214151Q [0042S AJBIUBWS|T USIIND 104 UBjd Al|IGEIUNOIIY |01IUO) |BIOT £7-2202

" |Jooyas uayny Je apelbdn |eoujos|g p
Z Wed ‘Jooyos usyn) ¢ eseyd o

| Wed ‘jooyag uayn) g aseyd ‘q.
|[ooyos poomabipry | aseyd ‘e
"$90IASP UOIjeZIUOI Jejod-Iq [jeisu)

"SHUN UON[ERUSA PUB [e0L}08]8 Jds-Iulw ynm sisjesy Nun aoejday |
Ve

Bulutesy spie woousse|) p

JuswdojoAsp |euolssajold o

spuadis wea] °q

puadijs J01el|I0BR4 B

'Slgd - wa)sAg poddng Joineyag SAlISOd SpIM-JoLSIp UBJUlBl

JSYIOMA [EID0S |00YIS pajedyiie)d 314 0°L B

"SJUBPNJS JUNOY pajealidnpun UO SSIAISS YIOM |BIO0S [00YIS SNJ0

J9XIOM [BI00S [00YoS F14 08" B
"S9OIAIOS |BIOIABYD(] I0/PUB IOM [BIO0S [00YDS SpIAOId

apeJBdn uonejnusa
pue BunesH Ve

Sigd pue,

Sjusapng juno)
pajeoljdnpun 0}

SO0IAIRS |eloineyag

L'Z 10/pue JIOAA [e100S L'e
B T oy e’ ST
suoljoy
] D : . .:wzso. T
1e ¢| pue poomabpry _
R e B} ——
AWOo2NQ 7 Jed A awlodlnQ | Jea auleseg _ U



98 Jo 77 98ed 121351Q [00YdS AlRIUaWS|T USNIND 404 UB|d ANJIGRIUNCIIY |041U0D) [BI0] £2-220T

sol|ddns Bunsspy o
S99} J9)a1dIayu| / Jaurel] “q

a.ed pIIyo e
‘|looyos e |
Buuesjun|oA ul pue ‘sjusaa jooyds ‘sbunoaw jeuonewlIojul ‘UciIEoNps
Juaied Buipuaye uelpsenb/siuaied poddns 0} S0IAISS SPIAOCI] sjualed
SOA 00°000°2$ 8’z o}seomeg poddng 8T
[opowal Buipjing Alunwwon uayny o
syuswanoldwi uayopy uapng *q
Buloua4 jooyog uapn) e
‘sj08f{oud 8ouBUSjUIBW PalIaOp 1O UB|d | aouBUSBJUIBI
ON 00°0SZ'v11L$ N4 pausjeqg Anoey LT
SHS8p WO0ISSE|D °q
sol|ddns woolsse|) ‘e
‘(s|eusiew WNNOLLING UBY} JBYJ0) SWOOISSE[D winNoLINY
uoddns Ajsjenbope 0) Aiessaosu sayiddns pue juswdinba aseyoind ' ueyy JayyQ selddng
ON 00°000°05% 9'¢C puejuswdinbgy 97
siieday 0|
solddng *q
JJels |elpoisno/aoueuaiuielN J14 Z6°€ e $92IN0SY |
"S90IN0Sal pue Je)s [elpojsno/adsueusiulew syenbape apiaoid pue yeis e
00°18¢°66¢$ G’z Ipoisny/eoueuBuR)y ST
Bugnquyuoy  spungielol - = ~ uopduosaqg SPIL  # uonoy



98 Jo £y 98ed

ON

ON

SaA

ON

- Bupnquyuo)

SaARUadU| g
1S}IOM [B100S J14 0} "B
‘alel CO_wCQQwDW m.wmm\_owﬂ_m

00'526°LL$ 4%4

aouBUSUIBW BJDIYBA P!

Jiedal Joj sped ‘len4 o

Jabeuew ssauisng 314 01°0 9

SisAUpsnNq 314G/.°0 '8

‘uoijeuodsuelr)

du} p|al pue ‘puIsIp 8y} ulyIm uonepodsuel) sng 8pInoig

00'628°G6$ bL'e

uonnqgLuo9 1oLysSIq e
‘weiboud |eaw [00yos oY) souByuUg
00°G9¢°69%

uonduosgns uonedjunwuwod ddy puiay p

WY)SAS uoneoyjou SSewl aSIpN00YS O

wa)sAs uoljewloul Juspnjs asipA|ooyoS °q

(eusjased g uonepodsuel; o) pajngLpe

Aurejes Jo aAIsnOX) 19B1U0D AUNWWOD Jo juiod 1s1 Ajjusnbaly
‘suofouny jooyss |e 1o} yoddns- ssie)aioas |0oYos 314 62°L B
'sbungesw pue ‘sbujjiew ‘auoydsjs) ‘Wa)sAs UOKEIIIIOU SSBL -
‘a)isqam ybnouy) suelpsenb/siusied ypm AjaAiosye seojUNWIWOD

00°'100°'S01$ mN

spund |g1o] uonduosaq

a)ey uoisuadsng
asealna(

uoneyodsuel] sng

Juswsoueyuy

01z weibold |esy |ooyos

sjualed |
U}iM UONIBDIUNWILLIOY)

ShlL

12UISIQ |ooyds Alelusawalg uaiin) Joy ueld A)|IGRIUNOIDY |041U0) [BIOT £2-2202

cLe

e

oLe

6°C

S



98 Jo iy 95ed

SOA

SOA

ON

SOA

ON

- Bupnqujuo)

00'660'9¢$

00°005°Z$

00°022°C$

00¥60°C.$

00°G20°ELS

spund [e10]

1UISIA |00Yd$ Alejuawia|3 uann) 1oj ueld All|IqeIUN0IIY |041U0) [B307 £2-2202

"yoeo.idde swa)sAs e ybnoiy} Juswiaajoaul Juaied pue asuepusye
aAosdwi 0} diysssuped [ooyas pue juased Joy ssijiunpoddo apiroig

T

sol|ddng -q

S99} JUaAT ‘e
"SJUBAS [00YDS |0 3oUBpUd)ie 96BIN0OUS 0] PUB SJUSAS |

[edn)no pue uonelojdxs Jaaied ybnouy) sseupsosuuo pjing o} sdnoib
Juspnys pajesldnpun jo suejpienb/sjuaied poddns 0] S82IAI8S BpIAOIH
9l¢

sduy poi4 o

so||ddns % sjeusiep 'q

puoadi}s I0SIApY ‘B

‘uspny 1e [1ouno? Juspnig apelb Uixis pue yyu ulejuiepy

SLT]

1eAUpsNg 314 G/ B
"SJUSpNYS BWODUI-MO| 10
|00Y9s Wwolj pue o} uojjepodsuel) Jo suesl s|geljal pue ales B splAoid

14 X4

SoAnUsoU| P |
s|euUae 0|

uonesnps juaied ‘q

18XI0 [BI00S [00Y2S J14 01" B
"WISI99)UBSQE JUOIYD 8SBaI08(]

€l’e

uoneonpy juaied

pue souepuay

suooaUU0D

|ooyds pjing o}

SJUSAJ jeimn) pue

IoUNOY JuapNIS

Sjuspmg aWoodUI
-MO7 o 8218
uoneuodsuel| sng

wsiea)uasqy

JluoIy D aseasnsa

uoddng |

ST

A X4

91°C

SLeC

vi'e

1 w4
i



98 Jo Sf 98ed 121381 |00YIS AlR3UBWS|T UNINY JO} UB|d AN|IGRIUNOIIY |0JIUC) [BIO] £2-220T
O _ ~ seiddns bunsspy 0
se9] Jeyaidialu| / Jaulel] “q

81e0 pIIyD e

"|ooyas 1e BulIBdUN[OA Ul PUE ‘SJUBAS

Jooyos ‘sBunaswi [euonewloul ‘uonesnpa jualed Buipuspe suelpienb/sjuaied poddns 0} sadiAas aplaold 0} sjeob padojaaap 1oLISIP 8y

(2°Z uonoy) "syuspnjs ||e 1o} JuswWwuolIAUS Bulules| syes e 1o apiroid

0} Aaessaoau ase yoiym paja|dwos aq o) pey siiedal Jood pajedioueun ‘Ajajeunyojun "gz0g 1o Jawwns ayy ut pa)a|dwod aq |Im sjoafold |
asay| "alis poomabpiy ayj e Bulpjing Ajunwwos sy) Buljspowal pue ajs uspnd ay} uo uaydpy ay} Bulepowal Jo ssaodoud a8y} ul s puog |
|00YoS Us)INg 8y "paseyoind siom JoWiem Mau B pue JaUSeMUSIp Mau B Se Uyons sjuawaaoidwi uayoyy ‘pajajdwos sem Buiouay [ooyas ay)
[opoway Buipjing Ayunwwo) usyng o

sjusWwaAoidw usyoyy] uanng °q

Buioua4 jooyog uspyny ‘e

papnoul Jeak siy; s1osfoid aoueusiulew pallaap Jo) uejd 10LISIp 8y )

("2 uonoy) "Jeak jooyos £Z02-220Z dU}

ul pajejdwos aq o} pajosloid si jooydos uspn e spelbdn |EoL108(3 By} pue g Hed jooyog uapng ¢ aseyd ‘sbopioeq 3 @ 9d pue 61L-alIA0D
0] pajejal sanssi uteyd Aiddns o} anp ‘1aaamoy ‘paje|dwod aiam syslfoid | ped [0oyog uapng g aseyd ‘|ooyos poomabpry | aseyd ayl
|[ooyog uapny je spelbdn [eouyo9|3 p

Z Hed ‘jooyog uapn) ¢ aseyd o

| Wed jooyas uspny g sseyd 'q

[ooyos poomabply | aseyd ‘e

"SOOIASP uonEeZIUO! Jejod-iq ||BjSuU| O} pue ‘SHuUN UONB|IJUSA PUB [BOUO9 HIdS-IulW Yyim siajeay Jun aoejdal 0} uojjusiul sJoMIsIp U} sem |

‘suoloe asay] jo uonejuawajduwl [enjoe pue suonoe pauueld Ul sesualaylp sAlue}sqns Aue jo uonduossp vy
“Jeah snolaaid 8y} Ul 1no paled sem [eob siul Moy Jo SsisAeue uy

[22-1202] sisAjeuy |eoo

JojasunoD palisseD 314 G9°0 B
ON 00°908'S€$ Sjuapnls payljuspl Joj SasiAes Bullasunod |:| g1°¢ $odIAIeg Buljesuno) 8L

Jjojesisiuiupy 314 0¢° B
S uonduoseq

- Bunnquuo) spunjelol 8L #uopdy



98 Jo 917 a8e( 1213sI [00Y2S AJeluaLa]3 ualInd Joy ue|d AJjIGRIUN0DY [04IU0Y) [820T £2-220T

“A)ljigejieae sray) pue ‘Jojoeauod Juspuadapul ue Buuly o) snp uadsun 00'9ZZ v $ (81 °Z uonoy)saoines mc__wwc:oow

"sjod0j0ud 6 L-pIAOD 0} @Np Juadsun 0O"00S52$ (912 Uonoy) suonosuuo) [00Y9S pling O} SJUSAT [eIn)n) pue uoneliojdxg Joaes |

"s1000j01d §1-pIn0D 0} dnp Juadsun OZ°916$ (GL°Z UONOY) [IDUNOY JUSPNIS |

‘61-PIAOD 0} 8np spasu uolepodsuel) Jomay 0] anp Juadsun 0Z'e9L‘L$ (¢71°Z Uonoy) sjuspniS SWOodUI-MOT Joy 89IAI8S Uolepodsues | sng|
uonejuswajdwi [eited o} snp juadsiapun 00'598°Gz$ (01°Z Uoioy) Jusweoueyug welboid s|ies|y [00yos |

"$]000}04d 1-pIA0D 0} anp Juadsun G/°z9z1$ (8 g UondY) sjuaied 0} SSOIAISS Hoddng |

"siledal Joou pajedionueun o} anp 186pnq jusdsiano 8/ 40z‘98$ (2 Z uonoy) soueusiuiely pausieq Ajjoe

"uoijoe uonejuswaldwi Jeled o} snp Juadsun $19'661$ (1'Z uonoy) epeibdn uonejijua pue Bunesy

SMOJ|0} SE pajou S suoljoe

aWos Jo co;EcoEm_QE_ JO )0E| Jo pajuwl| 0} anp wQE_ucoaxm [enjoy pajewnysy U:m mo_:#_vcmaxm_ pajebpng usamjaq saousaiayip [eusley

"$80IA18S panoiduw Jo sabejuasiad |enjoy pajewnsy pue saoialeg panoidul
jo sebejusdiod pauueld Jo/pue sainjipuadxg [enjoy psjewnsy pue sainjpuadxy pajebpng usemiag seouslayip [BUSIEW JO uoeue|dxs Uy

(81" uonoy) yoem e Aep suo sad1Mas apiroid 0) B|ge AJUO SEM JOJOBNUOD oYy |

‘a9kojdwa ue uey) Jayjer J0joeju0o Juspuadepul Ue paziin JoLsIp 8y} ‘Jojasunod swij-ued e Buuy jo abusjeys ay) o) anp ‘AjgleUnpoun
"sjuapn}s payiuapI 1o} S80IAISS Buljesunod |:| Joj sapiunpoddo apiaoid 03 papusiul JoLISIp 3y |

|

(91°Z uonoy) “1eak siy) usas ue Bulinpayos wouy JoulsIp oy} pajusald suonpnesaid g |-opInoD |

"SJUdAS [00YIs JO aouepusye abeinoous 0} pue SjusA3 eIy ND pue uoleiojdxs |

1981e0 ybnoly) sseupajosuuod pling 0} sdnoib yuspnis pajeslidnpun jo suelptent/sjusied poddns 0} s891AI8S apinold 0} pspuaiul 1OLISIP oyl |

(G1°g uonoy) “1eak siyp j1ouno) Juspnis ayy Joj papinold a1am sdiy pjal ou §L-pIA0D 0} enQ

sduj platd "0

so|ddns % sjeusiepy 'q

puadis JOSIAPY "B |

-Buimoljoy ey) Buipuny Agq uenny Je 1PuUNoY Juspnis apelb yixis pue yyi uigjuiew o} jeob e padojensp ousip mc._,w_

(1°Z uonoy) "1eak ay) Inoybnouyy sdLypiey

Uim sasse|o apiaoid o} alqe Buteq jou JoLsIp sy pue ‘sjoaojoid 61-QIAOD O} SNp Pazi|nn Jou a19m 3DIAISS SIY} 10} aplAoid 0] spuny ay n
"Sjuspnj}s SWOJUI-MO] JO} [00YDS WOJ) pue 0} UojeLiodsuel) Jo suesw s|gelfel pue ajes e 1o} spiaoid 0} |eob e pajeso 1oL)SIp 8y hm

|

(8¢ uonoy) "aaiMss siy) apiaoid o) juads |
Ajinj Jou a1em spuny sy} ‘slojesay) ek sy} Jo Ajuofew ay) Joj sndwed uo Bulaq woy pajuarald asem sjusted gL-pirod Buunp ‘Ajsieunpoun |




98 Jo /7 38ed 1011SIg [00Y3S AIRIUBLLB|T USIIND JOJ UB|d ANJIGRIUNOIIY [0JIUOY) |BIOT £7-270T

~ BumoiB 1no o} Ajjeroadss sadiates aiow epiaoid 0} isiBojoLied Yosads [004oS B ppe M 1ousiq 8yl ‘spuny |1l ¥3SS3 ybnoiy | ‘sjuspnis|
1 Junoo pajesidnpun Jno uo Buisnoo) Ajjeayloads S83IAISS [BIOIABYS] PUE YIOM [BID0S puUE Sidd Juswalduwi 0} anuijuos o) Swes) sjewi|) [00YoS
pue diysiepea sjouisig syl Yyum iom [im diyssepes) 1omnsiq (do13) weiboid seniunyoddo Buiuses pepuedxy sy) Yyim aouepiodoe

ur sepeJtb g-)1 o} uealb Aloud e yum seoinies Aeq papusixg poddns o} sweiboid jooyos Jawwns pue weiboid jooyds Jeye sy Buipuedxa
aq [|IM 1ou3SIp 8y} wcwmc >__Em§cmv3m poddns 0} Japio U] “SaAleIIuI vmm_ S10MISIP 9y} JO SUO 8q 0} SENUUOD JuawaAoidwi SlewWID [00YIS

-gon0eud Joud uo suondsjial
woly paynsal jey; Jeak Buiwod ay) 10) SUONIE JO ‘SBWODIN0 pallsap ‘soujew ‘[eob pauueld ay) o} spew ssbueyo Aue Jo uonduossp v

"Z20T 10 Jswwng |
ay}) ut Bulures| uosiad uf ejes poddns o} spuny puog Wol Hing 89 (jim AJjIOE} 8Y) 0] 8oUBIJUS SINJSS MAU B PUE ‘paj|eisul a1om sejeb ainoes |
pue Buious} Jooj-g MeN "palndes aq 0} 8|ge Jou S| Jey} 8duenus ue pue ‘Buipus) moj ‘ele|dwooul 0) enp Ajunoss syoe| sndwed usphng oL

("¢ uonoy) "sueld epesbdn 3 ©d Buipuad Jeak 1xau ay) Ul pajNpayos si AIDLI98IS USIND mE_

0} epeibdn [eoujos|e uy "usnny le pepesbdn Buieq jo ssevoid sy} Ul Bie SISjEaY UBBUIY| "USHNY Je papesBdn usaq aAeY SWL)SAS UOHE|USA
€1 pue ‘poomebply je pepeibdn usaq aAey swa)sAs SUONE|IIUSA PUB SISJBaY JiUN 6 ‘BlEP 0] "SWa)sAs uoneuaA pue Bunesy ay; apelbdn |

0} *DS39g Ylim pajoenuod Jouisiq 8y} "SWOoOISSE}O 8y} Jo Auew ui swe)sAs uone|juaa pue Buneay ayy si 1o1sIq 82U} Joy abus|jeyo [eonuo Y|
‘yels Buiyoes) pue uonessiuiwpe Aq Jesh ayy Jnoybnouyy sjussed o] Juas sem uonewsojul |

9]qIssad0e pue alelpawwl pue ‘Jesf siy) psjusws|dwi sem dde puiway ay] “ssulepinb ¢1-pIn0D 0} anp pajuswajdwi Jou a1em ssiunpoddo

| Bunesw juaied Apesk uno jo Auew se Jeshk zz0z-120z @yl 1o} ssaiboid moys o} ejep Buifjuspl JNoyp Sem }| "pessalppe 8q 1SN Jey) anssi
| Olwie)sAs e sE sIy) payuapl 8AeY SN “SIUSpN]s e Jo jeuy) pulyeq sbe| dnoub juspnis pajesidnpun sy 40 JusWBAjoAul pue uonedidiued jusled

(€222 L'z uonoy) Jesk |00Yds £202-2Z0Z dUi Ul uspng

1B Ja)Iom [eloos [0oyos ey} Aq pajuswajdwi wninowino dn pulpy au) Bunopd aq [(1m app “1eaA siy) paysleasal sem weiboid e pue ‘syjuspnis |
voddns 03 )ybis uspnd sy} 18 papasu S WNNJLIND ]38 MdU Y/ "SHSIA swoy pue ‘sBunaaw ‘sjjeo suoyd ‘sjiews Buiz)nn poddns Aunwwod
pue jooyds uj apiaoid 0} sjuspn)s pue sjuated 0] N0 YOBal O] SI9XIOM [BI00S AQ SPEW 1M SLIOYS PasBaIoUl ‘Spasu JOIABYSQ puUB uofejos! |
juspn}s uo sabusjleyo olwspued sieak snoinaid ay) 0) anp Ajqissod (%€ ‘2202-120Z 01 %8 ‘0Z-6102) dn jusm s}l uoisusdsns ano ybnouyy
uaAs ‘osly "sjuawalinbai Apnig juspuadapu| wia) Buoj/wis) poys ay) as|dwod 0} sjqe Buieq jou sjuapnls pue Saljilue) pue g|-pIA0Y O}

BNp dJam s9OUSSUR PApUSBIXd B} JO ISON “|[BJ8A0 8oUBpUSHE UO 6|-PIA0Y JO sjoedwi oy} Ag pamass sem ejep siy} |93} op am (%/8°/ ‘2202
-120Z ‘%€€"L ‘1202-0202) dn juom ajel asjuasge d1uoIyd INo pue (%15 G6 ‘2202-1202 %.LE 96 1LZ0Z-020Z) UMOP Juam alel eouepusye

| Ino 3)IYM “spoddns [eloineyaq spinoid 0} pajusisldiu) Sem JaxJom [eloos awl [y 314 0} V "SPasu asay} papunodwod saey ouspued sy
w AqQ pasned slo)oe] 8jgepioaeun ay] "Buiuies| o1 w_m_.:mn 8A0OWal 0] J8pJ0 Ul paau [eonld e si Bulag-jjom [euOOWS-[EID0S ,SJUSPN]S 10) toaa:w

_mom ay) pJemo) ssaiboid Bunjew ul asom suonoe oyads ay) 9A0sY8 Moy Jo uoneuedxe c<




98 Jo g7 a5ed 113SIQ 100Y3S AIR1USLIB[I USLIND 104 Ul AJN[IGRIUNOIIY [0L3U0D [BI0] £2-220T

"a|qel
ajepdn |enuuy suonoy Buinqiiuo) ayj ur punoy aq Aew suojjoe s seak Jse| 10} sadIAISS parosduy) jo sabejuaniad [en}oy pajewnjsy
ay} Jo podal vy "a|qe ajepdn [enuuy ay} ul punoy aq Aew suoioe s deak ysej o} sainjipuadx3y |enjoy pajewnsy [ejo) ayj jo podaa y

(81" uonoy) isibojoyohsd j00yos
314 0°} e 8plaoid 0} pasn aq |IImM 000°0SZ$ SPUN) ]| ¥ISST s,sndwed ushng pue poomabpry sy} Uloq uo sadiales Bulasunos poddns o

‘Aajes pue yjeay pue Ayjenb e o] snp juswaaoidwi pasu jeyy sasndwed |
usuny pue poomsbpry sy) Yyjogq uo seale [|is ale aiay) ‘pajuswaldwl usaq aaey sapeibdn uonemuaa pue BunesH ayj o yonw 3IUM |

"sndwed usyn) sy} uo uonendod juspnis ajesspow pliw Buisealoul 1o 1oy apiaoid 0} pally SEM JOJONIISU| Olwapesy pazijenads
[euonippe uy ‘sjuepns ||e 1o} spoddns Buljesunos pue T3S aiow apiaoid 0} 1siBojoydAsd |00YOS dWN-Ny B pue ‘sjuspnis M1 jo uonejndod |




98 10 61 a8ed 1PUISIQ Jooyds Aleusialg uslind Joj ueld AY)IgeIunody |043U0Y) |BI0T £2-2202

| “paau |eoueul 0} anp sUossa| oisnul a1eAlld aA18981 0} Ajiuniioddo sy} 3o.| UINOA J8jSo) PUE SJuspn)s aWooul MO ‘JUSWUSASIUDE OILUSPEOE.
JUSPN)S SBJE}|IOB) UOBONPS JISNW JBY) SMOYS UJIESSaY - uoljeanp3 oIsnjy (YINOA JB)SO4 pUE SWOdU| MOT @pIM-YTT) 0L L UONOY | [BOS

“ymodb 1eyuiny poddns im 31 Buinupuod pue ‘eAndsys aq 0} umoys usaq sey poddns pajsbie;

SIY1 "9ple |euUOl}ONIISUI pUB JSYoes) jeuonippe ue 1oj smojje buipuny siy| -Buiwiopadispun ale jey) Ssjusapnis aWooUI-Mo| 8Y] 10 SPaaU ay)
196.Je) 0} sapie |euoRoNIISUl pue s1ayoea) SMO||e 9zis ssed Buionpay pJepue)s ay) SA0gE ' PAI0DS OYM ‘SJuapN]s ||e 0] pasedwod ‘pIepue)s
8y} mojaq 101 1e Jamo| Ajuesyiubis pelods Sjuspn}s SWOJUI-MOT "SJUapN)s ||B 0} paledwod a1am S100S JUSPN]S SWOOUI-MOT “pazAleue atom |
$®109s }$9} paziplepuels - oijel aple [euoloNJsul / Jayoes) 0} Juapnls asealda( (swoou| mo o} Bunnquiuod ‘epim-y3T) §'L Uonoy ‘| |eos)

:paquosap se saolAlas Bulnoidwi Jojpue Buisessou) Aq mEouEm_
” papuajul Jyausq AsAoays ||Im s1ey pajsl suoljoe sy} poddns o3 spuny asayy Buisn “sjidnd ssusea] ysibug pue ‘YinoA 18)soj ‘awooul Mo|
| 81e oym sjuapnys 1suy buioddns ajiym spim-y37 saoinles apiaoid o} Juswiuoipodde pasealoul Siy) 8sn [lIM JOLISI] [00YoS AlBjusws|g uspng

‘sjuspnys asau) Joy sjeob ay) Bunesw
Ul 9AI1094D S1E SUOIO. 8S8U) MOY (Z) pue ‘SIl) Pa1apISUOD a1om SJUSPN)S SWOJUI-MO| Pue ‘siatses) ysiibug ‘yinoA 18}soy jo spaau ay) moy (|)
jo uoneue|dxs ue (30D) uoneINps J0 8210 AJUNOD JO JOUISIP [O0YDS BIIJUS BY} SSOJOE 10 |ooyIs a1us Ue 0} papiroid Buleq uonoe yoes 1o

suonduosaq paiinbay

"9|qe ] suondy Bunnquiuo) sy} ul punoy aq Aew Bunnguuo) se paylpuapl suoloy 1o} sainyipuadxy pajebpng ay]

%¥8°8 00°0% | %000 %188 7

JBa A |00Y0S 1eaA [ooyos Buiwo)

Buiwon sy} Joj sea1neS anoidw) Jejjogq — janofle) 4497|  abejusoled — senohkue) 4407 au} Jo sa01Mag 2AoLdw| 1o
1o aseauou| 0} abejusolad |ejo0 | asealou| 0} abejusolad pajosloly

1ea) dvD1 9y} 10} sadlAleg aAoadw] 10 9sealdu] 03 abejuadiad paiinbay

966 0EY
(ueosad G| ) Ul UoEIUSOUOD 44D [BUOHIPPY pajosloid Sjuels) uoneusduoY Jo/pue |euswsiddng {497 pejosloly

[€2-2202] syuapnig awoouj
-MOT pue ‘siaulea ysijbug ‘YinoA 19)so4 10} s99IAI8S paroiduw] 1o pasealou]




98 Jo 05 a3ed

i

usyo s| Jeo ajeAud Ag uonepodsuel jey) mouy am aousLadxe N0 WOJ4 “SJUSpN}s SWOoUl MO| J0) uoneonpa Ajjenb-ybiy 0} sse29

PLISIQ [00YdS AtejuBWR[3 USNIND 0} LB|d AHIGRIUN0DIY [013U0D) [8I07 £2-220T

- -MO| Jey} aInsus 0] 1oLISIp 8y} SMOJ|e uoleliodsuel) snq Joy Buipung “Buluies| Juspnis 1084 YoIym SeoUssqe 0] PES| UBD puE ajgeljaiun

e 9|qeynba

‘0} JaJeq B 8q uey) Jayjel ‘sjqeus ued uonepodsuel] - uoijepodsuel] sng (SWoou| MOT ‘UINOA J81S0 ‘apim-y3T) ¥1°Z Uonoy ‘g |eoo

"Sjuapn}s 8wWooul-mo| Ino Hoddns o) welboid |enuasss ue aq 0} SNURUOI |IM pue ‘jsed ayj ul poddns |

Kessaoau papiaold sey welboid [esw J00Yds INQ "SUSPN)S BWODUI-MO| 0} PaIaJ0 8q ueo sjeaw Ayjenb ybiy 1ey; os pepoddns Ajleroueuy |
8¢ 0} weiboid [eaw [00yos sy} smoj|e Buipuny siy] "uies| 0} Aep ay} inoybnoly) spesu [euonuinu pue Bulag-jjam ‘yyesy i1y} aInsus |

0} Sjuspnj}s SWOodUl MO| JO} |BOLIO ST Yyoun| jooyos "yijeay Jood pue ‘sajel A)isaqo ‘Ajlundasul pooj saonpal sayoun| |ooyos 99lid-paonpal |

Jo 901} Buinieoal Jey) smoys yosesssy - weiboid [eapy [00YIS (SWOoU| MOT ‘YINOA J}S0- ‘sioutea ysybug ‘epim-y3T) 01 Uonody ‘z |eoo

"sabuaj|eyo yjesy |gjusw Jo

Aeixue Buiaey ale oym uaip|iyd siey) Bupoddns ul sjuated isisse pue uoieonpa Juaied apiaoid o} 1oUISIP 8y} smojje Buipuny siy |
9U} 0} 8np sSpaau Yieay jejusul Ul 8Sealoul Ue 995a10) aM ‘sieaA Bulwoo ay) U] "dARdaye 8q 0] UMOYS uasa(q sey )l pue jsed sy ul

olwepued |
saljlwe] JoJ

poddns siyy Buipiaoid useq sey 1ouisiq 8y ANunwiwod Jo asuas e pue juswiamodws ‘s|ps Bunusied Ayjeay apinoid djay sdnoib poddns
Jusied Jey) smoys Yoieessy - sjuaied 0] s89IA19S poddng (swosu| moT ‘YINoA J8)s04 ‘siauiea ysybul ‘epim-y37) §°Z Uonoy ‘Z [eos)

"S]USPN]S BWOdUI-MO| pue ‘siauleaT ysibug ‘YyinoA 1ajsoy 1oy uoddns azioud pue jobie; 0]

SN SMOj|e 8w} YI0M [BIO0S Ul 9sealoul Juedyiubis siyy pue ‘g1 4 0'| Aq Buiye)s Josiom |e100s [00Yyos 8sealoul 0} 10L)SIp 8y} smojje b

uipuny sy

"SPIOYBSNOY SWODUI-MO] Ul SJUSPNIS puUE ‘ssajawoy ‘YinoA 19)soj Jno Yum Ape[noied ‘SaolAIas Jo) pasu pasealoul [enuesqns e ajedionue am
‘olspued G1-pIA0D BU} JO S10BYS BY} YlIM ‘1esh Sy "pasu Juspn)s Ul eseaudul Apea)s e Usaq SBY 81U} Uy} 90UIS PUB ‘866 | aouls Buiules)

0} SJalLIeq SAOWSI 0} SBOIAIBS YIOM [BI00S papiroid Sey 1oUISIg |00yaS uspng "saloos (s30Y) saousuadxy pooypy)d asieApy 1seybiy ayy|
UNM elulofied Ul S8RUNGO INOJ JO 8UO S| AJUNOD IP|OqUINH - S9DIAISS SIOA [BI00S (SWODU| MOT ‘YINOA J81S0 ‘8pIM-YT]) Z'Z UoNoyY ‘Z [eos) |

"}sdiy pal

|
apIsuod aq|

1M S)UBPNIS SWODUI-MO| pue YINOoA 18}s0} JO Spaau ay} “OpIm-y/37 SI UOKOE SIY} YBNOU|y "SIUSpNIS sWOOUI-MO| INO Joj [BUSSSS SI AYAIJOSULOD |

"9|ge|leAR 8SIMIBYIO JOU S| Jey] UONEBINPS disnw $sa29€ 0} Aunpoddo ue sdnoib pajesidnpun ay) ul psyiuapl sjuspnis smojje b

Jaulajul pue saoIAep 0} $S$8d0E a|ge)nba Jey) sn pamoys sousiiadxe ay] "esn awoy Joy SadiAsp apiaoid Jou pIp 10LISIq B}

‘ojwapued

3y} 0} Jolid "saiunpoddo Buiuies| J1ay) 0} SS8298 [|n) pue s||vjs ABojouyoa) Alessaosu dojeasp 0} sjuspn)s payiuapl Joy sjodsijoy pue

s)yoogawoiy) Jo eseyoaind sy} 1oy suesw sy} sepiroid Buipuny siyy Aimuad is|z ayy ul Bujuies) Jo Led [enusd B ale SS300B qaM PUB Sa9IAS(]

"YInoA 1a1s0} pue $S8|8wWoy 10} JoMO| UdAS ale sainbly ay | "pueqpeolq 0} SSa00e ABY %(0f AJUO pue ‘ao1Asp Ja)Ndwoo B UMO SaljiLue) swoodul
-MOJ JO %9t AJuo ‘Yosessal Jusdel 0} BuiplodoY - SANOIS) JUSPN]S 10} S8JIASQ (BWIOJU] MOT ‘YINOA JISO- ‘BpIM-YTT) GL'| UOHOY ‘| [EOS

1S41} P2JBPISUOD 8q ||IM S)UBPN)S SWODUI-MO| PUB SSSBLIOY ‘YINOA 19}S0J JO SPaau 8y} ‘opIM-yY3] SI UONI. SIu) cmzoﬁ_ﬁ

uipuny siy|




98 Jo 15 @5ed 1P1ISIA [00Y2S AlejuBLIB|3 UBIND 104 UE|d AN|IGRIUNOIIY [01IU0) [BI0T £2-220T

"yoeoidde anews)sAs e juswa|dwi o) poddns sAlenSIUIWPE JO 314 02 PeledIpap e Aq pejussaidal st asealoul siy| juswabebua|
uased asealoul 0) pajusws|dwl aq [jim yoeoidde swaisAs mou e asneosaq 8oIAI9s paroiduwl ue si sa0IA18s poddns pue uonesnps jualed |

“AJIAIIOBUUO0D pUB SJIASP 0) SS00B SABY ApESI|R J0U Op OYM ‘SJUBpn}s
pajebie} Joj sea1nIes panorduil pue ‘uoljoe SiU} Joj paseyoind SSJIASD [RUOIIPPE 8U) 4O 8SNeoaq 8sealoul Ue si siy| "sjuapn)s pajabie;
uo joedwi sAisod e aAeY 0} UOIOE SIY} J0adxa SAA 'Ised au) Ul Palayo usaq Jou Sey YoIUm ‘DIoy Je SadIASp O} SS900E aABY [|IM SJUSpN]S

"SJUSPNIS SWOJUI-MO| puk ‘sioules| ysijbug ‘yinoA Jsisoy Jo} woddns pajabie) [enueisqns Buipiroid Aq seoiniss aaoidwi o)
1011SIg 8Y1 MOJ|e ||IM 8Sealdul SIY | “sieaA 1oud JOAO swi} YIOM [BID0S Ul 8SBaIOU] %7Z9 B UM ‘Afjueoyiubls pesealoul aie S82IAISS YIOM [elo0S

"Hoddns pejebie} arow apiroid pue sjuapnis Junod jidnd pajeoiidnpun
Jo spaau [enplAlpul 8y) ssasse 0] Ajlunpoddo sy} S1ayoes) Moj|e |IM S9ZIS SSEJO JoMOT "SOljel JaYOES) 0) JUSpn)s MO| UIBjUIBW ||IM 1o1)SI] 8yl

"s|eob 4y 8y} JO swooIno sy} ansiyoe djay 0} papusjul ale pue sjuapnis pajabie) ay) piemo) pajoaup Ajjediouud |
aJe SJUSpN}S BLUIODUI-MO| pue ‘ssajawoy ‘siauies) ysiibug ‘yinoA 1ejsoy Joy Juswuopodde pasealoul ay) Aq psuoddns suojjoe ayj 4o ||y |

‘paiinbai
abejusosad ay) Aq pancudwi Jo pasealoul Bulaq aie sjuapn}s SWOdUI-MO| PuUB ‘s1aules) ysiibug ‘YinoA 18)soj Joj SeiAIes moy Jo uonduosap v

‘Juswabebus jualed asealoul 0] saibaiens onews)sAs

| ‘aAnoays ubissp o} yoeordde swajsAs e aziin 0} Ajjeoyoads suonisod aApensIuWPE 3] 4 0F'Z SIOUISIP 841 1o 31 4 02" sejeubisep uonoe
siy| -suedisjunoo awoosul Jaybiy siey) ueyy 869|109 10} pasedald ssa| yonw ale Sal[IWE) SWODUI-MO] JO SISQUISJA "Uoleanpa Sjuspnis Jisy)

ul eyedionied Ajny o) sjqeun sie saljiwey pebejueapesip Auew jey) selesipul OS|e Youeasay "|ooyds Ul [[oM Op O} UaIp|Iyd Jiay) Juem sjuaied
1ey; ‘sAaAins Auew Ino op se ‘smoys yoseasay - poddng pue uoleanp3 juaied (8wosu] Mo “UINOA 18104 ‘apim-y3) /| Z Uonoy ‘Z |eoo |

‘sal|lwe) pue !

SjuUspNs INo 0} JusAs siy) Buibulq 0} pJeAmIO) 300 A “dlwapued ay} 0} snp pajuawsa|dw] Jou Sem Uy} pue ‘dy0D] snolas.d ano ul paonponul
sem uolnoe siy| ‘Jsaled pue 869)|00 pjemo} sAow Ay se way) 0} ajgejieAe saniunyoddo jo aAdadsiad oy} uspeolq o) JUsA AUnwwod

e 1soy 0} JousIp ey} smojje Buipuny siyl piyo Jiay) yum aousuadxe Bujuies) e ul ajedioiped pue [ooyos 0} awod 0) sjusied sbeinoous |

OS|e ||IM JuaAa uonelojdxa Jaaled y “saininy Jidy) Joy sanunpoddo pawi aas uayo suoissajold Buiked-jjem jo abuel e 0} ainsodxa

pajWI| 8ABY OYMm SIUSPN]S SLOJUI-MOT - Uofelo|dxg Jsale) (awoou] MO ‘YINOA J8)so- ‘siaulea yslbul ‘epim-y37) 91°Z UoNoy ‘Z [e09) |

"SJUSpN]S SWOdU-MO| JNo poddns 0} 80IAI8S [BIUSSSa UB 9 0] 8nuiuod [jIm pue ‘ised ay)
ur poddns Asessaosu papinoid sey uonepodsuel) sng “Aep yoea awi} uo [ooyos o) buipeb Jo suesw a|qelal pue ajes B SABY SJUSPN]S SWOoU|




98 J0 76 28ed PLISIQ [00YIS ARIUBWSIF UIIND JOJ UB(d AN[IGEIUNODIY |013U0D) [0 £2-220T

SjuUapN}S 0] S90IAISS 103lIp
Buipinoud Jeys pajeouilied
VIN VIN 10 oljel Juspnis-0}-jJelS
SJUSPNIS 0] SOIAISS 108lIp

Buipinoud jiels palisseo

VIN VIN 0 Oljel Juspnis-0)-jJels

sjuapnjs pajedjdnpun

sosad ss9| 4O UOI}IIUBIUO0D

GG uey) Jo1ealb JO UOIBNUSOUDD JUSPNS B YIM S|OOYDS| 40 Judosad GG JO UOIIUS2U0D JUspnis B YlIm S|00YyoS pue jooyos jo adfy

Aq soinjel Juspnys-oj-yeis

m “PaAI2081 10U BUIPUNY [EUCHIPPY /N __

‘g|qesljdde se ‘sjuspnis awooul
-MO| pue ‘siaules| ysiibug ‘YinoA Ja)soy jo (Juadiad GG aaoge) uoijenuaduod ybiy e aAey jey) S|ooyds je sjuapnis o} SadlAIes Joallp Buipinoid
JJBIS JO Jaquinu ay} 9sealdu] 0} pasnh aq {{im aAoge paynuapl buipuny uo-ppe juelb uonelussuod [euolippe syl moy Joj ueld sy} Jo uonduosep v




98 Jo £ @3ed

009t} '85S

00°969°LC$

00°006°0L1$

00'¥66'€2$
00'286'9.%
INvARRIRS
00'S52°0¢$
00'000°'6Z$

00'+8.'062%

00°08Y'8LLS

00°259'905$
00°00L'ZSL$

00'¥S6'8LL'ES
spun4 Je1ol

¢

00'960°61$

00°'+¥8.°062$

00°/se°ceL$

00°000°L$

spund [e1apaq

sSpun4 [e207]

00°000°G0L$

00°08¥'8LL$

00°562'vL€$

00°001'¢51$

Spun4d 81e1s 18Yylo

00°9¢}'85$
00°009°2$

00'006°G$

00'¥66°€Z$
00'286'9/$
00°0CL'EELS
00'652°0¢$

00°000°G2$

00¥S6°LZL°ES
spund 4407

1213513 |00yds AlejuaLualg ualny 4o} ueld AljigeIunoddy [043U0) 8207 £2-2207

00'618°0v9°L$
EITEEED

=UoN jejoi

00°200'89.'S$

|auuocsiad |ejol

00°128'80¥'L$
spun4d jejoL

00°Z10V6ELS

spun4 [eiapay

aunjonyseny|

)4 pue ABojouysa] gL’} !
[\ uoneoanpy suy AN 3

Spiepue)s aousiog
v uonelsuas) xsN L 3

awooU| Mo

UINOA 181804 uopeonp3 oSNy oLt I
v uohednp3 Jisniy 6l l

oney aply

jeuononusu|uayoea |
awooU| Mo 0} Juspnis 8l l
pajusiel g psyo SRIIMBSS 1V AN I

poddng
sJauseaT ys|bug apIy [BuolONSU| 9l L
I S9ply |euoponiisy| Sl 3

sanligesiq

Uim sjuspms sse|Q Aeq |eradg vl 3

saoialag abenbuer

2 UYosadg pue

sa|igesiq weiboid sainosay
Yum sjuspnig uoneonpd [ewads €1l I

uonuasiu|
4 yiely pue v13 Tl L
Y  juswubissy Jayoea] 1L L

s}dnois) juapnis apl)] uonay
00'656'¥0L°L$  00'SYB'606'tS s|ejol
spun
spun4 [e207] pund Spunj 5437 sjejol

HEIS S0

alqel sainjipuadx3 [ejol £2-220¢



9840 t7G 29ed
00°69€'69%

007L00'S0L$

00°000°¢$

00°0SZ'vLLS

00'000°05$

00°18£'G6E$
00°SZ6'S00°L$

00218 LIS

00'8.2'#8%
00°£08'G8%

00'000°G}$

00'625'81$
00'LLS5'v6$
00°252'22$

00'000°0€Z$

00°005'0Z$

00°€60°20L$

spundy jejoyl spund jessped |

00°0v.2°028$

00°0¥0'¥2LS

Spun4 |e3oT

191351 |o0YIS AJRIUSWIA|T US1IND) 10} Ue|d AU[IGRIUNOIIY [01IU0) B0 £7-220T

00'69€'69%

00°L00'G0L$

00°000'Z$

00052 #LLS

00°000'05$

00°L8E'SEES
00'S81L°G81$

00218°11%

00'8/C'¥8%
00°£08'68%

00°000°G1$

00'62581%
00°LLG'¥6%
00'000°Z1$ 00°L5Z'01%

00'096'S0L$

00°005'02%

00'€60'201$
spun 9}2js 49410

Spund 3497

LINoA 181804
siauleaT ysibug

I
SUI0oU| MO

yjnoA Jaiso4
siauwies ysibug

1\

1\

A4
v
I

aWooU| MO
UINOA J9]1S0

1A

v

SWOo2U| MO
sisulesT ysibug

A4
Y

A4

LIodU| Mo
yinoA J91so4

I

s)jdnois Juspms

juswasueyuy
weliboid [espy |00U2S

sjualed
UM UONEDIUNWWIOYD

sjualed

0} saoineg Hoddng
aoueUsIUEY
pauajsq Ajoed
Wwnnawngy

uey] JayjQ sayddng
pue juawdinbg

saoinosay

pue jeig [e
1poISND/aouBuUSIUIE
apeibdn uonejjuap
pue Buijeay

Slgd pue
weea| 8lewi|D |ooyos

SjuUSpmMS UnNoD
pajeoldnpun o}
S20IAIag YoM [BI00S

S80IAISS [BloiNEYRY
10/PUB YIOpA [BI00S

Spun4 WIoOISSE[D

voddng juawdojanag
abenbue

Buiyers Aeiqgr

wes | diysiopean
soeds
Buuies s00pinO

sdnoig
Juspnis 10} S391A3 [

jo0Yyog Jawuwng
SRl uonROYy

oL’z

gz

L'z

ozl

611

L'l

L)

b’




98 Jo GG 3ded 1LIsI [00YdS AlelUaWa(3 USNND 104 ueld AHJIGEIUNOIIY [013U0D |BIO0T £2-2202

00°908°GE$ 00'908'GE$ v seomieg Bujpsunod 8L z
yoddng
aLI00U| MO uoneanp3 jusaied

00'660'92% 00°660'92% YINoA 48jso4 pue asuepuspy 112 b4
SUoIBUUDYD
BUIOJU| MOT] Jooyos pjing 0}
LINOA 191504 sjuang [einyny pue

00°005°2$ 00°005°2$ ssawea ysybuz uonelojdx3 1918 91z z

00°022'2$ 000222Z$ Iy [IoUNoY JUspMsS  §1°Z 4
sjuapnig sWwooul
aWwooU| Mo -fA07] 10} BOIBG

00'760'2.$ 00°¥60°2.$ UINo A Jsyso4 uojepodsuel)] sng  pLg r4
WISIaaluasqy

00°620°cl$ 00°5Z0'EL$ v aluoIyy asealosq £z z
aley

00°6Z6'}1$ 00'SZ6'L1$ Il uoisuedsng aseataq rAN4 r4

00°6Z8'c6$ 00°628'56% v uopeypodsuel] sng Le z

BWodU| MOT]

SPUNd [BJ0l | SPUN4[eJSpsi | SPUNJ[eI0T | SPUNJ RIS IBHIO | SPUNI A0 | (S)ANOID JUIPMS 311 UoloY #uoRdy | [e0D




98 J0 95 aded 101351 [00Y2S AJBIUBWSI] USIIND JO) UB|d AM[IGEIUNOCIIY |01IUOY) |BIOT £2-2202

sjuapng
SLIODU| MOT junod palesidnpun
00'8.2'v8% Slooyog v UINOA Je1s04 epIM-v3 SOA 0} S22IAISG YIOM |10 rArA Z
(s)dnoug juepms
SLI0dU| MO pajeadnpun poddng
00'625'8L% siauwlean ysybu3g 0} pajwi saA juawdasaaqg sbenbuey  61°) L
(s)dnoig yuspms
paleajdnpun
SLooU| Mo 0] paywir
00°005'02$ Sjoeoyog Iy UINo A Jejso SpM-v3q S9A sdnoi9 Juspms 10} s32M8Q  SIL°L I
LUOdU| MO
00°'¥66°'€C$ LANO A Jo3504 OpIM-v37] S8A uoneaonp3 aisniy (1] l
oley
apIy [euonoNnsuj/Joydes |
00°0ZL'eEL$ S|00YoS IV SUIodU] MOT 3pIM-Y3 SSA 0} Juspnmg 8l I
(s)dnoio wepnmg
pajeoljdnpun
00°000'GZ$ sjooyos [l siswes ysybu3 0} pajI SSA Hoddng aply [euononssy] 97| L

(%) sea1nteg 2S90IAIBS

paroidui] 4107) suoRoy (s)dnoig juspn}g paAoidiu)

Bunnquuon LHoneaoT ajii] uonoYy | # uonoy

jo abejuaniag pajenijdnpun 10 pasealoy]
pauue|d 404 mw.mﬂmwmwnxm o} bunguuon
. llejoL
0008 apImjooyog
00620739  ‘lejolL pajiury
00'0S6'€EV$ wm__ﬂwhm._
00'6L¥ LLYS ‘lejoL % 086 %000 00°6.L1 LLVS %¥8'8 %000 %88 956'0EY GO6'CL8'Y

%
Aq papIAIp §) 1sAchuie) +¢) Aq papiap )
leaj |ooyosg Jea) |oolos iea) jooyas
Bunuog ayy {o4) Buiton a1 (1eap Buiwion sy sjuels

Spund pEAL 10} S221M138 S30IAIBG {spung 4497) | 10} saoialag JoLid Wwoj 10} S80IAleS | UCHERUAUOD

4497 1801 Aq sterol aaoaduu| paaoidu) sainjipuadxgy anoldi| sbejusoiag) aaolduyj Jojpue
1o aseaidu] | jo abejuasiad | Bupgnguuo]y | Jo aseassu] abejuadiag Jo aseaisu] | [ejuswiajddng juein
o} abejussiad | pauugld pauuejd 0} abejuasiag | — 1saoAlien | 0} abejusdiag 44971 aseq 4497
pauueld _ 1eloL s 1Bjol “y 12108 § 3491 pajosfoid ‘g _ paoalfoid -z | papaford |

a|qe] suoydy Buynquiuo) £Z-220Z



98 Jo £ a5ed 1PLISI [00YIS AlRIUSWS(F USIIND 40§ UB|d AN|IQEIUNOIIY |013UO) [BI0] £2-220C

3WO2U| MO poddng uonesnp3

00'660°92% S[ooyas IV YINOA 131504 Sp-37] SBA ualed pue souepusiy L1 Z
awoou| Mo SUOI}0BUUOY) [00YOS
UInoA Jsjso4 pling 01 sjuaAj [eimjnd

00°005°2$ sjooyog [y sJeuteaT ysybug spm-v3 SOA pue uopjelojdx3 18a12) 91 4
aWIooU| MO SJUSPNIS SWODUI-MOT 10}

00'v60'2.$ S[00YOS IV YINo A 131804 pIM-vI] SOA 80IM8g uojjepodsuel) sng  pL'E A
SWooU| MO
YINOA J9)s04 juswaouRyug

00°69€'69% sjooyog |y sJeutean ysibug apm-v1 SBA weiboid |esy j00YdsS 012 Z
aWooUu| MO
UINoA 18]s04

00°0002% sjooyog [l slewlea ysybug apm-y37 SOA sjusled 0} seoinieg poddng 8¢ 4

£ SIDINIRS
(sidnoig Juapmig paaoidiu)
pajeondnpun 10 pssealduj
o3 BugngiLiuon

(%) sad1A198
paaocidui]
jo sbejusaiad
pauue]d

4397) suonoy _
Buinguuon uoIje307 _

=]iLl UodYy # Uoidy
10} seanjipusdxgy
pauuejd




98 Jo 85 98ed

S1'9t6'eC

€6'85¢'v/

87°9L0'vP)

Ly'v2co'6lL

¥8'¥6E'9L

821692

9€'/88'ESL

v2°G0S'8LS

€¥'9¢C'S8

0S°'L¥20c8e

00°'¥66'€C$

00286'9.%

00°0CL'€ELS

00'552'02%

00'000°62$

00'v82'062%

00'087'8LLS

00'259'905$

00'00L°251$

00'¥56'821'c$

SaA

ON

SBA

ON

SOA

ON

ON

ON

ON

ON

1911181 [00YdS AUBIUBWIS[T USNIND 10§ Ue|d AN[IRIUNODIY [0JIUOY) |BIOT £2-220T

uoneoNp3 2SNy

ucneanp3 JISNA

oney spiy

[BUOIONIISU|/I9YdBS | O} JUSPNIS

S8JIAISS J1VO

Yoddng spiy [guORON)SU|

Saply [euononJjsu|

sse|D AeQ jeads

S90IAIRS
abenbue g yssadg pue weiboid
20In0s9Yy uopesnpy [e1oadg

UOlUBAIBIU LIEIN PUE Y3

uawubissy Jayoea |

oLL

8l

spun4 jejo] jnduj
saimipuadxg

£5921A198 panoiduw) Jo # [eo
paseaisu 0} painglluo)d 8[il] 821Atag/U0OY Joiid LUONIY S4Baj 3SET | S4eaj 1seq

salnjipuadxy

[en1dy pajewiisg pauue|d s,128 1587

Gg'e8y'L18'9$  00°L28'80¥'L$ Slejol

spung |e1o]
(spund jejoy)
salnjipuadxg sadngjpuadx3y

pajelunsy [ejol

sjejol

pauueld [E301
sJeaj 3587

a|qeL sjepdn |enuuy zz-1202



98 J0 65 adeq 1211SIQ [00Y2S AJeluswa|g Us1Ny 10§ UB|d AU[IgEIUN03Y [0JU0D) |BIOT £2-220¢

EEBITNETN
2560428 00°208'G8% ON [BJ0IABYSY JO/pUE YIOAN |EIO0S (A4 z
SOA
00'965¥L.2 0 ON uononpay 82Ig SSe|) [BUOHIPPY 1z’ I
00°000°Zt 00°000'GL$ ON Spun4 wWooIsse|) irag !
8Z°L9V'S 00625'8L$ SOA poddng juswdojaasq ebenbue 6L°1L b
61°€91'26 00'12G'76% ON Buysers Aeign 8Ll !
062517 00°252'7¢$ ON wea | diysiapean L !
0 00°000'0£2$ ON ooedg Bulues JoopinQ 9Ll I
12°0/2'GL 00°005'02$ SOA sdno19) JUSPNIS 10} $32IA8Q SL'} I
0026212} 00'€60°201$ ON |ooYos Jawwng vl b
9€'6£5°001 00°9€1'85% ON anjonuiselyu| pue Abojouyss | €LL I
66'6£8'9 00'969°'L2$ ON uopeanp3 sUyY r4N! I
L EATA AN 00°006°0L1$ ON SPJEPUBLS BOUSIDG UONEISUSD IXSN 1 I

Spung [ejol jnauj " .
sainjipuadx3y sainjpusadx3y £5921A195 panodi 10 # i |eOD

[ENIoY pajetuijsy . pauue|d S,iea\ 1se7 paseaialj 0} paInguuod S[il1 321AI3S/UOHDY JoLid UoHOY S JEa ) 1587 | SJesa 1seq




